
Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF GERING 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
Regular meeting of the Gering City Council, March 11, 2024 at 6:00pm, in the Gering City Hall, 
1025 "P" Street.   
 
All agenda items are for discussion and action will be taken as deemed appropriate. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse councilmember absence 

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current copy of the 
Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on the 
agenda at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be made to 
this agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are considered 
under this section of the agenda and Council determines that the matter requires emergency 
action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless 
any member of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the February 26, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting  
2. Approve Claims 
3. Approve January, 2024 Financial Report  

 
BIDS/PROPOSALS: 

1. Award bid for 2023 Ford F150 Crew Cab Pickup – Police Department 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. Public hearing to consider recommending the issuance or denial of a Class IK liquor 
license (with catering endorsement) for Faithful Creations Catering, LLC at the Gering 
Civic Center, 1050 M Street, Gering, NE  
 
1a. Recommend the issuance or denial of a Class IK liquor license (with catering 
endorsement) for Faithful Creations Catering, LLC at the Gering Civic Center, 1050 M 
Street, Gering, NE 

 
CURRENT BUSINESS:   

1. Gering Fire Department 2023 Annual Report  
2. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Agreement and Memorandum of Understanding 

by and between the Central Irrigation District and the City of Gering regarding stormwater 
discharge 

3. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Lease Agreement by and between the City of 
Gering and HF Baseball, LLC 

4. Approve appointment of Kim Schmidt Walker to the Gering Library Board 
5. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Consent and Acknowledgment Amendment of 

Updated Lease Estoppel and Agreement for Solar Energy AND Consent and 
Acknowledgement Amendment for Solar Energy pertaining to SE Municipal Solar, LLC 



Page 2 of 2 

 
 
ORDINANCES:  

1. Approve Ordinance No. 2141 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA 
TO AMEND TITLE XIII: GENERAL OFFENCES, CHAPTER 130: OFFENSES AGAINST 
PUBLIC ORDER, JUSTICE, AND ADMINISTRATION, SUBSECTION 130.20 
CONCEALED WEAPONS; AS PART OF THE GERING CODE OF ORDINANCES; 
AMENDING, REPEALING, AND ADDING ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF  

 
CLOSED SESSION: 
(Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary.)  
 
ADJOURN 
 



 

THE OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GERING CITY COUNCIL, 
FEBRUARY 26, 2024                  
A regular meeting of the City Council of Gering, Nebraska was held in open session on February 26, 
2024, at 6:00 p.m. at Gering City Hall, 1025 P Street, Gering, NE. Present were Council President Gillen 
and Councilmembers Shields, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. Also present were 
City Clerk Kathy Welfl and City Attorney Jim Ellison. Absent were Mayor Ewing and City Administrator Pat 
Heath.  Notice of the meeting was given in advance by publication in the Star-Herald, the designated 
method of giving notice. All proceedings hereafter were taken while the meeting was open to the 
attendance of the public except as otherwise indicated.     
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Ewing called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and stated that a quorum of the Council was 
present and City business could be conducted. 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse Councilmember absence  

 
Motion by Councilmember O’Neal to excuse the absence of Councilmember Cowan from 
the February 12, 2024 regular City Council meeting. Second by Councilmember Wiedeman. 
There was no discussion. Council President Gillen called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, 
Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: 
None.  Absent: None.  Motion carried. 

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
Council President Gillen stated: As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one 
current copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or 
down on the agenda at the discretion of the Council President.  As required by State Law, additions may 
not be made to this agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are 
considered under this section of the agenda and the Council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless any 
member of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the February 12, 2024 Regular City Council meeting 
2. Approve Claims 

 
Claims 2/13/24 – 2/26/24 
24/7 FITNESS $286.00, 911 CUSTOM $578.00, ACE HARDWARE $948.05, ACUSHNET COMPANY $732.34, ALTEC 
INDUSTRIES, INC. $226.73, AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $1,183.28, AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR.  $605.16, 
ANTHONY PEREZ $41.00, B & C STEEL $896.23, B & H INVESTMENTS, INC $50.50, BENZEL PEST CONTROL $56.71, BLACK 
HILLS ENERGY $5,352.76, BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS $481.43, BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC $2,229.50, 
CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY $346.40, CAROL MARTIN $26.00, CASEY DAHLGRIN $108.00, CHASE DANIELZUK $112.00, 
CITY OF GERING $16,691.36, CODY FERGUSON $41.00, CONTRACTORS MATERIALS, INC.  $420.00, CORE & MAIN 
LP$461.58, COZAD SIGNS, LLC $550.00, CROELL, INC $991.50, CURTIS A. ECKMAN $55.00, DANKO EMERGENCY 
EQUIPMENT CO $62.07, DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY $4,517.21, ECOLAB $281.44, EJS SUPPLY, LLC $27,254.00, ELITE 
TOTAL FITNESS $102.00, FAIRBANKS SCALES, INC. $1,479.00, FASTENAL COMPANY $220.18, FAT BOYS TIRE & AUTO 
$35.02, FEDEX $145.23, FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA  $20,509.37, FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE  $584.00, 
FISHER ROOFING & RESTORATION  $1,630.37, FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC.  $6,944.52, FRANK PARTS COMPANY 
$653.86, FRESH FOODS INC.  $47.27, FYR-TEK, INC.  $650.88, GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC.  $620.00, GERING 
PUBLIC SCHOOLS $34.19, GERING VALLEY PLUMBING & HTG., INC.  $11,456.00, GOLDSTAR PRODUCTS INC $1,057.59, 
GREGORY'S LOCK SHOP LLC $157.00, HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLASTICS $732.57, HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
$77.70, IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.  $227.43, INDOFF INCORPORATED $574.10, INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 
$128.54, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $47,329.27, INTRALINKS, INC.  $1,138.00, J & A TRAFFIC PRODUCTS $2,007.70, 
JEFFREY VANCE $39.00, JOHN HANCOCK USA $17,350.46, JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE $761.78, JOHN HANCOCK USA 
POLICE $8,673.36, JOHNSON CASHWAY CO.  $232.10, JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING $748.74, JORDAN SCHLAGER 
$41.00, LEE ENTERPRISES $405.12, LOGOZ LLC $296.00, MANUEL BARRAZA $3,850.00, MATHESON TRI-GAS INC $238.12, 
MAX POWELL $108.00, MB KEM ENTERPRISE $263.85, MENARDS $5,569.87, MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 
$30.00, MUNICIPAL ENERGY AGENCY OF NE $385,829.16, MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE. $21,832.02, NATIONAL 



 

GRATING, INC  $5,790.00, NATIONAL MAH JONGG LEAGUE  $57.00, NEBRASKA  DEPT. ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY  $40.00, 
NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE  $714.93, NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REV (PR)  $15,174.65, NEBRASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE  $150.00, NEBRASKA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT AND EN  $300.00, NEBRASKA DEPT OF 
REVENUE  $1,293.43, NEBRASKA DEPT. OF REVENUE  $68,771.22, NEBRASKA FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION  $50.00, 
NEBRASKA PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRO LAB  $315.00, NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT  $1,613.62, NEBRASKA RURAL 
WATER ASSOC.  $300.00, NEBRASKA SAFETY AND FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC $2,540.00, NELSON AUTO CENTER $40,665.00, 
NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC $90.66, NPZA $235.00, PANHANDLE CONCRETE PROD. INC.  $2,890.00, PANHANDLE 
COOP ASSOCIATION $474.99, PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC.  $801.00, PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY 
$3,168.50, PATTLEN ENTERPRISES, IN $1,319.27, PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPP $440.00, PIPE WORKS PLUMBING 
LLC $3,480.00, PLATTE VALLEY VAC & SEW $169.70, POWERPLAN OIB $3,346.91, PRECISION AIR $914.99, PROTEX 
CENTRAL, INC.  $9,033.44, PT HOSE AND BEARING $301.73, PVB VISA $8,047.32, QUADIENT POSTAGE FUNDING $826.74, 
REGIONAL CARE INC.  $2,032.46, RIVERSTONE BANK $575.44, RVW INC $2,180.00, RYAN BLAKE $41.00, SANDBERG 
IMPLEMENT, INC. $124.89, SARAH WYNN $163.46, SCB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS $52.00, SCB. COUNTY AMBULANCE 
SERVICE $316.23, SCOTTS BLUFF CO. CONSOLIDATED $125.00, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT $68.00, SCOTTS BLUFF 
COUNTY TREASURER $10.00, SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY $230.67, SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER $1,000.00, SETH 
DEBOER $112.00, SHAWNA WINCHELL $430.00, SHERWIN WILLIAMS $349.90, SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.  $1,500.00, 
SIMON CONTRACTORS $3,964.83, SIRCHIE ACQUISITION COMPANY, LLC $507.62, SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT 
COMPANY $932.15, STATE FIRE MARSHAL TRAINING DI $50.00, STEVE MOUNT $99.99, STEVE'S CLEANING & 
RESTORATION $2,384.20, TEAM CHEVROLET $375.00, TERESA TOSH $5,416.67, TERRY CARPENTER, INC.  $650.00, THE 
ABY MANUFACTURING GROUP $279.50, THE YOGA COLLECTIVE $130.00, UNANIMOUS, INC.  $1,310.00, UTILITY BILL 
REFUNDS $188.57, VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC $2,392.27, WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY $9,058.03, YANDA'S 
MUSIC INC $815.90, YMCA OF SCOTTSBLUFF $994.00, TOTAL $822,570.50 
 

Motion by Councilmember Morrison to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by 
Councilmember Bohl. There was no discussion. Council President Gillen called for the 
vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. 
“NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: None.  Motion carried. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
1. Public hearing to consider recommending the issuance or denial of an Application for Catering 
Endorsement (K) to Class C Liquor License for the Weborg 21 Centre located at 2625 10th Street, 
Gering, NE  

 
Council President Gillen opened a public hearing to consider recommending the issuance or denial of an 
Application for Catering Endorsement (K) to Class C Liquor License for the Weborg 21 Centre located at 
2625 10th Street, Gering, NE at 6:03 p.m.   
 
Council President Gillen noted that the applicant could not be present. Clerk Welfl stated that this 
application is an endorsement to the existing liquor license. Adding this catering endorsement allows the 
applicant to be able to cater more than 12 SDLs per year.  It will allow up to 12 SDLs per venue, per year.  
Lisa Weborg indicated to Clerk Welfl that she does a lot of off-site weddings and other events.  This will 
give her that flexibility.  Clerk Welfl also contacted the Liquor Control Commission and there has not been 
a violation for this liquor license, at this site.  Staff sees no reason not to recommend approval.   
 
Council President Gillen asked twice if anyone in the Chambers wished to speak regarding this public 
hearing.  With no further comments, the public hearing closed at 6:05 p.m.      
 
1a. Consider recommending the issuance or denial of a Catering Endorsement (K) to Class C 
Liquor License for the Weborg 21 Centre located at 2625 10th Street, Gering, NE  
 

Motion by Councilmember Wiedeman to recommend the issuance of a Catering 
Endorsement (K) to Class C Liquor License for the Weborg 21 Centre located at 2625 10th 
Street, Gering, NE. Second by Councilmember Bohl. There was no discussion. Council 
President Gillen called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, 
O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: None.  Motion 
carried. 

 
 
 



 

CURRENT BUSINESS: 
1. Gering Library Board Annual Report 
Library Board Vice-President, Mary Robinson, Secretary Suzanne Myers and Board Member Lexi 
Tallmon addressed the Mayor and Council and presented the Annual Library Report which is on file in the 
City Clerk’s Office.  The report was presented in bound form to the Mayor and Council and was also 
shown on the overhead screens.  
 

Current staff:    
Christie Clarke, Director   Tammie Gitschel, Technician Services Librarian 
Sherry Preston, Public Services Librarian Kira Perez, Youth Services Librarian 
Myra Dillman, Library Assistant II  Hayley Grams, Library Assistant II 
Logan Allen, Library Assistant I  Jeff Fiet, Library Assistant I 
Jada Whipple, Library Page   

 
Library Board of Directors:   
Jeff Kelley, President   Mary Robinson, Vice-President 
Alexia Tallmon     Suzanne Myers. Secretary 
   
Foundation Board:    
Charles Lieske, President   William Peters, Vice-President 

 Penny Businga, Secretary   Tom Swan, Treasurer 
 David Nash    Peggy Fegler 
 Diane Downer    Jay Skiles 
 Carol Enderle 
 
 Financial Report: 
 Income      Expenditures: 
 City of Gering  $494,814 Staff & Benefits $402,532 
 Federal   $5682  Collection $27820 
 Library State Aid  $1,280  Operating $108,327 
 Lender’s Compensation $1,700   
 Reg. Library System Grant $130  Total:  $538,679 
 Other Grants/Donations $8738  
 
 Total:   $512,344  
 
 Statistical Information 
 Circulation 
 Adult Materials: 16,131 Children’s Materials: 14,382     Other/Digital: 9,547 Total: 40,060 
  
 Library Services 
 Registered Borrowers: 7,597     Reference Transactions: 4,812     Public Computers Usage: 3,449 
 Community Room Reservations: 184 Total Library Visits: 28,832 
 
 Library Programs 
 Adult: 25.7%    Teen: 8.6%    Elementary: 19.4%    Early Lit.: 33.1%   General: 13.1%    Total Programs: 175 
  
 Collection 
 Books (print): 28,803   Video/DVDs: 1,422        Audiobooks: 1,239          Other: 101       Total: 31,565 
 Number of items added to the collection: 1,650 
 Number of items withdrawn from the collection: 1,373    
 
 Electronic Collection – Nebraska Overdrive 
 E-Books: 35,645    CD Audiobooks: 1,239 Digital Audiobooks: 26,135         
 
 Periodicals and Newspapers  
 12 periodicals in the collection  
 2 newspaper subscriptions: Star-Herald, Gering Courier 
 
  
 



 

 Programs 
 ALL: Adult Learners @ the Library   Story & Playtime      
 Summer Reading Program   S.M.I.L.E 
 Chess Club    Adult Services Programs (wine tasting, poetry, crafts & more) 
 STEAM at Heritage    Tinker Tots 
   
2. Gering Library Foundation Annual Report 
Gering Library Foundation President, Charles Leiske, joined the meeting by Zoom and stated the 
following: 
 
As I mentioned during the Foundation’s 2022 report last Spring, the City’s rejection of our plan to secure 
more than $2M in funding as seed money toward the purchase and renovation the former DHHS building 
and the establishment of an endowment to guard against ongoing maintenance, put the Foundation on an 
unsure path. Since our founding five years ago, our clear priority has been securing an appropriate home 
for the Gering Public Library. When we were in our most frustrated state, Mayor Ewing encouraged me 
not to give up and to keep the Foundation active.  
 
As we came together to discuss what 2023 might look like, we considered that our mission includes 
supporting strategic projects; and the Mayor’s encouragement that we can make progress on our vision of 
creating a destination for generations even if a new building can’t be secured at this time helped us to 
look for purpose this year. 
 
During 2023, board member Dave Nash completed the American Library Association’s Foundation Board 
training online. He learned what other Foundations are doing for their libraries and what collaboration with 
staff and Friends groups look like in other areas. A part of this training is understanding the difference 
between a Friends group’s role (which is building close relationships between the library and its patrons) 
compared to a Foundation’s role (which is working closely with library leadership to plan and fund projects 
that benefit new and potential users). Dave found the training very helpful and additional members of the 
board are considering taking this training. 
 
Through this lens, the Foundation has worked closely with Library leadership to explore projects and 
potential funding opportunities for those projects. 
  

• Large projects discussed include a wheelchair entrance for the basement and electronic signage.  
• Other projects discussed include a BEAM electronic interactive game system for the children’s 

library.  
• The Foundation supported the total refresh of library (which included painting, rearranging 

spaces, and the purchase of furniture). 
• Foundation members volunteered for the summer reading kick-off, Dogman Day, and the Mingle 

and Jingle event, which had 153 attendees. 
• The Foundation provided the first gift basket for the Prime-Time family Reading Program to set 

the standard for future donors; and, supported fund raising events that brought in a little under 
$500 to enhance programming…which includes events for adults, teens and children. 

As of our January 9, 2024, meeting, the Foundation has $31,131.85 in liquid assets. 
 
BIDS/PROPOSALS: None. 
 
REPORTS: 
1. Liaison Report, WNED (Western Nebraska Economic Development) – Councilmember Gillen 
Council President Gillen stated that:  

- He serves as the representative for the WNED for Gering and is currently serving as the chair. 
- They had a very successful year last year.  
- They have moved to alternating business activities one month to work meetings the next month, 

which they found the members really appreciated. It gives them a driving force to get things 



 

accomplished and they have had necessary conversations to further economic development and 
have actually grown their membership for WNED.  

- They have some new members that have joined the organization as a result.  
- They partner with Twin Cities Development. TCD does a lot of the secretarial work for WNED and 

keeps track of the minutes and sends meeting notifications; they greatly appreciate TCD's 
involvement.  

- One of the things they are proud of is that WNED traveled to eastern Nebraska to talk about 
housing and the need for housing in our area. Through that, a contractor flew out that next week 
to look at the area and may potentially do some projects in western Nebraska. It gave WNED a 
voice to show that this area also needs housing.   

- WNED is working on some marketing right now, they are going to look at developing a website. 
They are also having discussions about a regional marketing video.   

 
OPEN COMMENT: Discussion or action by Council regarding unscheduled business will not take place.  
This section is for citizen comment only. None. 
 
ADJOURN:  

Motion by Councilmember Wiedeman to adjourn.  Second by Councilmember Cowan.  
There was no discussion. Council President Gillen called for the vote. “AYES”: Shields, 
Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: 
None.  Absent: None.  Motion carried. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 6:36 p.m.  
             
       Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk 



3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 1 of 33

CLAIMS REPORT
City of Gering, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024
Payment Dates 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999442 - ACE HARDWARE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

12.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTROPE

8.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGARDEN HOSE WATER NOZZLE

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 21.98

Department: 42 - Parks

9.59VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSAFETY LIGHTS

13.98VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTOIL FOR PUSH MOWERS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 23.57

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 45.55

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

17.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESDOUBLE A BATTERIES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 17.99

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 17.99

Vendor 999442 - ACE HARDWARE Total: 63.54

Vendor: 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

301.25PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

135.24PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

418.95PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

2,234.33PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

191.54PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

1,240.30PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

3,302.34PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

613.57PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

960.00PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 9,397.52

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 9,397.52

Vendor 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY Total: 9,397.52

Vendor: 111500 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

392.79PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 392.79

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

1.36PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 1.36

Department: 31 - Fire

125.48PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 125.48

Department: 32 - Police

194.35PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 32 - Police Total: 194.35

Department: 34 - Cemetery

90.29PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 90.29



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 2 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 41 - Pool

29.47PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 41 - Pool Total: 29.47

Department: 42 - Parks

236.26PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 236.26

Department: 44 - Library

170.30PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 44 - Library Total: 170.30

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,240.30

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

66.78PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 66.78

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 66.78

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

222.31PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 222.31

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 222.31

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

90.38PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 90.38

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 90.38

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

248.12PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 248.12

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 248.12

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

114.38PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 114.38

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 114.38

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

123.59PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 123.59

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 123.59

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

56.80PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 56.80

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 56.80

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

381.96PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 381.96

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 381.96



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 3 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

629.55PHONE & INTERNETMONTHLY PHONE AND INTER…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 629.55

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 629.55

Vendor 111500 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS Total: 3,174.17

Vendor: 118770 - AL'S TOWING, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

150.00TOWING & STORAGEPD TOW D.BROWN

Department 32 - Police Total: 150.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 118770 - AL'S TOWING, INC Total: 150.00

Vendor: 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

53.11DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFUEL GAUGE REPLACEMENT/…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 53.11

Department: 42 - Parks

85.65VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHEADLIGHT ASSEMBLY

35.90VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHEADLIGHTS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 121.55

Department: 44 - Library

86.27BOOKS5 books-adult services

22.43AV SUPPLIES1 DVD

Department 44 - Library Total: 108.70

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 283.36

Vendor 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Total: 283.36

Vendor: 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR.

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

605.16VISION INS PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 605.16

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 605.16

Vendor 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR. Total: 605.16

Vendor: 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

166.51PHONE & INTERNETON CALL PHONES/TABLETS-P…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 166.51

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 166.51

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

126.47PHONE & INTERNETON CALL PHONES/TABLETS-P…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 126.47

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 126.47

Vendor 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY Total: 292.98



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 4 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10285 - B & B SUPPLY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

110.35DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSticker gun for due dates

Department 44 - Library Total: 110.35

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 110.35

Vendor 10285 - B & B SUPPLY Total: 110.35

Vendor: 294250 - B & H INVESTMENTS,INC

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

18.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTENER SALT

18.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSOFTENER SALT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 37.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 37.00

Vendor 294250 - B & H INVESTMENTS,INC Total: 37.00

Vendor: 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

165.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPEST CONTROLFOR ALL BUILD…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 165.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 165.00

Vendor 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL Total: 165.00

Vendor: 850500 - BH MEDIA GROUP HOLDING, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

65.43PUBLICATIONSAD FOR BIDS ON PD PICKUP

Department 32 - Police Total: 65.43

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 65.43

Vendor 850500 - BH MEDIA GROUP HOLDING, INC. Total: 65.43

Vendor: 999094 - BIBLIONIX LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

2,480.00ONLINE RESOURCESAnnual subscription for library …

Department 44 - Library Total: 2,480.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 2,480.00

Vendor 999094 - BIBLIONIX LLC Total: 2,480.00

Vendor: 997725 - BIG MACK HEATING & COOLING

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT

Department: 06 - Expense

2,866.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTFIREPLACE SAFETY GLASS AND…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,866.00

Fund 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT Total: 2,866.00

Vendor 997725 - BIG MACK HEATING & COOLING Total: 2,866.00

Vendor: 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

88.19OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPAPER TOWES/TOILET PAPER…

27.96OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESWIPES

Department 10 - Administration Total: 116.15

Department: 31 - Fire

66.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStrash liners fire station

Department 31 - Fire Total: 66.50



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 5 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 32 - Police

88.19OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPAPER TOWES/TOILET PAPER…

Department 32 - Police Total: 88.19

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 270.84

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

12.90DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTowels

Department 06 - Expense Total: 12.90

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 12.90

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

304.36OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPAPER TOWELS

186.54OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESHAND SOAP

Department 06 - Expense Total: 490.90

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 490.90

Vendor 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 774.64

Vendor: 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

39.29DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTHERMOSTAT FOR LARGE EVI…

Department 32 - Police Total: 39.29

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 39.29

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

3,162.53INVENTORYarrestors

1,305.11INVENTORYconnectors

Department 01 - Asset Total: 4,467.64

Department: 06 - Expense

12.30DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESblades

194.76SAFETYcleaner

1,023.83DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEScircle locks

27.76DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESknife

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,258.65

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 5,726.29

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

471.06REPAIRS - WELLSCentral Plant

Department 06 - Expense Total: 471.06

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 471.06

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

326.31BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTREPLACE LIGHTS AT CC

255.51BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTREPLACE LIGHTS IN CC

Department 06 - Expense Total: 581.82

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 581.82

Vendor 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC Total: 6,818.46

Vendor: 490195 - BRETHOURS HONEYWAGON EXPRESS

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

200.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…CLEAN GREASE TRAP

Department 06 - Expense Total: 200.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 200.00

Vendor 490195 - BRETHOURS HONEYWAGON EXPRESS Total: 200.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 6 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999579 - BRIMARK MEDICAL, LLC

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

843.06TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THRU PAYMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 843.06

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 843.06

Vendor 999579 - BRIMARK MEDICAL, LLC Total: 843.06

Vendor: 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

124.12PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

275.12PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

746.28PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

254.28PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

1,017.12PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

943.22PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

475.44PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,835.58

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 3,835.58

Vendor 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY Total: 3,835.58

Vendor: 252625 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 01 - Asset

17,105.93CASH - JOINT LANDFILL SINKI…GERING/SCB SINKING FUND

Department 01 - Asset Total: 17,105.93

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 17,105.93

Vendor 252625 - CITY OF GERING Total: 17,105.93

Vendor: 10286 - COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

21.45PUBLICATIONSCITIZENS ADVISORY MEETING…

41.51PUBLICATIONSNOTICE OF MARCH MEETINGS

274.21PUBLICATIONS2/12/24 CONDENSED MINUTES

25.84PUBLICATIONSCC PUBLIC HEARING CANCELL…

22.07PUBLICATIONSCC PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Department 10 - Administration Total: 385.08

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

17.69OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…PLUMBING BOARD MEETING …

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 17.69

Department: 44 - Library

65.43OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…LIBRARY CLEANING SERVICES …

Department 44 - Library Total: 65.43

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 468.20

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

101.44OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…2024 PAD MOUNT TRANSFO…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 101.44

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 101.44

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

101.44OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…GARBAGE TRUCKS REQUEST F…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 101.44

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 101.44

Vendor 10286 - COLUMN SOFTWARE, PBC Total: 671.08



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 7 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 272450 - CONNECTING POINT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

21.55DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESprinter contract fire station

Department 31 - Fire Total: 21.55

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 21.55

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

16.17OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCOPIER SERVICE CONTRACT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 16.17

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 16.17

Vendor 272450 - CONNECTING POINT Total: 37.72

Vendor: 998761 - CORE & MAIN LP

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,349.88REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Curb Box

-83.30DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESReturn

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,266.58

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,266.58

Vendor 998761 - CORE & MAIN LP Total: 1,266.58

Vendor: 998961 - COZAD SIGNS, LLC

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 32 - Police

1,100.00CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTDECALS PATROL DODGE DUR…

125.00CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTDOOR DECALS PATROL CAR

550.00CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENTDECALS PATROL VEHICLE - DO…

Department 32 - Police Total: 1,775.00

Fund 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 1,775.00

Vendor 998961 - COZAD SIGNS, LLC Total: 1,775.00

Vendor: 999755 - CROSSROADS COOPERATIVE

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

1,651.16TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,651.16

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 1,651.16

Vendor 999755 - CROSSROADS COOPERATIVE Total: 1,651.16

Vendor: 999370 - CS PRECISION MANUFACTURING

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

923.45TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 923.45

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 923.45

Vendor 999370 - CS PRECISION MANUFACTURING Total: 923.45

Vendor: 377800 - DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

103.20FF/EMT INCENTIVEVol FF life insurance

Department 31 - Fire Total: 103.20

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 103.20

Vendor 377800 - DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN Total: 103.20



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 8 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 300510 - DLT SOLUTIONS, INC.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

256.38SOFTWARE LICENSINGAUTO CAD SUBSCRIPTION RE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 256.38

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 256.38

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

256.38SOFTWARE LICENSINGAUTO CAD SUBSCRIPTION RE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 256.38

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 256.38

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

256.38SOFTWARE LICENSINGAUTO CAD SUBSCRIPTION RE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 256.38

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 256.38

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

256.38SOFTWARE LICENSINGAUTO CAD SUBSCRIPTION RE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 256.38

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 256.38

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

256.38SOFTWARE LICENSINGAUTO CAD SUBSCRIPTION RE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 256.38

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 256.38

Vendor 300510 - DLT SOLUTIONS, INC. Total: 1,281.90

Vendor: 996530 - DOCU-SHRED LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

30.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…DOCUMENT SHREDDING

Department 10 - Administration Total: 30.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 30.00

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

53.73TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 53.73

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 53.73

Vendor 996530 - DOCU-SHRED LLC Total: 83.73

Vendor: 997120 - DOOLEY OIL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

36.57VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINToil filters for fire pumps

Department 31 - Fire Total: 36.57

Department: 42 - Parks

165.24VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBRAKE CLEANER, PRIME GUA…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 165.24

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 201.81



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 9 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

41.38GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRGREASE MAINTENANCE SUPPL…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 41.38

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 41.38

Vendor 997120 - DOOLEY OIL Total: 243.19

Vendor: 10284 - DURACARD

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

390.00ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONGIFT CARDS

265.00ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONGIFT CARD SLEEVES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 655.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 655.00

Vendor 10284 - DURACARD Total: 655.00

Vendor: 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

1,632.05INVENTORYclamps

Department 01 - Asset Total: 1,632.05

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,632.05

Vendor 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY Total: 1,632.05

Vendor: 10136 - DYNAMIC BRANDS LLC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

116.15PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 116.15

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 116.15

Vendor 10136 - DYNAMIC BRANDS LLC Total: 116.15

Vendor: 999002 - EAKES INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

58.99OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESLABELS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 58.99

Department: 32 - Police

48.96OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPAPER TOWELS

Department 32 - Police Total: 48.96

Department: 44 - Library

32.76OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCleaning wipes for all desks-n…

Department 44 - Library Total: 32.76

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 140.71

Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

Department: 06 - Expense

379.01OPERATING SUPPLIESBABY CHANGING TABLE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 379.01

Fund 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 379.01

Vendor 999002 - EAKES INC Total: 519.72

Vendor: 999639 - ELLIOTT FRIESEN

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

233.00TRAINING & CONFERENCEShotline school

Department 06 - Expense Total: 233.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 233.00

Vendor 999639 - ELLIOTT FRIESEN Total: 233.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 10 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 566910 - ELLISON, KOVARIK & TURMAN LAW

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

481.46COUNCIL EXPENSEMONTHLY RETAINER - LEGAL -…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 481.46

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

481.46LEGAL SERVICESMONTHLY RETAINER - LEGAL -…

247.50LEGAL SERVICESCONTRACTS/EASEMENTS/CO…

302.50LEGAL SERVICESHOME PROGRAM/COTTONW…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 1,031.46

Department: 32 - Police

206.25LEGAL SERVICESPOLICE DEPARTMENT  GENER…

Department 32 - Police Total: 206.25

Department: 42 - Parks

1,238.85LEGAL SERVICESBASEBALL STADIUM/HEMAN

Department 42 - Parks Total: 1,238.85

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 2,958.02

Fund: 111 - LB840

Department: 06 - Expense

247.50LEGAL SERVICESCHINOS LB840

110.00LEGAL SERVICESLB840 LEGAL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 357.50

Fund 111 - LB840 Total: 357.50

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

481.46COUNCIL EXPENSEMONTHLY RETAINER - LEGAL -…

838.75LEGAL SERVICESMUN SOLAR EASEMENT AND …

2,337.50LEGAL SERVICESMEAN CONTRACTS

2,214.25LEGAL SERVICESWAPA CONTRACTS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,871.96

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 5,871.96

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

481.46COUNCIL EXPENSEMONTHLY RETAINER - LEGAL -…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 481.46

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 481.46

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

481.46COUNCIL EXPENSEMONTHLY RETAINER - LEGAL -…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 481.46

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 481.46

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

302.50LEGAL SERVICESLANDFILL CONTRACT-SCB

481.45COUNCIL EXPENSEMONTHLY RETAINER - LEGAL -…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 783.95

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 783.95

Vendor 566910 - ELLISON, KOVARIK & TURMAN LAW Total: 10,934.35



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 11 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 351330 - ENERGY LABORATORIES INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

215.00LAB SERVICELab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 215.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 215.00

Vendor 351330 - ENERGY LABORATORIES INC. Total: 215.00

Vendor: 997551 - EXPRESS TOLL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

8.85DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStrvl expenses

Department 31 - Fire Total: 8.85

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 8.85

Vendor 997551 - EXPRESS TOLL Total: 8.85

Vendor: 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

91.34DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESgloves,eyewear

Department 06 - Expense Total: 91.34

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 91.34

Vendor 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 91.34

Vendor: 998632 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

16,715.41HSA PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 16,715.41

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 16,715.41

Vendor 998632 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA Total: 16,715.41

Vendor: 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

584.00POLICE UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 584.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 584.00

Vendor 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE Total: 584.00

Vendor: 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC.

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

411.80FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESFILTERS FOR G11

425.03FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESFILTERS FOR G14

161.82COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTBRAKE CHAMBER FOR G12

35.74COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTTURN SIGNAL LAMP

101.36COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTSTEERING WHEEL PARTS FOR …

96.32COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTBRAKE PARTS FOR G14.

291.74COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTBRAKE PARTS FOR G14

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,523.81

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,523.81

Vendor 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC. Total: 1,523.81

Vendor: 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

59.90VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTOIL/OIL FILTER - 2012 ACADIA

Department 10 - Administration Total: 59.90



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 12 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 32 - Police

12.86VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEYELLOW FOAM CUT PAD- FOR…

Department 32 - Police Total: 12.86

Department: 42 - Parks

57.54VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFLUID FLITER

38.30VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTPIPE REDUCER / UBOLT /STRA…

12.50VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTBULBS

57.60DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPOLISH,BONNET

69.37VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFLUID FILTER SNOWPLOWS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 235.31

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 308.07

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

361.04VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFilters, Oil

41.16VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFilters

Department 06 - Expense Total: 402.20

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 402.20

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

23.90VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTwiper

33.35VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTconnector

Department 06 - Expense Total: 57.25

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 57.25

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

21.46DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTire machine

8.16DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESShop Tools

58.51VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT202-101

141.01VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT202-101

16.98VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTWater Tanks Generator

Department 06 - Expense Total: 246.12

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 246.12

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

-276.52VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTReturn-844978

Department 06 - Expense Total: -276.52

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: -276.52

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

22.80DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGRADE 8 BOLTS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 22.80

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 22.80

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

63.52BUILDING/GROUND MAINTFIT MUFFLER/U- BOLT

63.58GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRTAIL PIPE F150

117.11GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRHYD HOSE/ ALUM ANTI SIEZE

20.94DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFLUID FILTER/ SHOP TOWELS

31.27GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRFLUID FILTER/ SHOP TOWELS

14.55BUILDING/GROUND MAINTSPIN ON FLUID FILTER

Department 06 - Expense Total: 310.97

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 310.97

Vendor 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY Total: 1,070.89



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 13 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997389 - FRESH FOODS INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

21.90OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESKLEENEX

Department 10 - Administration Total: 21.90

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 21.90

Vendor 997389 - FRESH FOODS INC. Total: 21.90

Vendor: 10212 - FRONTIER OVERHEAD DOOR

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

460.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTGarage Door Repairs

Department 06 - Expense Total: 460.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 460.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

6,050.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTNEW OVERHEAD DOOR FOR …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,050.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 6,050.00

Vendor 10212 - FRONTIER OVERHEAD DOOR  Total: 6,510.00

Vendor: 403560 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC.

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

4,025.00TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNALStraffic lights

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,025.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 4,025.00

Vendor 403560 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC. Total: 4,025.00

Vendor: 405900 - GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

274.60DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFlags for station

Department 31 - Fire Total: 274.60

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 274.60

Vendor 405900 - GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT. Total: 274.60

Vendor: 997565 - GREGORY'S LOCK SHOP LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

12.00OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES3 building keys

Department 44 - Library Total: 12.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 12.00

Vendor 997565 - GREGORY'S LOCK SHOP LLC Total: 12.00

Vendor: 998413 - GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

678.50BUILDING/GROUND MAINTJANITORIAL SERVICES - CITY H…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 678.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 678.50

Vendor 998413 - GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN Total: 678.50



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 14 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 459400 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

6,869.50CHEMICALSFLOURIDE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,869.50

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 6,869.50

Vendor 459400 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 6,869.50

Vendor: 10057 - HEALTHBREAK, INC.

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

595.00WELLNESSWELLNESS PLAN ADMINISTRA…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 595.00

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 595.00

Vendor 10057 - HEALTHBREAK, INC. Total: 595.00

Vendor: 10144 - HOMETOWN LEASING

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

144.52RENT - EQUIPMENTMonthly copier lease

Department 44 - Library Total: 144.52

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 144.52

Vendor 10144 - HOMETOWN LEASING Total: 144.52

Vendor: 502500 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS, INC.

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

456.75BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTLOCK REPAIR/KEYS

35.00BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTADJUST LOCK STRIKE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 491.75

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 491.75

Vendor 502500 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS, INC. Total: 491.75

Vendor: 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

68.16BUILDING/GROUND MAINTCITY HALL MATS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 68.16

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 68.16

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

140.67BUILDING/GROUND MAINTmats,mops

Department 06 - Expense Total: 140.67

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 140.67

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

53.05BUILDING/GROUND MAINTRUGS FOR OFFICE IN BALER B…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 53.05

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 53.05

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

20.19BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 20.19

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 20.19

Vendor 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 282.07



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 15 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

61.93OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESBROTHER PRINTER INK

Department 10 - Administration Total: 61.93

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 61.93

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

44.55OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPACKAGING TAPE AND RECIEP…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 44.55

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 44.55

Vendor 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED Total: 106.48

Vendor: 512270 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

14.51BOOKS1 book-adult services

99.22BOOKS5 books-adult services NF

8.14BOOKS1 book-adult services NF

261.63BOOKS24 books-youth services

604.35BOOKS35 books-adult services

57.06BOOKS2 books-adult services NF

75.24BOOKS5 books-youth services

38.02BOOKS1 book-adult services NF

77.13BOOKS3 books-adult services

-38.45BOOKSCredit for 3 damaged books

Department 44 - Library Total: 1,196.85

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,196.85

Vendor 512270 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES Total: 1,196.85

Vendor: 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

469.05PAYROLL TAXESGANNON -LOSAP 945 WITHH…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 469.05

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 469.05

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

6,680.16FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

28,094.56FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

17,069.95FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE941 Deposit

Department 02 - Liability Total: 51,844.67

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 51,844.67

Vendor 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 52,313.72

Vendor: 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

496.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

748.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 1,244.00

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

124.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

187.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 311.00

Department: 31 - Fire

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 16 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

116.88IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 194.38

Department: 32 - Police

17,860.85IT SUPPORTLAPTOPS FOR PATROL CARS

660.00IT SUPPORTIT SERVICES

1,332.50IT SUPPORTIT SUPPORT

Department 32 - Police Total: 19,853.35

Department: 34 - Cemetery

31.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

46.75IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 77.75

Department: 42 - Parks

31.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

46.75IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 77.75

Department: 44 - Library

550.00IT SUPPORTMonthly contract IT support-…

Department 44 - Library Total: 550.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 22,308.23

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

31.00GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

46.73GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

100.78GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTSet-Up for Remote LogIn to G…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 178.51

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 178.51

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 06 - Expense

31.00IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

46.75IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 77.75

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 77.75

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

108.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

163.62IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 272.12

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 272.12

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

116.88IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 194.38

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 194.38

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

116.88IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 194.38

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 194.38

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 17 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

116.88IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 194.38

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 194.38

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

232.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

350.62IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 583.12

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 583.12

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

116.88IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 194.38

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 194.38

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

77.50IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

116.88IT SUPPORTBLOCK PURCHASE-SERVICE C…

199.99IT SUPPORTIT SUPPORT

144.00IT SUPPORTIT - RECOVER PC YEARLY

Department 06 - Expense Total: 538.37

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 538.37

Vendor 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC. Total: 24,735.62

Vendor: 996492 - IRBY TOOL & SAFETY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

123.84INVENTORYlugs

Department 01 - Asset Total: 123.84

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 123.84

Vendor 996492 - IRBY TOOL & SAFETY Total: 123.84

Vendor: 996458 - JEFFREY VANCE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

46.75DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESDECK CONST IRC BOOK

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 46.75

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 46.75

Vendor 996458 - JEFFREY VANCE Total: 46.75

Vendor: 997661 - JL BECKER INC

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

840.00SNOW REMOVALSnow Removal

Department 06 - Expense Total: 840.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 840.00

Vendor 997661 - JL BECKER INC Total: 840.00

Vendor: 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

761.78PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 761.78

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 761.78

Vendor 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE Total: 761.78



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 18 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

8,965.73PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 8,965.73

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 8,965.73

Vendor 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE Total: 8,965.73

Vendor: 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

17,366.88PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 17,366.88

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 17,366.88

Vendor 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA Total: 17,366.88

Vendor: 999080 - KALEB SHAW

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

233.00TRAINING & CONFERENCEShotline school

Department 06 - Expense Total: 233.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 233.00

Vendor 999080 - KALEB SHAW Total: 233.00

Vendor: 580310 - LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

-269.11PROPERTY INSURANCEENDORSEMENT 28

Department 32 - Police Total: -269.11

Department: 42 - Parks

208.68PROPERTY INSURANCEENDORSEMENT 28

Department 42 - Parks Total: 208.68

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: -60.43

Vendor 580310 - LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT Total: -60.43

Vendor: 580350 - LEAGUE OF NE. MUNICIPALITIES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

455.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESMIDWINTER CONFERENCE -E…

455.00COUNCIL CONF & TRAVELMIDWINTER CONFERENCE -E…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 910.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 910.00

Vendor 580350 - LEAGUE OF NE. MUNICIPALITIES Total: 910.00

Vendor: 997302 - LOGOZ LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

24.00SAFETYCOAT, BIBS, SWEATSHIRT

Department 42 - Parks Total: 24.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 24.00

Vendor 997302 - LOGOZ LLC Total: 24.00

Vendor: 10022 - MANUEL BARRAZA

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

2,900.00CAPITAL OUTLAYconcrete repair fire station

Department 31 - Fire Total: 2,900.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 2,900.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 19 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

850.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Curb Repair

Department 06 - Expense Total: 850.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 850.00

Vendor 10022 - MANUEL BARRAZA Total: 3,750.00

Vendor: 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

98.30VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHYP SHIELD, HYPERTHERM EL…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 98.30

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 98.30

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

186.25REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE…Carbon dioxide

138.69DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWelding supplies

Department 06 - Expense Total: 324.94

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 324.94

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

49.15DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESACETYLENE TANK RENTAL

49.15DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCO2 TANK RENTAL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 98.30

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 98.30

Vendor 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 521.54

Vendor: 996404 - MENARDS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

37.92DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStotes for dive gear

Department 31 - Fire Total: 37.92

Department: 32 - Police

139.93BUILDING/GROUND MAINTLIGHTS AND OUTLETS FOR EV…

Department 32 - Police Total: 139.93

Department: 42 - Parks

260.39DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESUTILTY KNIFE/LIGHTER/ SCRE…

188.58DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSTAFF EQUIPMENT

Department 42 - Parks Total: 448.97

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 626.82

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

897.04DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES1"x6" Boards, Flooring, Scraper

9.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES2'x4' Plywood Sheet

134.74DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWall Angle, Ceiling Tiles

475.12DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESFilter, Boards, Concrete Stain

-54.90DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCeiling Tile Return

43.81DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSwiffer Wetjet

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,505.80

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 1,505.80

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

15.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESbins

Department 06 - Expense Total: 15.96

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 15.96



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 20 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

93.36DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTIE DOWNS, AIR FRESHNERS …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 93.36

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 93.36

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

25.93RESTAURANT EXPENSERESTARUANT LEAK /THREE SI…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 25.93

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 25.93

Vendor 996404 - MENARDS Total: 2,267.87

Vendor: 998025 - MIDWEST CONNECT

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

84.81OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL PAST DUE NOTIC…

669.16OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 753.97

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 753.97

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

84.81OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL PAST DUE NOTIC…

669.16OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 753.97

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 753.97

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

84.81OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL PAST DUE NOTIC…

669.16OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 753.97

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 753.97

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

84.81OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL PAST DUE NOTIC…

669.16OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…UTILITY BILL MAILINGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 753.97

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 753.97

Vendor 998025 - MIDWEST CONNECT Total: 3,015.88

Vendor: 999252 - MIDWEST ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

148,618.757200V CONVERSIONPOLEMOUNT TRANSFORMERS…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 148,618.75

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 148,618.75

Vendor 999252 - MIDWEST ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER Total: 148,618.75

Vendor: 655200 - MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

30.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESsecurity

Department 06 - Expense Total: 30.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 30.00

Vendor 655200 - MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY Total: 30.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 21 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997666 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 06 - Expense

3,000.00COMMUNITY BETTERMENTKENO FUNDS-NEBR PANHAND…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,000.00

Fund 150 - KENO Total: 3,000.00

Vendor 997666 - MONUMENT PREVENTION COALITION Total: 3,000.00

Vendor: 675955 - MUTUAL OF OMAHA

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

4,727.05PREMIUM EXPENSELIFE/DISABILITIY INSURANCE …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,727.05

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 4,727.05

Vendor 675955 - MUTUAL OF OMAHA Total: 4,727.05

Vendor: 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

252.00CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

462.93CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

Department 02 - Liability Total: 714.93

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 714.93

Vendor 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE Total: 714.93

Vendor: 996761 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REV (PR)

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

234.50PAYROLL TAXESGANNON-LOSAP STATE WITH…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 234.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 234.50

Vendor 996761 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REV (PR) Total: 234.50

Vendor: 998723 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

150.00GARNISHMENTS PAYABLETAX LEVY

Department 02 - Liability Total: 150.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 150.00

Vendor 998723 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Total: 150.00

Vendor: 680115 - NEBRASKA GOLF ASSOCIATION

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

50.00HANDICAP FEESHANDICAP FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 50.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 50.00

Vendor 680115 - NEBRASKA GOLF ASSOCIATION Total: 50.00

Vendor: 680295 - NEBRASKA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

240.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSNLA membership renewal (4);…

Department 44 - Library Total: 240.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 240.00

Vendor 680295 - NEBRASKA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION Total: 240.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 22 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997289 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRO LAB

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

36.00LAB SERVICElab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 36.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 36.00

Vendor 997289 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRO LAB Total: 36.00

Vendor: 681258 - NEBRASKA SAFETY AND FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

1,231.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTfire alarm service call

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,231.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,231.00

Vendor 681258 - NEBRASKA SAFETY AND FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC Total: 1,231.00

Vendor: 997798 - O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

35.91VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEOCTANE BOOSTER - PATROL C…

Department 32 - Police Total: 35.91

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 35.91

Vendor 997798 - O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORE Total: 35.91

Vendor: 10288 - PACHECO LLC

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

700.00BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINTGENERAL CLEANING - HALLS, S…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 700.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 700.00

Vendor 10288 - PACHECO LLC Total: 700.00

Vendor: 703400 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PROD. INC.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

1,208.00STREET MAINTENANCE & REP…Stormwater Grate & Frame

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,208.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 1,208.00

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

2,150.00INVENTORYTRANSFORMER PAD 72/60/8

Department 01 - Asset Total: 2,150.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 2,150.00

Vendor 703400 - PANHANDLE CONCRETE PROD. INC. Total: 3,358.00

Vendor: 703450 - PANHANDLE COOP ASSOCIATION

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

18.99VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTTIRE MOUNT & DISMOUNT

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 18.99

Department: 42 - Parks

35.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT2012 RTV TIRE REPLACED

Department 42 - Parks Total: 35.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 53.99

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

29.38FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESTIRE REPAIR FOR NEW FORD F…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 23 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

145.00FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESSECTION REPAIR ON TIRE. G12

Department 06 - Expense Total: 174.38

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 174.38

Vendor 703450 - PANHANDLE COOP ASSOCIATION Total: 228.37

Vendor: 999232 - PANHANDLE DIESEL SERVICES

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

737.01VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFuel Filter & Labor

Department 06 - Expense Total: 737.01

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 737.01

Vendor 999232 - PANHANDLE DIESEL SERVICES Total: 737.01

Vendor: 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

150.00LAB SERVICElab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 150.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 150.00

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

923.00LAB SERVICELab

799.00LAB SERVICElab

642.00LAB SERVICElab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,364.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,364.00

Vendor 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC. Total: 2,514.00

Vendor: 999068 - PANHANDLE PARTNERSHIP FOR

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

100.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES

Department 10 - Administration Total: 100.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 999068 - PANHANDLE PARTNERSHIP FOR Total: 100.00

Vendor: 10180 - PETE'S QUICK LUBE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

164.14VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINToil change unit 99

67.21VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINToil change unit 24

94.21VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINToil change unit 62

Department 31 - Fire Total: 325.56

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 325.56

Vendor 10180 - PETE'S QUICK LUBE Total: 325.56

Vendor: 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

368.30VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTseal kit for mower

Department 42 - Parks Total: 368.30

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 368.30

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

58.28VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFilters

Department 06 - Expense Total: 58.28

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 58.28

Vendor 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB Total: 426.58



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 24 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 742800 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

198.44DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESKEY FOBS FOR NEW DOOR SY…

Department 32 - Police Total: 198.44

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 198.44

Vendor 742800 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC. Total: 198.44

Vendor: 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

25.80VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTHydraulic Pressure Gauge

14.88VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTThreaded Rod

1.89DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESNuts & Washers

Department 06 - Expense Total: 42.57

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 42.57

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

31.60DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESpressure washer hose

Department 06 - Expense Total: 31.60

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 31.60

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

135.34DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES3" Pump

Department 06 - Expense Total: 135.34

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 135.34

Vendor 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING Total: 209.51

Vendor: 999033 - PVB VISA

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

314.03VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSewer jet

Department 06 - Expense Total: 314.03

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 314.03

Vendor 999033 - PVB VISA Total: 314.03

Vendor: 750100 - R & C WELDING & FABRICATION

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

546.29REPAIRS-WWTP1B pumps

Department 06 - Expense Total: 546.29

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 546.29

Vendor 750100 - R & C WELDING & FABRICATION Total: 546.29

Vendor: 998871 - RAMADA MIDTOWN CONFERENCE CENT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

107.00TRAINING & CONFERENCEStrvl expense conference GI

Department 31 - Fire Total: 107.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 107.00

Vendor 998871 - RAMADA MIDTOWN CONFERENCE CENT Total: 107.00

Vendor: 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC.

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

14,955.24CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS WEEK OF 2/27/24

351.73FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS 2/27/24

46,049.76PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INSURANCE PREMIU…

30,563.19CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS 3/5/24



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 25 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

1,572.61FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSEFLEX CARD CLAIMS 3/5/24

Department 06 - Expense Total: 93,492.53

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 93,492.53

Vendor 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC. Total: 93,492.53

Vendor: 10289 - RICK KELLER

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

125.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPRORATED LIQUOR LICENSE R…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 125.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 125.00

Vendor 10289 - RICK KELLER Total: 125.00

Vendor: 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

576.32IBEW UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 576.32

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 576.32

Vendor 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK Total: 576.32

Vendor: 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

53.46VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTRTV 900 FILTERS

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 53.46

Department: 42 - Parks

150.30VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFILTERS FOR KUBOTA'S

205.69BUILDING/GROUND MAINTSPARK PLUGS, AIR FILTER

172.44VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTKUBOTA FILTERS & HONDA M…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 528.43

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 581.89

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

43.79GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRSPARK PLUGS FOR WEED TRI…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 43.79

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 43.79

Vendor 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC. Total: 625.68

Vendor: 998631 - SCB CO. GIS/MAPPING DEPT.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

30.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCity Maps

Department 06 - Expense Total: 30.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 30.00

Vendor 998631 - SCB CO. GIS/MAPPING DEPT. Total: 30.00

Vendor: 803601 - SCB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

10.00FILING FEESRON MEEKER

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 10.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 10.00

Vendor 803601 - SCB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS Total: 10.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 26 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 803250 - SCOTTS BLUFF CO. CONSOLIDATED

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

90.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPRO SHOP ALARM FEE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 90.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 90.00

Vendor 803250 - SCOTTS BLUFF CO. CONSOLIDATED Total: 90.00

Vendor: 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

230.67UNITED WAY PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 230.67

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 230.67

Vendor 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY Total: 230.67

Vendor: 976200 - SHAWNA WINCHELL

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

430.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…CLEANING SERVICES-CIVIC CE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 430.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 430.00

Vendor 976200 - SHAWNA WINCHELL Total: 430.00

Vendor: 998613 - SHERRY PRESTON

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

50.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESGas for city car-workshop in Al…

Department 44 - Library Total: 50.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 998613 - SHERRY PRESTON Total: 50.00

Vendor: 812500 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

149.95DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESOffice Paint

31.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESOffice Paint

Department 06 - Expense Total: 181.94

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 181.94

Vendor 812500 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS Total: 181.94

Vendor: 844950 - SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT COMPANY

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

645.08COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTUPER LINK AND DIODES FOR …

198.43COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTPINS FOR MASTS ON GARBAG…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 843.51

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 843.51

Vendor 844950 - SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT COMPANY Total: 843.51

Vendor: 999246 - SPEAK WRITE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

7.16OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…TRANSCRIPTION SERVICE

Department 32 - Police Total: 7.16

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 7.16

Vendor 999246 - SPEAK WRITE Total: 7.16



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 27 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 672350 - STEVE MOUNT

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

132.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESSWANA CONFERENCE -PER DI…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 132.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 132.00

Vendor 672350 - STEVE MOUNT Total: 132.00

Vendor: 999735 - SUNBELT SOLOMON

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

56,308.51INVENTORYtransformers

Department 01 - Asset Total: 56,308.51

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 56,308.51

Vendor 999735 - SUNBELT SOLOMON Total: 56,308.51

Vendor: 10266 - TERESA TOSH

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

2,169.00CATERING COSTSUNMC 2/10/24

1,633.68CATERING COSTSNEBRASKA DRY BEAN 2/13/24

213.02CATERING COSTSPEO 2/24/24

417.12CATERING COSTSWESTCO 2/15/24

381.19CATERING COSTSBETHEL BAPTIST CHURCH 2/1…

5,612.08CATERING COSTSESU #13 2/19/24

223.34CATERING COSTSGERING PUBLIC SCHOOLS 3/1…

4,599.40CATERING COSTSPHEASANTS FOREVER 3/2/24

68.42CATERING COSTSBRIDGE LUNCH 3/6/24

5,416.67MANAGEMENT CONTRACTMANAGEMENT CONTRACT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 20,733.92

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 20,733.92

Vendor 10266 - TERESA TOSH Total: 20,733.92

Vendor: 998938 - THE TORO COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

175.00SOFTWARE LICENSINGSOFTWARE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 175.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 175.00

Vendor 998938 - THE TORO COMPANY Total: 175.00

Vendor: 999272 - TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

75.00INVESTGATIVE EXPENSESINVESTIGATION PEOPLE SEAR…

Department 32 - Police Total: 75.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 75.00

Vendor 999272 - TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV Total: 75.00

Vendor: 10135 - TRANSWEST

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

51.80VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTWiper Arm

Department 06 - Expense Total: 51.80

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 51.80



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 28 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

77.28VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTswitch

Department 06 - Expense Total: 77.28

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 77.28

Vendor 10135 - TRANSWEST Total: 129.08

Vendor: 999112 - TROY & LISA WEBORG

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

954.60TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENT …

3,793.75TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THRU PAYMENT - W…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,748.35

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 4,748.35

Vendor 999112 - TROY & LISA WEBORG Total: 4,748.35

Vendor: 907300 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

23.07VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSNOW PLOW BOLTS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 23.07

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 23.07

Vendor 907300 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC Total: 23.07

Vendor: 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

82.23VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEOIL CHANGE, TIRE ROTATION

100.71VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEOIL CHANGE J.JACKSON

Department 32 - Police Total: 182.94

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 182.94

Vendor 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC Total: 182.94

Vendor: 998959 - VERIZON CONNECT

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

38.38PHONE & INTERNETMosquito Sprayer & Street Sw…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 38.38

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 38.38

Vendor 998959 - VERIZON CONNECT Total: 38.38

Vendor: 996698 - VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

183.13PHONE & INTERNETCOUNCIL TABLETS/DEPT TABL…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 183.13

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

43.10PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

40.01PHONE & INTERNETCOUNCIL TABLETS/DEPT TABL…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 83.11

Department: 31 - Fire

247.99PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 31 - Fire Total: 247.99

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 514.23



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 29 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

40.01PHONE & INTERNETON CALL  CELL/LAPTOPS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 40.01

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 40.01

Vendor 996698 - VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC Total: 554.24

Vendor: 998626 - WARRIOR RUN

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 06 - Expense

566.96COMMUNITY BETTERMENTKENO FUNDS-PANHANDLE BL…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 566.96

Fund 150 - KENO Total: 566.96

Vendor 998626 - WARRIOR RUN Total: 566.96

Vendor: 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 01 - Asset

2,812.85INVENTOY - DIESEL FUELdiesel

4,782.96INVENTORY - UNLEADED GASgasoline

Department 01 - Asset Total: 7,595.81

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 7,595.81

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

3,106.06FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES758.5 GALLONS OF #1 DIESEL

1,423.30BALER MAINTENANCE110 GALLONS HYD OIL FOR BA…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,529.36

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 4,529.36

Vendor 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 12,125.17

Vendor: 943550 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

66.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…ALCOHOL/DRUG SCREENING

Department 42 - Parks Total: 66.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 66.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

222.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVIC…ALCOHOL/DRUG SCREENING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 222.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 222.00

Vendor 943550 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS Total: 288.00

Grand Total: 590,235.47



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 30 of 33

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

101 - GENERAL 703.5549,476.51

106 - DEBT SERVICE 0.008,219.75

108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 0.002,866.00

109 - TOURISM 0.00245.29

110 - RV PARK 0.00300.06

111 - LB840 0.00357.50

114 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.001,775.00

130 - STREETS 0.007,024.86

150 - KENO 0.003,566.96

160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.00379.01

201 - ELECTRIC 0.00228,296.71

202 - WATER 0.0011,550.74

203 - WASTEWATER 314.034,922.92

204 - SANITATION 0.0033,593.71

205 - GOLF 0.0015,355.84

207 - CIVIC CENTER 0.0024,974.48

800 - HEALTH INSURANCE 93,492.5398,814.58

997 - PAYROLL FUND 98,515.5598,515.55

193,025.66Grand Total: 590,235.47

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-01-1611 INVENTORY - UNLEADED… 0.004,782.96

101-01-1612 INVENTOY - DIESEL FUEL 0.002,812.85

101-10-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00455.00

101-10-6215 COUNCIL CONF & TRAVEL 0.00455.00

101-10-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00100.00

101-10-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,244.00

101-10-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00258.97

101-10-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00575.92

101-10-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.0059.90

101-10-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00746.66

101-10-6635 COUNCIL EXPENSE 0.00481.46

101-10-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0030.00

101-10-6645 PUBLICATIONS 0.00385.08

101-22-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00311.00

101-22-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.0046.75

101-22-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0084.47

101-22-6635 LEGAL SERVICES 0.001,031.46

101-22-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0017.69

101-31-6111 FF/EMT INCENTIVE 0.00103.20

101-31-6140 PAYROLL TAXES 703.55703.55

101-31-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00107.00

101-31-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00194.38

101-31-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00409.42

101-31-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00373.47

101-31-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00362.13

101-31-6460 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.002,900.00

101-32-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0019,853.35

101-32-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00237.73

101-32-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00137.15

101-32-6308 INVESTGATIVE EXPENSES 0.0075.00

101-32-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00194.35

101-32-6340 VEH & EQUIP MAINTEA… 0.00231.71

101-32-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00139.93

101-32-6450 PROPERTY INSURANCE 0.00-269.11

101-32-6545 TOWING & STORAGE 0.00150.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 31 of 33

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-32-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00206.25

101-32-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.007.16

101-32-6650 PUBLICATIONS 0.0065.43

101-34-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0077.75

101-34-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.0062.10

101-34-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0090.29

101-34-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.0085.44

101-34-6515 FILING FEES 0.0010.00

101-41-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0029.47

101-42-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0077.75

101-42-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00506.57

101-42-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00236.26

101-42-6326 SAFETY 0.0024.00

101-42-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.001,335.48

101-42-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.00205.69

101-42-6450 PROPERTY INSURANCE 0.00208.68

101-42-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.001,238.85

101-42-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0066.00

101-44-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.0050.00

101-44-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00240.00

101-44-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00550.00

101-44-6235 ONLINE RESOURCES 0.002,480.00

101-44-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00110.35

101-44-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.0044.76

101-44-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00170.30

101-44-6342 RENT - EQUIPMENT 0.00144.52

101-44-6420 AV SUPPLIES 0.0022.43

101-44-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.0065.43

101-44-6651 BOOKS 0.001,283.12

106-06-6569 TIF PASS THROUGH PAY… 0.008,219.75

108-06-6340 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.002,866.00

109-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0066.78

109-06-6541 GVB EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00178.51

110-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.0077.75

110-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00222.31

111-06-6635 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00357.50

114-32-6363 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP… 0.001,775.00

130-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00272.12

130-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.001,719.63

130-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00128.76

130-06-6327 SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00256.38

130-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.001,749.97

130-06-6840 SNOW REMOVAL 0.00840.00

130-06-6932 STREET MAINTENANCE &… 0.002,058.00

150-06-6905 COMMUNITY BETTERM… 0.003,566.96

160-06-6300 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00379.01

201-01-1270 INVENTORY 0.0064,682.04

201-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00466.00

201-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00194.38

201-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.001,171.19

201-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00454.64

201-06-6326 SAFETY 0.00194.76

201-06-6327 SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00256.38

201-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00134.53

201-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.001,371.67

201-06-6545 7200V CONVERSION 0.00148,618.75

201-06-6565 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGN… 0.004,025.00

201-06-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.005,390.50



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 32 of 33

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

201-06-6635 COUNCIL EXPENSE 0.00481.46

201-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00855.41

202-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00194.38

202-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00129.51

202-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00240.85

202-06-6327 SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00256.38

202-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 0.00216.50

202-06-6355 REPAIRS - WELLS 0.00471.06

202-06-6370 REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SE… 0.001,536.13

202-06-6527 CHEMICALS 0.006,869.50

202-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.00401.00

202-06-6635 COUNCIL EXPENSE 0.00481.46

202-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00753.97

203-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00194.38

203-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00165.34

203-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00123.59

203-06-6327 SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00256.38

203-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAI… 314.0337.51

203-06-6356 REPAIRS-WWTP 0.00546.29

203-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.002,364.00

203-06-6635 COUNCIL EXPENSE 0.00481.46

203-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00753.97

204-01-1130 CASH - JOINT LANDFILL S… 0.0017,105.93

204-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFEREN… 0.00132.00

204-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00583.12

204-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00214.46

204-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.0044.55

204-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0056.80

204-06-6320 FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES 0.004,117.27

204-06-6327 SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00256.38

204-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.006,268.05

204-06-6525 BALER MAINTENANCE 0.001,423.30

204-06-6541 COLLECTIONS EQUIP MA… 0.001,530.49

204-06-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00302.50

204-06-6635 COUNCIL EXPENSE 0.00481.45

204-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.001,077.41

205-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00194.38

205-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00128.93

205-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00381.96

205-06-6327 SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00175.00

205-06-6345 GOLF EQUIPMENT REPA… 0.00297.13

205-06-6348 RESTAURANT EXPENSE 0.0025.93

205-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MA… 0.0098.26

205-06-6360 PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE 0.0013,349.25

205-06-6385 HANDICAP FEES 0.0050.00

205-06-6650 ADVERTISING & PROMO… 0.00655.00

207-06-6106 MANAGEMENT CONTRA… 0.005,416.67

207-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00538.37

207-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPL… 0.00162.00

207-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUP… 0.00507.07

207-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00629.55

207-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUNDS MA… 0.001,773.57

207-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL S… 0.00630.00

207-06-6700 CATERING COSTS 0.0015,317.25

800-06-6131 PREMIUM EXPENSE 46,049.7650,776.81

800-06-6132 CLAIMS EXPENSE 45,518.4345,518.43

800-06-6318 WELLNESS 0.00595.00

800-06-6320 FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 1,924.341,924.34



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024  Payment Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/11/2024

3/8/2024 2:42:10 PM Page 33 of 33

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

997-02-2300 FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE 17,069.9517,069.95

997-02-2301 FICA PAYABLE 34,774.7234,774.72

997-02-2310 HSA PAYABLE 16,715.4116,715.41

997-02-2320 UNITED WAY PAYABLE 230.67230.67

997-02-2330 IBEW UNION DUES PAY… 576.32576.32

997-02-2346 POLICE UNION DUES PA… 584.00584.00

997-02-2367 VISION INS PAYABLE 605.16605.16

997-02-2375 GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE 150.00150.00

997-02-2376 CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLE 714.93714.93

997-02-2380 PENSION PAYABLE 27,094.3927,094.39

Grand Total: 193,025.66590,235.47

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 193,025.66590,235.47

Grand Total: 193,025.66590,235.47



OCTOBER 1, 2022 OCTOBER 1, 2023
JANUARY 31, 2023 JANUARY 31, 2024

Fund Fund # NET CHANGE IN CASH NET CHANGE IN CASH

General 101 (338,444.41) (653,960.90) LARM ANNUAL INSURANCE/OPERATIONS
Trust & Agency 102 (121,715.80) 8,838.53
Economic Development 104 (118,497.62) 17,644.08
CDBG                               105 (10.00) 0.00
Debt Service 106 (81,538.09) (11,206.60) TIF PAYMENTS TO BONDHOLDERS
Sinking Fund 107 (84,521.45) (74,678.05) BUDGETED CAPITAL PURCHASES 
Downtown Development 108 (851,897.47) 36,231.36
Tourism 109 54,106.20 24,899.14
RV 110 41,601.44 8,516.25
LB840 111 296,786.74 205,137.52
Capital Projects 113 (686,855.54) 211,595.67
Public Safety 114 4,427.45 65,910.39
Streets 130 545,239.79 12,189.81
KENO 150 23,061.81 (48,401.02) KENO FUND REQUESTS COMMUNITY BETTERMENT
Special Projects 160 3,902.96 (131,859.59) TRANSFER OF REMAINING PD INS/ROOF REPAIR TO CITY HALL
Electric 201 (646,508.09) 614,628.09
Water 202 36,424.79 (64,717.48) BOND PAYMENTS - 2021 CURB BONDS/OPERATIONS 
Wastewater 203 82,678.61 (367,783.85) BUDGETED CAPITAL PURCHASES 
Sanitation 204 (97,387.58) (121,579.69) BUDGETED CAPITAL PURCHASES 
Golf 205 (99,565.24) 12,234.25
Leasing Corp 206 (207,804.74) (251,860.07) BOND PAYMENTS - GOLF COURSE & BALLFIELDS

Civic Center 207 81,034.26 (68,488.18)
CAPITAL PURCHASE SOUND SYSTEM/RECRUITING SERVICES FOR NEW MANAGEMENT & 
CATERING CONTRACT

Health Insurance 800 163,691.78 (206,150.77) CLAIMS IN EXCESS OF PREMIUMS COLLECTED
Payroll Liabilities 997 1,249.99 312.14

TOTAL (2,000,540.21) (782,548.97)

City of Gering
FUND EQUITY IN CASH - YEAR TO DATE

FOR THE FOUR MONTHS ENDED JANUARY 31, 2024 AND JANUARY 31, 2023



2 YRS PRIOR PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH CURRENT MONTH MONTHLY CHANGE
Fund Fund # January 31, 2022 January 31, 2023 December 31, 2023 January 31, 2024 IN CASH

General 101 690,391.88 1,531,047.34 1,901,680.33 1,816,431.98 (85,248.35) OPERATIONS
Trust & Agency 102 2,849,844.41 685,038.15 656,754.13 657,619.97 865.84
Economic Development 104 530,976.90 420,358.80 538,044.22 547,550.46 9,506.24
CDBG                               105 92,088.32 91,471.13 91,471.13 91,471.13 0.00
Debt Service 106 757,043.22 679,558.24 638,938.01 634,090.74 (4,847.27) TIF PAYMENTS TO BONDHOLDERS
Sinking Fund 107 1,593,134.47 1,467,741.60 1,021,172.21 910,274.09 (110,898.12) BUDGETED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Downtown Development 108 856,103.17 1,317.61 208,981.51 256,753.80 47,772.29
Tourism 109 623,062.55 808,427.89 981,455.05 991,001.74 9,546.69
RV 110 (15,326.90) 146,058.10 219,143.16 246,965.54 27,822.38
LB840 111 953,431.74 1,221,898.61 1,239,582.08 1,276,316.36 36,734.28
Capital Projects 113 844,048.68 162,740.36 719,756.07 778,061.30 58,305.23
Public Safety 114 246,564.37 401,980.88 47,657.98 69,903.54 22,245.56
Streets 130 926,340.06 1,430,733.05 1,331,574.69 1,421,078.52 89,503.83
KENO 150 1,586,431.59 1,563,622.14 1,121,019.15 1,115,824.13 (5,195.02) KENO FUNDS REQUESTS COMMUNITY BETTERMENT
Special Projects 160 995,707.61 1,555,870.12 1,526,606.37 1,470,597.18 (56,009.19) REPAIR TO ROOF AT ADMIN BUILDING CITY HALL 
Electric 201 12,040,436.82 12,191,659.51 12,770,220.79 12,895,599.48 125,378.69
Water 202 122,755.06 774,663.71 919,251.53 924,800.88 5,549.35
Wastewater 203 1,005,024.95 1,357,097.53 1,318,315.88 1,384,668.46 66,352.58
Sanitation 204 771,173.06 1,215,967.27 1,717,241.63 1,740,390.73 23,149.10
Golf 205 (94,426.40) (14,202.23) (226,129.67) (214,562.05) 11,567.62
Leasing Corp 206 (424,011.14) (186,584.52) 95,148.39 118,152.04 23,003.65
Civic Center 207 21,003.82 133,009.20 80,553.03 80,796.49 243.46
Health Insurance 800 0.00 2,598,024.57 2,726,640.49 2,726,006.25 (634.24) CLAIMS IN EXCESS OF PREMIUMS COLLECTED
Payroll Liabilities 997 0.00 1,250.00 647.28 626.12 (21.16)

TOTAL 26,971,798.24$                 30,238,749.06 31,645,725.44 31,940,418.88 294,693.44

City of Gering
Fund Equity in Cash

January 31, 2024



3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 1 of 33

Budget Report
City of Gering, NE Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 101 - GENERAL
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes
PROPERTY TAXES 1,819,751.00 201,023.00 -1,618,728.00 88.95 %114,915.53101-04-4000 1,819,751.00
MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 165,000.00 61,124.65 -103,875.35 62.95 %14,804.31101-04-4010 165,000.00
HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 110,000.00 0.00 -110,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-04-4060 110,000.00
MOTOR VEHICLE PRO RATE 6,000.00 2,304.66 -3,695.34 61.59 %1,425.78101-04-4090 6,000.00
OCCUPATION TAX 3,500.00 1,835.00 -1,665.00 47.57 %125.00101-04-4110 3,500.00
FRANCHISE TAXES 145,000.00 75,439.26 -69,560.74 47.97 %33,553.50101-04-4120 145,000.00
CITY SALES TAX 662,500.00 202,559.16 -459,940.84 69.43 %53,938.40101-04-4200 662,500.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 544,285.73218,762.522,911,751.00 2,911,751.00 -2,367,465.27 81.31%

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental
MUNICIPAL EQUALIZATION 542,826.51 92,719.14 -450,107.37 82.92 %0.00101-04-4071 542,826.51

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 92,719.140.00542,826.51 542,826.51 -450,107.37 82.92%

Category: 420 - Charges for Services
LICENSES & FEES 1,500.00 675.00 -825.00 55.00 %115.00101-04-4130 1,500.00
LIQUOR LICENSES 12,000.00 6,483.34 -5,516.66 45.97 %0.00101-04-4600 12,000.00
BUILDING PERMITS 50,000.00 36,205.50 -13,794.50 27.59 %2,039.00101-04-4610 50,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 43,363.842,154.0063,500.00 63,500.00 -20,136.16 31.71%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 25,000.00 28,766.03 3,766.03 115.06 %7,899.98101-04-4490 25,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 28,766.037,899.9825,000.00 25,000.00 3,766.03 15.06%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
PACE REBATE 5,000.00 7,515.00 2,515.00 150.30 %7,515.00101-04-4104 5,000.00
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 5,000.00 1,396.37 -3,603.63 72.07 %546.75101-04-4150 5,000.00
PLAZA RENTAL 1,500.00 270.00 -1,230.00 82.00 %0.00101-04-4650 1,500.00
RENTALS 3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00101-04-4651 3,600.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 12,781.378,061.7515,100.00 15,100.00 -2,318.63 15.36%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources
TRANSFER FROM ELECTRIC 2,000,000.00 666,666.68 -1,333,333.32 66.67 %166,666.67101-04-4997 2,000,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 666,666.68166,666.672,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 -1,333,333.32 66.67%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 1,388,582.79403,544.925,558,177.51 5,558,177.51 -4,169,594.72 75.02%

Department: 10 - Administration
Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 89,729.86 36,681.48 53,048.38 59.12 %7,823.66101-10-6100 89,729.86
PART-TIME WAGES 10,959.46 419.49 10,539.97 96.17 %86.67101-10-6115 10,959.46
RETIREMENT 5,383.79 1,508.38 3,875.41 71.98 %398.13101-10-6120 5,383.79
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 140.00 85.84 54.16 38.69 %21.77101-10-6130 140.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 33,000.00 11,851.10 21,148.90 64.09 %3,680.67101-10-6135 33,000.00
PAYROLL TAXES 7,702.73 2,620.52 5,082.21 65.98 %553.19101-10-6140 7,702.73
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-10-6160 1,000.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 718.57 735.77 -17.20 -2.39 %0.00101-10-6170 718.57

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 53,902.5812,564.09148,634.41 148,634.41 94,731.83 63.73%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,600.00 4,367.47 6,232.53 58.80 %10.99101-10-6300 10,600.00
OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 12,500.00 3,364.93 9,135.07 73.08 %274.18101-10-6305 12,500.00
POSTAGE 3,000.00 -478.40 3,478.40 115.95 %-72.85101-10-6306 3,000.00
MISCELLANEOUS 250.00 244.62 5.38 2.15 %0.00101-10-6315 250.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 2 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

FUEL 2,000.00 580.47 1,419.53 70.98 %199.84101-10-6320 2,000.00
Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 8,079.09412.1628,350.00 28,350.00 20,270.91 71.50%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 7,500.00 966.17 6,533.83 87.12 %0.00101-10-6213 7,500.00
COUNCIL CONF & TRAVEL 2,000.00 891.17 1,108.83 55.44 %0.00101-10-6215 2,000.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 14,250.00 1,969.93 12,280.07 86.18 %839.98101-10-6225 14,250.00
IT SUPPORT 25,000.00 8,472.68 16,527.32 66.11 %1,872.00101-10-6230 25,000.00
CREDIT CARD FEES 250.00 68.00 182.00 72.80 %17.00101-10-6302 250.00
PHONE & INTERNET 12,000.00 1,708.40 10,291.60 85.76 %585.99101-10-6310 12,000.00
VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-10-6340 2,000.00
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 12,500.00 5,281.26 7,218.74 57.75 %1,778.09101-10-6350 12,500.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 8,745.80 8,211.63 534.17 6.11 %0.00101-10-6450 8,745.80
LIABILITY INSURANCE 45,270.00 43,916.55 1,353.45 2.99 %875.00101-10-6455 45,270.00
LEASE & RENTAL PAYMENT 7,000.00 1,722.00 5,278.00 75.40 %0.00101-10-6475 7,000.00
SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER 14,400.00 4,000.00 10,400.00 72.22 %1,000.00101-10-6563 14,400.00
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 30.00 -30.00 0.00 %0.00101-10-6612 0.00
LEGAL SERVICES 24,000.00 1,772.30 22,227.70 92.62 %0.00101-10-6633 24,000.00
COUNCIL EXPENSE 7,000.00 1,444.38 5,555.62 79.37 %481.46101-10-6635 7,000.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 31,750.00 1,507.00 30,243.00 95.25 %0.00101-10-6640 31,750.00
PUBLICATIONS 12,000.00 1,974.68 10,025.32 83.54 %757.12101-10-6645 12,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 83,936.158,206.64225,665.80 225,665.80 141,729.65 62.81%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-10-6460 60,000.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.0060,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 100.00%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source
TRANSFER OUT 260,000.00 86,666.68 173,333.32 66.67 %21,666.67101-10-6999 260,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 86,666.6821,666.67260,000.00 260,000.00 173,333.32 66.67%

Department: 10 - Administration Total: 232,584.5042,849.56722,650.21 722,650.21 490,065.71 67.82%

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection
Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 35,834.70 12,207.14 23,627.56 65.93 %2,795.62101-22-6100 35,834.70
OVERTIME WAGES 0.00 131.22 -131.22 0.00 %32.42101-22-6105 0.00
RETIREMENT 2,150.08 636.76 1,513.32 70.38 %163.33101-22-6120 2,150.08
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 55.00 30.81 24.19 43.98 %7.71101-22-6130 55.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 13,200.00 3,904.99 9,295.01 70.42 %1,099.99101-22-6135 13,200.00
PAYROLL TAXES 2,741.35 872.77 1,868.58 68.16 %190.48101-22-6140 2,741.35
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00101-22-6160 300.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 304.79 267.87 36.92 12.11 %0.00101-22-6170 304.79

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 18,051.564,289.5554,585.92 54,585.92 36,534.36 66.93%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000.00 1,923.16 3,076.84 61.54 %44.98101-22-6300 5,000.00
SAFETY 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00101-22-6326 500.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 1,923.1644.985,500.00 5,500.00 3,576.84 65.03%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 4,000.00 385.32 3,614.68 90.37 %0.00101-22-6213 4,000.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 500.00 80.00 420.00 84.00 %0.00101-22-6225 500.00
IT SUPPORT 4,000.00 7,253.24 -3,253.24 -81.33 %243.00101-22-6230 4,000.00
PHONE & INTERNET 400.00 829.87 -429.87 -107.47 %84.57101-22-6310 400.00
SOFTWARE LICENSING 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 100.00 %0.00101-22-6327 6,500.00
VEH & EQUIP MAINT 2,000.00 152.09 1,847.91 92.40 %75.68101-22-6340 2,000.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 875.00 497.07 377.93 43.19 %0.00101-22-6450 875.00
LIABILITY INSURANCE 11,352.00 11,273.27 78.73 0.69 %0.00101-22-6455 11,352.00
ENGINEERING 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-22-6600 2,000.00
LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00 9,264.88 735.12 7.35 %3,062.71101-22-6635 10,000.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,000.00 780.00 5,220.00 87.00 %0.00101-22-6640 6,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 3 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

CODE ENFORCEMENT EXPENSE 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00101-22-6650 500.00
Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 30,515.743,465.9648,127.00 48,127.00 17,611.26 36.59%

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 50,490.467,800.49108,212.92 108,212.92 57,722.46 53.34%

Department: 31 - Fire
Category: 420 - Charges for Services

RURAL FIRE PROTECTION 12,000.00 0.00 -12,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-31-4320 12,000.00
Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 0.000.0012,000.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 100.00%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 48.97 48.97 0.00 %0.00101-31-4150 0.00
MFO INCOME 45,421.00 0.00 -45,421.00 100.00 %0.00101-31-4460 45,421.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 48.970.0045,421.00 45,421.00 -45,372.03 99.89%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services
SALARIES 99,698.28 34,146.71 65,551.57 65.75 %7,482.78101-31-6100 99,698.28
PART-TIME WAGES 0.00 479.25 -479.25 0.00 %479.25101-31-6115 0.00
RETIREMENT 12,960.78 4,324.74 8,636.04 66.63 %966.16101-31-6120 12,960.78
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 100.00 56.00 44.00 44.00 %14.00101-31-6130 100.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 24,000.00 7,400.00 16,600.00 69.17 %2,300.00101-31-6135 24,000.00
PAYROLL TAXES 1,445.63 501.47 944.16 65.31 %137.58101-31-6140 1,445.63
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-31-6160 1,000.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 9,467.06 8,222.00 1,245.06 13.15 %0.00101-31-6170 9,467.06

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 55,130.1711,379.77148,671.75 148,671.75 93,541.58 62.92%

Category: 503 - Supplies
MEETING EXPENSE 3,000.00 490.00 2,510.00 83.67 %0.00101-31-6218 3,000.00
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 35,000.00 15,536.02 19,463.98 55.61 %707.94101-31-6300 35,000.00
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 43.97 -43.97 0.00 %0.00101-31-6315 0.00
FUEL 8,200.00 2,605.70 5,594.30 68.22 %616.39101-31-6320 8,200.00
UNIFORMS/PPE 20,000.00 8,129.09 11,870.91 59.35 %1,788.60101-31-6410 20,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 26,804.783,112.9366,200.00 66,200.00 39,395.22 59.51%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
VOLUNTEER BENEFITS 67,175.00 634.95 66,540.05 99.05 %0.00101-31-6106 67,175.00
FF/EMT INCENTIVE 42,000.00 53,283.00 -11,283.00 -26.86 %34,900.20101-31-6111 42,000.00
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 15,000.00 2,998.18 12,001.82 80.01 %0.00101-31-6213 15,000.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,800.00 1,020.00 780.00 43.33 %0.00101-31-6225 1,800.00
IT SUPPORT 2,700.00 937.66 1,762.34 65.27 %151.88101-31-6230 2,700.00
PHONE & INTERNET 3,700.00 2,705.45 994.55 26.88 %1,959.28101-31-6310 3,700.00
UTILITIES 6,000.00 891.51 5,108.49 85.14 %0.00101-31-6330 6,000.00
VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 20,000.00 6,470.47 13,529.53 67.65 %1,433.28101-31-6340 20,000.00
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00101-31-6350 500.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 21,389.51 17,793.95 3,595.56 16.81 %0.00101-31-6450 21,389.51
LIABILITY INSURANCE 9,245.56 9,775.24 -529.68 -5.73 %0.00101-31-6455 9,245.56
VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00 30.00 -30.00 0.00 %0.00101-31-6540 0.00
LEGAL SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-31-6633 2,000.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,000.00 91.82 1,908.18 95.41 %0.00101-31-6640 2,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 96,632.2338,444.64193,510.07 193,510.07 96,877.84 50.06%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL OUTLAY 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-31-6460 15,000.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.0015,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 100.00%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source
TRANSFER TO SINKING 45,421.00 0.00 45,421.00 100.00 %0.00101-31-6998 45,421.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 0.000.0045,421.00 45,421.00 45,421.00 100.00%

Department: 31 - Fire Surplus (Deficit): -178,518.21-52,937.34-411,381.82 -411,381.82 232,863.61 56.61%

Department: 32 - Police
Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT REVENUE 0.00 5,749.30 5,749.30 0.00 %994.78101-32-4255 0.00
Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 5,749.30994.780.00 0.00 5,749.30 0.00%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 4 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Category: 420 - Charges for Services
INTOXILIZER FEES 1,500.00 750.00 -750.00 50.00 %0.00101-32-4231 1,500.00
BURGLAR ALARM FINES 700.00 0.00 -700.00 100.00 %0.00101-32-4232 700.00
PARKING & TOWING FEES 4,000.00 1,330.00 -2,670.00 66.75 %0.00101-32-4270 4,000.00
GERING PUBLIC SCHOOLS - SRO 80,000.00 40,429.21 -39,570.79 49.46 %0.00101-32-4275 80,000.00
FEES AND PERMITS 250.00 0.00 -250.00 100.00 %0.00101-32-4610 250.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 42,509.210.0086,450.00 86,450.00 -43,940.79 50.83%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 922.80 922.80 0.00 %114.00101-32-4150 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 922.80114.000.00 0.00 922.80 0.00%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services
SALARIES 1,493,499.01 468,842.75 1,024,656.26 68.61 %104,195.36101-32-6100 1,493,499.01
OVERTIME WAGES 186,549.06 80,825.59 105,723.47 56.67 %18,270.95101-32-6105 186,549.06
PART-TIME WAGES 18,188.85 1,467.44 16,721.41 91.93 %0.00101-32-6115 18,188.85
RETIREMENT 125,268.69 35,896.78 89,371.91 71.34 %9,073.57101-32-6120 125,268.69
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 2,000.00 1,029.00 971.00 48.55 %266.00101-32-6130 2,000.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 440,400.00 132,027.68 308,372.32 70.02 %44,719.97101-32-6135 440,400.00
PAYROLL TAXES 133,275.78 38,804.75 94,471.03 70.88 %8,477.23101-32-6140 133,275.78
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00101-32-6160 500.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 75,293.00 74,264.52 1,028.48 1.37 %0.00101-32-6170 75,293.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 833,158.51185,003.082,474,974.39 2,474,974.39 1,641,815.88 66.34%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 12,000.00 2,210.66 9,789.34 81.58 %106.08101-32-6300 12,000.00
K-9 EXPENSES 1,500.00 203.46 1,296.54 86.44 %203.46101-32-6301 1,500.00
OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 10,000.00 1,078.81 8,921.19 89.21 %148.00101-32-6305 10,000.00
POSTAGE 3,000.00 512.48 2,487.52 82.92 %118.17101-32-6307 3,000.00
INVESTGATIVE EXPENSES 5,000.00 250.00 4,750.00 95.00 %75.00101-32-6308 5,000.00
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 2,000.00 16.38 1,983.62 99.18 %0.00101-32-6315 2,000.00
FUEL 60,000.00 14,877.54 45,122.46 75.20 %3,889.23101-32-6320 60,000.00
UNIFORMS/PPE 10,000.00 2,026.13 7,973.87 79.74 %844.66101-32-6410 10,000.00
FIREARM SUPPLIES 6,000.00 1,949.37 4,050.63 67.51 %269.82101-32-6415 6,000.00
TASER SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-32-6416 1,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 23,124.835,654.42110,500.00 110,500.00 87,375.17 79.07%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 17,000.00 965.59 16,034.41 94.32 %0.00101-32-6213 17,000.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,500.00 4,124.00 1,376.00 25.02 %3,999.00101-32-6225 5,500.00
IT SUPPORT 20,000.00 18,655.54 1,344.46 6.72 %8,144.91101-32-6230 20,000.00
PHONE & INTERNET 20,000.00 4,505.93 15,494.07 77.47 %194.11101-32-6310 20,000.00
WING VEHICLE LEASE 6,000.00 1,500.00 4,500.00 75.00 %375.00101-32-6330 6,000.00
VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCE 20,000.00 9,806.67 10,193.33 50.97 %1,955.43101-32-6340 20,000.00
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 2,000.00 487.37 1,512.63 75.63 %52.72101-32-6350 2,000.00
TASER LEASE 13,297.94 13,297.94 0.00 0.00 %0.00101-32-6445 13,297.94
PROPERTY INSURANCE 24,024.22 19,432.05 4,592.17 19.11 %331.67101-32-6450 24,024.22
LIABILITY INSURANCE 23,235.00 23,311.03 -76.03 -0.33 %0.00101-32-6455 23,235.00
BODY & IN CAR CAMERA LEASES 86,354.00 37,476.98 48,877.02 56.60 %0.00101-32-6475 86,354.00
STATE & COURT FEES 25,000.00 2,079.10 22,920.90 91.68 %126.00101-32-6515 25,000.00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 1,117.62 18,882.38 94.41 %0.00101-32-6540 20,000.00
TOWING & STORAGE 5,000.00 720.00 4,280.00 85.60 %200.00101-32-6545 5,000.00
LEGAL SERVICES 13,000.00 4,830.00 8,170.00 62.85 %1,500.00101-32-6633 13,000.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 19,000.00 3,065.40 15,934.60 83.87 %1,058.95101-32-6640 19,000.00
PUBLICATIONS 2,500.00 24.80 2,475.20 99.01 %0.00101-32-6650 2,500.00
CIVIL SERVICE 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-32-6655 1,000.00
ANIMAL CONTROL 41,200.00 12,674.00 28,526.00 69.24 %3,168.50101-32-6670 41,200.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 158,074.0221,106.29364,111.16 364,111.16 206,037.14 56.59%

Department: 32 - Police Surplus (Deficit): -965,176.05-210,655.01-2,863,135.55 -2,863,135.55 1,897,959.50 66.29%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 5 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Department: 34 - Cemetery
Category: 420 - Charges for Services

CEMETERY SALE OF LOTS 18,000.00 6,612.00 -11,388.00 63.27 %1,452.00101-34-4301 18,000.00
GRAVE OPENINGS 30,000.00 12,500.00 -17,500.00 58.33 %4,450.00101-34-4303 30,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 19,112.005,902.0048,000.00 48,000.00 -28,888.00 60.18%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
HEADSTONE REPAIR DONATIONS 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-4310 1,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 0.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 100.00%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services
SALARIES 122,414.74 41,142.76 81,271.98 66.39 %9,252.72101-34-6100 122,414.74
OVERTIME WAGES 0.00 82.70 -82.70 0.00 %0.00101-34-6105 0.00
PART-TIME WAGES 23,565.28 0.00 23,565.28 100.00 %0.00101-34-6115 23,565.28
RETIREMENT 7,344.88 2,192.87 5,152.01 70.14 %553.43101-34-6120 7,344.88
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 220.00 123.18 96.82 44.01 %30.79101-34-6130 220.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 28,800.00 16,562.48 12,237.52 42.49 %5,342.49101-34-6135 28,800.00
PAYROLL TAXES 11,167.47 2,912.86 8,254.61 73.92 %645.03101-34-6140 11,167.47
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6160 100.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 5,080.62 4,870.00 210.62 4.15 %0.00101-34-6170 5,080.62

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 67,886.8515,824.46198,692.99 198,692.99 130,806.14 65.83%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,600.00 187.85 2,412.15 92.78 %0.00101-34-6300 2,600.00
OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 1,000.00 214.78 785.22 78.52 %27.64101-34-6305 1,000.00
FUEL 6,000.00 1,309.58 4,690.42 78.17 %79.60101-34-6320 6,000.00
FERTILIZER & CHEMICALS 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6321 9,000.00
COMMUNITY FORESTRY/BEAUTIFIC… 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6322 2,000.00
SAFETY 150.00 97.99 52.01 34.67 %0.00101-34-6326 150.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 1,810.20107.2420,750.00 20,750.00 18,939.80 91.28%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6213 3,500.00
IT SUPPORT 1,000.00 520.43 479.57 47.96 %60.75101-34-6230 1,000.00
PHONE & INTERNET 900.00 269.78 630.22 70.02 %90.13101-34-6310 900.00
VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 3,000.00 1,252.09 1,747.91 58.26 %98.79101-34-6340 3,000.00
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 1,000.00 300.74 699.26 69.93 %0.00101-34-6350 1,000.00
SPRINKLER REPAIRS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6358 1,000.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 3,158.00 3,553.60 -395.60 -12.53 %0.00101-34-6450 3,158.00
LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,655.00 1,627.31 27.69 1.67 %0.00101-34-6455 1,655.00
TAXES 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6511 1,000.00
FILING FEES 500.00 166.00 334.00 66.80 %90.00101-34-6515 500.00
GRAVE MARKER REPAIR 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6541 1,500.00
PLOT BUYBACK 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6545 1,000.00
LEGAL SERVICES 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6633 1,500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 7,689.95339.6720,713.00 20,713.00 13,023.05 62.87%

Department: 34 - Cemetery Surplus (Deficit): -58,275.00-10,369.37-191,155.99 -191,155.99 132,880.99 69.51%

Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt
Category: 504 - Contract Services

EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICES 20,000.00 8,862.72 11,137.28 55.69 %4,418.39101-39-6660 20,000.00
AMBULANCE 3,794.76 1,264.92 2,529.84 66.67 %316.23101-39-6665 3,794.76

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 10,127.644,734.6223,794.76 23,794.76 13,667.12 57.44%

Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt Total: 10,127.644,734.6223,794.76 23,794.76 13,667.12 57.44%

Department: 41 - Pool
Category: 420 - Charges for Services

POOL PASSES 12,000.00 0.00 -12,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-4535 12,000.00
POOL REVENUE 38,000.00 0.00 -38,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-4555 38,000.00
POOL NON TAX 4,000.00 0.00 -4,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-4560 4,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 0.000.0054,000.00 54,000.00 -54,000.00 100.00%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 6 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Category: 500 - Personnel Services
SALARIES 14,014.69 4,797.68 9,217.01 65.77 %1,072.31101-41-6100 14,014.69
PART-TIME WAGES 108,770.00 0.00 108,770.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-6115 108,770.00
RETIREMENT 840.88 253.32 587.56 69.87 %63.71101-41-6120 840.88
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 15.00 8.45 6.55 43.67 %2.13101-41-6130 15.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 3,600.00 1,231.89 2,368.11 65.78 %466.87101-41-6135 3,600.00
PAYROLL TAXES 9,393.03 331.48 9,061.55 96.47 %72.94101-41-6140 9,393.03
WORKERS COMPENSATION 536.58 0.00 536.58 100.00 %0.00101-41-6170 536.58

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 6,622.821,677.96137,170.18 137,170.18 130,547.36 95.17%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 33,000.00 218.35 32,781.65 99.34 %0.00101-41-6300 33,000.00
SAFETY 200.00 7.00 193.00 96.50 %0.00101-41-6326 200.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 225.350.0033,200.00 33,200.00 32,974.65 99.32%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 750.00 0.00 750.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-6213 750.00
PHONE & INTERNET 650.00 46.81 603.19 92.80 %29.46101-41-6310 650.00
UTILITIES 7,000.00 11.07 6,988.93 99.84 %0.00101-41-6330 7,000.00
EQUIPMENT MAINT 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-6340 7,000.00
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 8,000.00 733.69 7,266.31 90.83 %693.71101-41-6350 8,000.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 3,252.00 3,707.91 -455.91 -14.02 %0.00101-41-6450 3,252.00
LIABILITY INSURANCE 788.34 796.51 -8.17 -1.04 %0.00101-41-6455 788.34

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 5,295.99723.1727,440.34 27,440.34 22,144.35 80.70%

Department: 41 - Pool Surplus (Deficit): -12,144.16-2,401.13-143,810.52 -143,810.52 131,666.36 91.56%

Department: 42 - Parks
Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,000.00 1,252.45 252.45 125.25 %204.45101-42-4150 1,000.00
STADIUM RENTAL 20,000.00 1,950.00 -18,050.00 90.25 %0.00101-42-4620 20,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 3,202.45204.4521,000.00 21,000.00 -17,797.55 84.75%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services
SALARIES 302,004.05 80,218.94 221,785.11 73.44 %17,718.61101-42-6100 302,004.05
OVERTIME WAGES 7,940.78 1,269.89 6,670.89 84.01 %261.90101-42-6105 7,940.78
PART-TIME WAGES 146,358.30 29,202.28 117,156.02 80.05 %2,590.40101-42-6115 146,358.30
RETIREMENT 18,596.69 3,506.78 15,089.91 81.14 %886.18101-42-6120 18,596.69
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 535.00 243.67 291.33 54.45 %60.93101-42-6130 535.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 126,000.00 33,174.08 92,825.92 73.67 %9,299.38101-42-6135 126,000.00
PAYROLL TAXES 34,907.19 8,005.65 26,901.54 77.07 %1,442.58101-42-6140 34,907.19
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6160 500.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 23,542.34 20,843.00 2,699.34 11.47 %0.00101-42-6170 23,542.34

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 176,464.2932,259.98660,384.35 660,384.35 483,920.06 73.28%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 13,000.00 2,384.02 10,615.98 81.66 %471.09101-42-6300 13,000.00
OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 4,000.00 42.25 3,957.75 98.94 %0.00101-42-6305 4,000.00
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 561.81 -561.81 0.00 %0.00101-42-6315 0.00
FUEL 23,850.00 2,690.29 21,159.71 88.72 %547.27101-42-6320 23,850.00
FERTILIZER & CHEMICALS 36,500.00 0.00 36,500.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6321 36,500.00
COMMUNITY FORESTRY 15,000.00 702.00 14,298.00 95.32 %0.00101-42-6322 15,000.00
SAFETY 500.00 166.00 334.00 66.80 %0.00101-42-6326 500.00
UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 2,200.00 1,636.07 563.93 25.63 %0.00101-42-6410 2,200.00
DOG PARK EXPENSE 1,900.00 750.00 1,150.00 60.53 %150.00101-42-6490 1,900.00
EVERGREEN GREENHOUSE EXPENSE 10,000.00 1,845.53 8,154.47 81.54 %1,836.54101-42-6551 10,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 10,777.973,004.90106,950.00 106,950.00 96,172.03 89.92%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 5,000.00 629.36 4,370.64 87.41 %0.00101-42-6213 5,000.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 750.00 130.00 620.00 82.67 %0.00101-42-6225 750.00
IT SUPPORT 2,200.00 520.43 1,679.57 76.34 %60.75101-42-6230 2,200.00
PHONE & INTERNET 1,900.00 706.59 1,193.41 62.81 %235.60101-42-6310 1,900.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 7 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

UTILITIES 6,000.00 1,410.72 4,589.28 76.49 %0.00101-42-6330 6,000.00
VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 18,000.00 4,302.78 13,697.22 76.10 %2,111.05101-42-6340 18,000.00
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 60,000.00 1,151.74 58,848.26 98.08 %559.96101-42-6350 60,000.00
LEASE PAYMENT - BALLPARK 252,853.00 84,284.32 168,568.68 66.67 %21,071.08101-42-6440 252,853.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 35,924.29 43,059.29 -7,135.00 -19.86 %0.00101-42-6450 35,924.29
LIABILITY INSURANCE 10,878.76 11,073.73 -194.97 -1.79 %0.00101-42-6455 10,878.76
TAXES 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6511 1,200.00
TREE REBATE/REMOVAL 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6550 10,000.00
LEGAL SERVICES 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6633 5,000.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,900.00 0.00 1,900.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6640 1,900.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 147,268.9624,038.44411,606.05 411,606.05 264,337.09 64.22%

Department: 42 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): -331,308.77-59,098.87-1,157,940.40 -1,157,940.40 826,631.63 71.39%

Department: 44 - Library
Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT REVENUE 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 %0.00101-44-4256 0.00
Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 1,500.000.000.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 5,000.00 4,770.19 -229.81 4.60 %445.05101-44-4150 5,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 4,770.19445.055,000.00 5,000.00 -229.81 4.60%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services
SALARIES 273,641.04 90,624.11 183,016.93 66.88 %20,691.33101-44-6100 273,641.04
OVERTIME WAGES 0.00 38.81 -38.81 0.00 %0.00101-44-6105 0.00
PART-TIME WAGES 57,356.46 16,255.02 41,101.44 71.66 %3,541.25101-44-6115 57,356.46
RETIREMENT 16,418.46 4,271.87 12,146.59 73.98 %1,081.05101-44-6120 16,418.46
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 500.00 273.00 227.00 45.40 %70.00101-44-6130 500.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 91,200.00 36,252.00 54,948.00 60.25 %10,402.00101-44-6135 91,200.00
PAYROLL TAXES 25,321.31 7,682.52 17,638.79 69.66 %1,731.41101-44-6140 25,321.31
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00 100.00 %0.00101-44-6160 3,600.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 454.94 366.32 88.62 19.48 %0.00101-44-6170 454.94

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 155,763.6537,517.04468,492.21 468,492.21 312,728.56 66.75%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 16,000.00 14,469.91 1,530.09 9.56 %4,073.77101-44-6300 16,000.00
OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 7,000.00 962.75 6,037.25 86.25 %261.13101-44-6305 7,000.00
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 24.91 -24.91 0.00 %0.00101-44-6315 0.00
AV SUPPLIES 2,000.00 205.88 1,794.12 89.71 %205.88101-44-6420 2,000.00
SUMMER READING PROGRAM 2,300.00 434.08 1,865.92 81.13 %0.00101-44-6543 2,300.00
BOOKS 25,000.00 5,911.93 19,088.07 76.35 %1,129.87101-44-6651 25,000.00
PERIODICALS 500.00 96.00 404.00 80.80 %0.00101-44-6652 500.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 22,105.465,670.6552,800.00 52,800.00 30,694.54 58.13%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 6,600.00 2,593.83 4,006.17 60.70 %-31.82101-44-6213 6,600.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 575.00 0.00 575.00 100.00 %0.00101-44-6225 575.00
IT SUPPORT 9,000.00 4,054.34 4,945.66 54.95 %1,369.00101-44-6230 9,000.00
ONLINE RESOURCES 7,000.00 2,766.16 4,233.84 60.48 %0.00101-44-6235 7,000.00
PHONE & INTERNET 2,000.00 510.19 1,489.81 74.49 %169.87101-44-6310 2,000.00
UTILITIES 2,500.00 528.03 1,971.97 78.88 %0.00101-44-6330 2,500.00
EQUIP MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 529.04 4,470.96 89.42 %0.00101-44-6340 5,000.00
RENT - EQUIPMENT 1,800.00 433.56 1,366.44 75.91 %144.52101-44-6342 1,800.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 9,955.66 9,833.42 122.24 1.23 %0.00101-44-6450 9,955.66
LIABILITY INSURANCE 2,998.52 2,960.65 37.87 1.26 %0.00101-44-6455 2,998.52
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 4,000.00 868.46 3,131.54 78.29 %0.00101-44-6540 4,000.00
LEGAL SERVICES 200.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 %0.00101-44-6633 200.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 8 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9,000.00 1,700.00 7,300.00 81.11 %425.00101-44-6640 9,000.00
Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 26,777.682,076.5760,629.18 60,629.18 33,851.50 55.83%

Department: 44 - Library Surplus (Deficit): -198,376.60-44,819.21-576,921.39 -576,921.39 378,544.79 65.61%

Fund: 101 - GENERAL Surplus (Deficit): -648,418.60-32,120.68-640,826.05 -640,826.05 -7,592.55 -1.18%

Fund: 102 - CEM PERP/ARBORETUM
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services
CEMETERY - PERPETUAL CARE 10,000.00 3,388.00 -6,612.00 66.12 %748.00102-04-4310 10,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 3,388.00748.0010,000.00 10,000.00 -6,612.00 66.12%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 5,000.00 8,145.03 3,145.03 162.90 %1,068.24102-04-4490 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 8,145.031,068.245,000.00 5,000.00 3,145.03 62.90%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
PARKS - TREE MEMORIALS 500.00 795.00 295.00 159.00 %0.00102-04-4315 500.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 795.000.00500.00 500.00 295.00 59.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 12,328.031,816.2415,500.00 15,500.00 -3,171.97 20.46%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 503 - Supplies

PARKS - ARBORETUM EXPENSE 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00102-06-6564 1,500.00
Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 0.000.001,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
OTHER - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00102-06-6317 500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.00500.00 500.00 500.00 100.00%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00 %0.00102-06-6344 8,000.00
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 323,375.00 0.00 323,375.00 100.00 %0.00102-06-6460 323,375.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.00331,375.00 331,375.00 331,375.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 0.000.00333,375.00 333,375.00 333,375.00 100.00%

Fund: 102 - CEM PERP/ARBORETUM  Surplus (Deficit): 12,328.031,816.24-317,875.00 -317,875.00 330,203.03 103.88%

Fund: 104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes
TIF PROPERTY TAXES 16,816.00 0.00 -16,816.00 100.00 %0.00104-04-4000 16,816.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 0.000.0016,816.00 16,816.00 -16,816.00 100.00%

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental
USDA GRANT REVENUE 300,000.00 0.00 -300,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-04-4255 300,000.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00 100.00%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 1,000.00 4,457.33 3,457.33 445.73 %1,318.05104-04-4490 1,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 4,457.331,318.051,000.00 1,000.00 3,457.33 345.73%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
USDA LOAN REPAYMENT - PRINCIP… 126,000.00 22,500.00 -103,500.00 82.14 %3,750.00104-04-4455 126,000.00
USDA REVOLVE LOAN - PRINCIPAL 9,375.00 3,125.00 -6,250.00 66.67 %781.25104-04-4460 9,375.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 25,625.004,531.25135,375.00 135,375.00 -109,750.00 81.07%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources
TRANSFERS FROM ELEC 60,000.00 0.00 -60,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-04-4999 60,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 0.000.0060,000.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 100.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 30,082.335,849.30513,191.00 513,191.00 -483,108.67 94.14%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 504 - Contract Services

BANK CHARGES 1,500.00 369.49 1,130.51 75.37 %87.72104-06-6303 1,500.00
USDA LOAN MATCH 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-06-6620 60,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 9 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

LEGAL SERVICES 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-06-6633 3,000.00
LOCAL REVOLVING LOANS 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-06-6954 150,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 369.4987.72214,500.00 214,500.00 214,130.51 99.83%

Category: 560 - Debt Service
USDA LOAN PASS THRU 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-06-6950 300,000.00

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 369.4987.72514,500.00 514,500.00 514,130.51 99.93%

Fund: 104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit): 29,712.845,761.58-1,309.00 -1,309.00 31,021.84 2,369.89%

Fund: 105 - CDBG
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental
GRANT REVENUE 865,402.00 0.00 -865,402.00 100.00 %0.00105-04-4255 865,402.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 0.000.00865,402.00 865,402.00 -865,402.00 100.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 0.000.00865,402.00 865,402.00 -865,402.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00105-06-6305 100.00
Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 0.000.00100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
GRANT EXPENSE 865,402.00 0.00 865,402.00 100.00 %0.00105-06-6600 865,402.00
ADMINISTRATION FEES 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00105-06-6620 20,000.00
LEGAL FEES 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00105-06-6633 5,000.00
PUBLICATIONS 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.00105-06-6650 250.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.00890,652.00 890,652.00 890,652.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 0.000.00890,752.00 890,752.00 890,752.00 100.00%

Fund: 105 - CDBG Surplus (Deficit): 0.000.00-25,350.00 -25,350.00 25,350.00 100.00%

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes
TIF PROPERTY TAX 453,870.00 44,583.44 -409,286.56 90.18 %667.50106-04-4000 453,870.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 44,583.44667.50453,870.00 453,870.00 -409,286.56 90.18%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 5,000.00 8,394.44 3,394.44 167.89 %975.98106-04-4490 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 8,394.44975.985,000.00 5,000.00 3,394.44 67.89%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 52,977.881,643.48458,870.00 458,870.00 -405,892.12 88.45%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 504 - Contract Services

TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENT 344,626.00 667.50 343,958.50 99.81 %667.50106-06-6569 344,626.00
LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00 630.00 9,370.00 93.70 %0.00106-06-6633 10,000.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00 %0.00106-06-6640 6,000.00
PUBLICATIONS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00106-06-6650 500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 1,297.50667.50361,126.00 361,126.00 359,828.50 99.64%

Category: 560 - Debt Service
DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 52,651.00 29,784.35 22,866.65 43.43 %0.00106-06-6586 52,651.00
DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 58,922.00 26,002.03 32,919.97 55.87 %0.00106-06-6953 58,922.00

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 55,786.380.00111,573.00 111,573.00 55,786.62 50.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 57,083.88667.50472,699.00 472,699.00 415,615.12 87.92%

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE Surplus (Deficit): -4,106.00975.98-13,829.00 -13,829.00 9,723.00 70.31%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 10 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 107 - SINKING
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 10,000.00 16,815.25 6,815.25 168.15 %5,314.17107-04-4490 10,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 16,815.255,314.1710,000.00 10,000.00 6,815.25 68.15%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 69,413.99 69,413.99 0.00 %4,000.00107-04-4150 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 69,413.994,000.000.00 0.00 69,413.99 0.00%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources
TRANSFERS FROM 45,421.00 0.00 -45,421.00 100.00 %0.00107-04-4999 45,421.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 0.000.0045,421.00 45,421.00 -45,421.00 100.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 86,229.249,314.1755,421.00 55,421.00 30,808.24 55.59%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 503 - Supplies

OPERATING SUPPLIES 19,000.00 6,786.00 12,214.00 64.28 %0.00107-06-6300 19,000.00
Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 6,786.000.0019,000.00 19,000.00 12,214.00 64.28%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL OUTLAY 798,800.00 147,664.44 651,135.56 81.51 %117,538.65107-06-6460 798,800.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 147,664.44117,538.65798,800.00 798,800.00 651,135.56 81.51%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 154,450.44117,538.65817,800.00 817,800.00 663,349.56 81.11%

Fund: 107 - SINKING Surplus (Deficit): -68,221.20-108,224.48-762,379.00 -762,379.00 694,157.80 91.05%

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes
TIF PROPERTY TAXES 65,849.00 23,105.79 -42,743.21 64.91 %13,036.00108-04-4000 65,849.00
CITY SALES TAX 397,500.00 121,535.50 -275,964.50 69.43 %32,363.04108-04-4200 397,500.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 144,641.2945,399.04463,349.00 463,349.00 -318,707.71 68.78%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 1,000.00 6,909.12 5,909.12 690.91 %2,214.77108-04-4490 1,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 6,909.122,214.771,000.00 1,000.00 5,909.12 590.91%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 47.20 47.20 0.00 %0.00108-04-4150 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 47.200.000.00 0.00 47.20 0.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 151,597.6147,613.81464,349.00 464,349.00 -312,751.39 67.35%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 20,000.00 1,428.96 18,571.04 92.86 %0.00108-06-6300 20,000.00
Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 1,428.960.0020,000.00 20,000.00 18,571.04 92.86%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 0.00 47.20 -47.20 0.00 %0.00108-06-6340 0.00
TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENT 16,413.00 0.00 16,413.00 100.00 %0.00108-06-6568 16,413.00
LEGAL SERVICES 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00108-06-6633 1,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 47.200.0017,413.00 17,413.00 17,365.80 99.73%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00108-06-6460 10,000.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.0010,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source
TRANSFER TO 390,000.00 97,500.00 292,500.00 75.00 %0.00108-06-6999 390,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 97,500.000.00390,000.00 390,000.00 292,500.00 75.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 98,976.160.00437,413.00 437,413.00 338,436.84 77.37%

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit): 52,621.4547,613.8126,936.00 26,936.00 25,685.45 -95.36%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 11 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 109 - TOURISM
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes
LODGING OCCUPATION TAX 65,000.00 29,157.12 -35,842.88 55.14 %6,174.91109-04-4110 65,000.00
CITY SALES TAX 265,000.00 81,023.67 -183,976.33 69.43 %21,575.36109-04-4200 265,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 110,180.7927,750.27330,000.00 330,000.00 -219,819.21 66.61%

Category: 420 - Charges for Services
TICKET SALES-AMPLITHEATER 1,500.00 0.00 -1,500.00 100.00 %0.00109-04-4505 1,500.00
CONCESSION SALES - AMPLITHEATER 500.00 0.00 -500.00 100.00 %0.00109-04-4510 500.00
RENTAL INCOME - AMPLITHEATER 1,500.00 0.00 -1,500.00 100.00 %0.00109-04-4650 1,500.00
PARKING FEES - AMPLITHEATER 4,000.00 0.00 -4,000.00 100.00 %0.00109-04-4670 4,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 0.000.007,500.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 100.00%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 10,000.00 14,746.96 4,746.96 147.47 %4,268.93109-04-4490 10,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 14,746.964,268.9310,000.00 10,000.00 4,746.96 47.47%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 10.20 10.20 0.00 %0.00109-04-4150 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 10.200.000.00 0.00 10.20 0.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 124,937.9532,019.20347,500.00 347,500.00 -222,562.05 64.05%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 106,635.97 36,710.19 69,925.78 65.57 %8,201.49109-06-6100 106,635.97
RETIREMENT 6,398.16 253.32 6,144.84 96.04 %63.71109-06-6120 6,398.16
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 115.00 64.45 50.55 43.96 %16.13109-06-6130 115.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 26,400.00 9,019.37 17,380.63 65.84 %3,154.35109-06-6135 26,400.00
PAYROLL TAXES 8,157.65 2,644.77 5,512.88 67.58 %584.88109-06-6140 8,157.65
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6160 500.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 48,692.1012,020.56148,206.78 148,206.78 99,514.68 67.15%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 25,000.00 218.35 24,781.65 99.13 %0.00109-06-6300 25,000.00
GVB OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6301 5,500.00
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 10.20 -10.20 0.00 %0.00109-06-6315 0.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 228.550.0030,500.00 30,500.00 30,271.45 99.25%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
GVB TRAINING AND CONFERENCES 15,050.00 969.35 14,080.65 93.56 %215.76109-06-6214 15,050.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 700.00 0.00 700.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6225 700.00
PHONE & INTERNET 1,000.00 216.02 783.98 78.40 %66.78109-06-6310 1,000.00
EQUIPMENT MAINT 18,000.00 695.15 17,304.85 96.14 %434.00109-06-6340 18,000.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 2,024.00 3,219.45 -1,195.45 -59.06 %0.00109-06-6450 2,024.00
LIABILITY INSURANCE 200.00 298.32 -98.32 -49.16 %0.00109-06-6455 200.00
TAXES 900.00 0.00 900.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6511 900.00
ENTERTAINMENT COSTS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6535 500.00
GVB EQUIPMENT MAINT 2,800.00 1,548.09 1,251.91 44.71 %1,088.41109-06-6541 2,800.00
TRADING POST MAINT 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6545 10,000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6635 500.00
PARKING STAFF - AMPLITHEATER 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6640 4,000.00
GVB ADVERTISING 119,640.00 31,540.88 88,099.12 73.64 %8,357.88109-06-6649 119,640.00
OCC TAX TOURISM PROMO (CITY) 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6650 120,000.00
OCC TAX TOURISM PROMO (O/S) 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6653 80,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 38,487.2610,162.83375,314.00 375,314.00 336,826.74 89.75%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 89,500.00 2,861.60 86,638.40 96.80 %1,226.40109-06-6460 89,500.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 2,861.601,226.4089,500.00 89,500.00 86,638.40 96.80%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 90,269.5123,409.79643,520.78 643,520.78 553,251.27 85.97%

Fund: 109 - TOURISM Surplus (Deficit): 34,668.448,609.41-296,020.78 -296,020.78 330,689.22 111.71%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 12 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 110 - RV PARK
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 2,000.00 3,293.97 1,293.97 164.70 %965.80110-04-4490 2,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 3,293.97965.802,000.00 2,000.00 1,293.97 64.70%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 18.10 18.10 0.00 %0.00110-04-4150 0.00
RENTAL INCOME - RV PARK 195,000.00 36,171.94 -158,828.06 81.45 %25,643.32110-04-4650 195,000.00
RENTAL INCOME - COMMUNITY R… 3,500.00 2,250.00 -1,250.00 35.71 %750.00110-04-4651 3,500.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 38,440.0426,393.32198,500.00 198,500.00 -160,059.96 80.63%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 41,734.0127,359.12200,500.00 200,500.00 -158,765.99 79.19%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 14,014.69 4,797.67 9,217.02 65.77 %1,072.31110-06-6100 14,014.69
PART-TIME WAGES 29,120.00 5,762.80 23,357.20 80.21 %1,228.00110-06-6115 29,120.00
RETIREMENT 840.88 253.25 587.63 69.88 %63.66110-06-6120 840.88
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 15.00 8.25 6.75 45.00 %2.02110-06-6130 15.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 3,600.00 1,231.76 2,368.24 65.78 %466.85110-06-6135 3,600.00
PAYROLL TAXES 3,299.80 772.22 2,527.58 76.60 %166.82110-06-6140 3,299.80

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 12,825.952,999.6650,890.37 50,890.37 38,064.42 74.80%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 16,000.00 10,426.54 5,573.46 34.83 %59.99110-06-6305 16,000.00
SAFETY 250.00 7.00 243.00 97.20 %0.00110-06-6326 250.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 10,433.5459.9916,250.00 16,250.00 5,816.46 35.79%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
IT SUPPORT 1,500.00 278.15 1,221.85 81.46 %60.75110-06-6230 1,500.00
PHONE & INTERNET 3,500.00 661.26 2,838.74 81.11 %219.91110-06-6310 3,500.00
RV DAMAGE REPAIRS 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00110-06-6340 2,000.00
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00110-06-6350 5,000.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 2,262.00 2,219.68 42.32 1.87 %0.00110-06-6450 2,262.00
LIABILITY INSURANCE 505.00 479.80 25.20 4.99 %0.00110-06-6455 505.00
LEGAL SERVICES 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00110-06-6635 500.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00110-06-6640 10,000.00
ADVERTISING & PROMOTION 7,500.00 6,105.60 1,394.40 18.59 %0.00110-06-6650 7,500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 9,744.49280.6632,767.00 32,767.00 23,022.51 70.26%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 172,000.00 0.00 172,000.00 100.00 %0.00110-06-6460 172,000.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.00172,000.00 172,000.00 172,000.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 33,003.983,340.31271,907.37 271,907.37 238,903.39 87.86%

Fund: 110 - RV PARK Surplus (Deficit): 8,730.0324,018.81-71,407.37 -71,407.37 80,137.40 112.23%

Fund: 111 - LB840
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes
TIF PROPERTY TAX 27,318.00 11,399.11 -15,918.89 58.27 %0.00111-04-4000 27,318.00
LB840 SALES TAX 300,000.00 202,559.16 -97,440.84 32.48 %53,938.40111-04-4200 300,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 213,958.2753,938.40327,318.00 327,318.00 -113,359.73 34.63%

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental
GRANT REVENUE 150,000.00 0.00 -150,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-04-4255 150,000.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 0.000.00150,000.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 100.00%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 10,000.00 18,725.25 8,725.25 187.25 %5,686.62111-04-4490 10,000.00
LOAN REPAYMENT - INTEREST 6,284.00 2,655.94 -3,628.06 57.73 %647.90111-04-4491 6,284.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 21,381.196,334.5216,284.00 16,284.00 5,097.19 31.30%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 13 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 328.54 328.54 0.00 %0.00111-04-4150 0.00
INDUSTRIAL FARM 10,000.00 0.00 -10,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-04-4350 10,000.00
LOAN REPAYMENT - PRINCIPAL 83,811.00 28,776.70 -55,034.30 65.66 %7,460.26111-04-4450 83,811.00
LEASE REVENUE 11,494.00 0.00 -11,494.00 100.00 %0.00111-04-4650 11,494.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 29,105.247,460.26105,305.00 105,305.00 -76,199.76 72.36%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 264,444.7067,733.18598,907.00 598,907.00 -334,462.30 55.85%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.00111-06-6305 250.00
FARM EXPENSE 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-06-6323 2,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 0.000.002,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 100.00%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
GRANT EXPENSE 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-06-6600 150,000.00
LEGAL SERVICES 30,000.00 5,733.75 24,266.25 80.89 %1,031.25111-06-6635 30,000.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 88,750.00 23,968.32 64,781.68 72.99 %16,432.00111-06-6640 88,750.00
PUBLICATIONS 500.00 13.95 486.05 97.21 %0.00111-06-6650 500.00
INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECT 9,676.00 0.00 9,676.00 100.00 %0.00111-06-6804 9,676.00
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJEC… 868,591.00 25,000.00 843,591.00 97.12 %12,500.00111-06-6905 868,591.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 54,716.0229,963.251,147,517.00 1,147,517.00 1,092,800.98 95.23%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 54,716.0229,963.251,149,767.00 1,149,767.00 1,095,050.98 95.24%

Fund: 111 - LB840 Surplus (Deficit): 209,728.6837,769.93-550,860.00 -550,860.00 760,588.68 138.07%

Fund: 113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes
LB357 SALES TAX 450,000.00 202,559.14 -247,440.86 54.99 %53,938.40113-04-4200 450,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 202,559.1453,938.40450,000.00 450,000.00 -247,440.86 54.99%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 5,000.00 10,171.22 5,171.22 203.42 %3,437.44113-04-4490 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 10,171.223,437.445,000.00 5,000.00 5,171.22 103.42%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 212,730.3657,375.84455,000.00 455,000.00 -242,269.64 53.25%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 504 - Contract Services

GRANT EXPENSE 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %0.00113-06-6670 50,000.00
Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.0050,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 0.000.0050,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 100.00%

Fund: 113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit): 212,730.3657,375.84405,000.00 405,000.00 -192,269.64 47.47%

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes
PROPERTY TAXES 310,859.00 32,630.27 -278,228.73 89.50 %19,630.22114-04-4000 310,859.00
MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 10,000.00 10,441.50 441.50 104.42 %2,528.92114-04-4010 10,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 43,071.7722,159.14320,859.00 320,859.00 -277,787.23 86.58%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 5,000.00 3,755.12 -1,244.88 24.90 %1,236.93114-04-4490 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 3,755.121,236.935,000.00 5,000.00 -1,244.88 24.90%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources
TRANSFERS IN 74,610.91 74,610.91 0.00 0.00 %0.00114-04-4999 74,610.91

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 74,610.910.0074,610.91 74,610.91 0.00 0.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 121,437.8023,396.07400,469.91 400,469.91 -279,032.11 69.68%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 14 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Department: 31 - Fire
Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 18,000.00 11,746.37 6,253.63 34.74 %0.00114-31-6361 18,000.00
Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 11,746.370.0018,000.00 18,000.00 6,253.63 34.74%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
CONTRACTED SERVICES 27,608.58 0.00 27,608.58 100.00 %0.00114-31-6362 27,608.58

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.0027,608.58 27,608.58 27,608.58 100.00%

Department: 31 - Fire Total: 11,746.370.0045,608.58 45,608.58 33,862.21 74.25%

Department: 32 - Police
Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 29,000.00 11,969.60 17,030.40 58.73 %0.00114-32-6361 29,000.00
Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 11,969.600.0029,000.00 29,000.00 17,030.40 58.73%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
CONTRACTED SERVICES 23,216.31 0.00 23,216.31 100.00 %0.00114-32-6362 23,216.31

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.0023,216.31 23,216.31 23,216.31 100.00%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 246,000.00 16,245.04 229,754.96 93.40 %0.00114-32-6363 246,000.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 16,245.040.00246,000.00 246,000.00 229,754.96 93.40%

Department: 32 - Police Total: 28,214.640.00298,216.31 298,216.31 270,001.67 90.54%

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Surplus (Deficit): 81,476.7923,396.0756,645.02 56,645.02 24,831.77 -43.84%

Fund: 130 - STREETS
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes
MOTOR VEHICLE FEES 70,000.00 39,737.72 -30,262.28 43.23 %18,439.23130-04-4012 70,000.00
CITY SALES TAX - MV 350,000.00 178,170.31 -171,829.69 49.09 %34,904.76130-04-4205 350,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 217,908.0353,343.99420,000.00 420,000.00 -202,091.97 48.12%

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental
HIGHWAY ALLOCATION 1,251,822.00 419,587.19 -832,234.81 66.48 %104,578.57130-04-4100 1,251,822.00
HWY INCENTIVE PAYMENT 6,000.00 0.00 -6,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-04-4105 6,000.00
HIGHWAY STP FUNDS 209,356.10 0.00 -209,356.10 100.00 %0.00130-04-4631 209,356.10

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 419,587.19104,578.571,467,178.10 1,467,178.10 -1,047,590.91 71.40%

Category: 420 - Charges for Services
CITY OF TERRYTOWN MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 0.00 -3,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-04-4145 3,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 0.000.003,000.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 100.00%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 20,000.00 21,024.41 1,024.41 105.12 %6,561.45130-04-4490 20,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 21,024.416,561.4520,000.00 20,000.00 1,024.41 5.12%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 500.00 993.62 493.62 198.72 %652.50130-04-4150 500.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 993.62652.50500.00 500.00 493.62 98.72%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 659,513.25165,136.511,910,678.10 1,910,678.10 -1,251,164.85 65.48%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 505,454.19 174,136.24 331,317.95 65.55 %38,124.12130-06-6100 505,454.19
OVERTIME WAGES 20,500.00 8,764.91 11,735.09 57.24 %3,194.35130-06-6105 20,500.00
PART-TIME WAGES 13,187.92 952.93 12,234.99 92.77 %86.67130-06-6115 13,187.92
RETIREMENT 31,557.25 9,260.90 22,296.35 70.65 %2,401.95130-06-6120 31,557.25
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 770.00 437.64 332.36 43.16 %109.68130-06-6130 770.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 151,080.00 58,061.08 93,018.92 61.57 %16,552.93130-06-6135 151,080.00
PAYROLL TAXES 41,244.37 13,162.06 28,082.31 68.09 %2,940.02130-06-6140 41,244.37
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6160 1,000.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 9,532.00 13,133.00 -3,601.00 -37.78 %0.00130-06-6170 9,532.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 277,908.7663,409.72774,325.73 774,325.73 496,416.97 64.11%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 15 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 46,900.00 6,743.88 40,156.12 85.62 %1,479.36130-06-6300 46,900.00
GASOLINE 8,500.00 1,940.63 6,559.37 77.17 %380.88130-06-6324 8,500.00
DIESEL FUEL 32,500.00 8,920.97 23,579.03 72.55 %3,242.34130-06-6325 32,500.00
SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMS 2,500.00 850.86 1,649.14 65.97 %130.29130-06-6326 2,500.00
TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPLIES 40,000.00 855.00 39,145.00 97.86 %0.00130-06-6351 40,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 19,311.345,232.87130,400.00 130,400.00 111,088.66 85.19%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
PORTS TO PLAINS 3,060.00 0.00 3,060.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6210 3,060.00
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6213 1,500.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6225 5,000.00
IT SUPPORT 10,000.00 5,181.68 4,818.32 48.18 %212.62130-06-6230 10,000.00
PHONE & INTERNET 2,500.00 421.33 2,078.67 83.15 %127.65130-06-6310 2,500.00
SOFTWARE LICENSING 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6327 1,600.00
UTILITIES 7,000.00 1,042.54 5,957.46 85.11 %0.00130-06-6330 7,000.00
RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6340 10,000.00
VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 48,000.00 10,478.80 37,521.20 78.17 %2,430.53130-06-6345 48,000.00
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 6,000.00 143.85 5,856.15 97.60 %143.85130-06-6350 6,000.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 34,482.00 28,635.85 5,846.15 16.95 %0.00130-06-6450 34,482.00
LIABILITY INSURANCE 12,097.00 9,267.35 2,829.65 23.39 %0.00130-06-6455 12,097.00
RAILROAD & TRAFFIC CONTROL 3,583.00 0.00 3,583.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6557 3,583.00
ENGINEERING 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6600 8,000.00
ACCOUNTING FEES 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6620 12,000.00
LEGAL SERVICES 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6633 1,500.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 18,000.00 5,384.21 12,615.79 70.09 %9.94130-06-6640 18,000.00
SNOW REMOVAL 62,000.00 22,637.04 39,362.96 63.49 %0.00130-06-6840 62,000.00
STREET MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 225,000.00 46,260.55 178,739.45 79.44 %3,792.63130-06-6932 225,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 129,453.206,717.22471,322.00 471,322.00 341,868.80 72.53%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 193,000.00 109,390.30 83,609.70 43.32 %0.00130-06-6344 193,000.00
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 474,100.00 0.00 474,100.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6460 474,100.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 109,390.300.00667,100.00 667,100.00 557,709.70 83.60%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 536,063.6075,359.812,043,147.73 2,043,147.73 1,507,084.13 73.76%

Fund: 130 - STREETS Surplus (Deficit): 123,449.6589,776.70-132,469.63 -132,469.63 255,919.28 193.19%

Fund: 150 - KENO
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 10,000.00 17,938.86 7,938.86 179.39 %1,304.79150-04-4490 10,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 17,938.861,304.7910,000.00 10,000.00 7,938.86 79.39%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
UNCLAIMED WINS 4,500.00 1,734.78 -2,765.22 61.45 %439.38150-04-4805 4,500.00
KENO PROCEEDS 1,750,000.00 602,248.65 -1,147,751.35 65.59 %147,634.30150-04-4850 1,750,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 603,983.43148,073.681,754,500.00 1,754,500.00 -1,150,516.57 65.58%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 621,922.29149,378.471,764,500.00 1,764,500.00 -1,142,577.71 64.75%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 504 - Contract Services

TAXES 35,000.00 12,044.86 22,955.14 65.59 %2,989.99150-06-6510 35,000.00
LEGAL SERVICES 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.00150-06-6635 3,000.00
PAYOUT TO WINNERS 1,225,000.00 435,392.66 789,607.34 64.46 %108,393.51150-06-6810 1,225,000.00
OPERATOR'S SHARE 105,000.00 36,242.75 68,757.25 65.48 %9,078.00150-06-6813 105,000.00
CONTRACTOR'S SHARE 130,000.00 46,566.06 83,433.94 64.18 %11,478.21150-06-6820 130,000.00
COMMUNITY BETTERMENT 125,000.00 74,875.43 50,124.57 40.10 %15,000.00150-06-6905 125,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 605,121.76146,939.711,623,000.00 1,623,000.00 1,017,878.24 62.72%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 16 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 379.00 -379.00 0.00 %0.00150-06-6460 0.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 379.000.000.00 0.00 -379.00 0.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 605,500.76146,939.711,623,000.00 1,623,000.00 1,017,499.24 62.69%

Fund: 150 - KENO Surplus (Deficit): 16,421.532,438.76141,500.00 141,500.00 -125,078.47 88.39%

Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 30,000.00 22,628.19 -7,371.81 24.57 %6,382.54160-04-4490 30,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 22,628.196,382.5430,000.00 30,000.00 -7,371.81 24.57%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 250,000.00 0.00 -250,000.00 100.00 %0.00160-04-4150 250,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 0.000.00250,000.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 100.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 22,628.196,382.54280,000.00 280,000.00 -257,371.81 91.92%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 503 - Supplies

OPERATING SUPPLIES 802.20 11,967.02 -11,164.82 -1,391.78 %0.00160-06-6300 802.20
MISCELLAENOUS EXPENSE 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 100.00 %0.00160-06-6315 250,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 11,967.020.00250,802.20 250,802.20 238,835.18 95.23%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
INSURANCE CLAIMS EXPENSE 6,325.39 62,792.55 -56,467.16 -892.71 %62,792.55160-06-6309 6,325.39
GRANT EXPENSE 1,438,556.00 0.00 1,438,556.00 100.00 %0.00160-06-6670 1,438,556.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 62,792.5562,792.551,444,881.39 1,444,881.39 1,382,088.84 95.65%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source
TRANSFER TO 74,610.91 74,610.91 0.00 0.00 %0.00160-06-6999 74,610.91

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 74,610.910.0074,610.91 74,610.91 0.00 0.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 149,370.4862,792.551,770,294.50 1,770,294.50 1,620,924.02 91.56%

Department: 44 - Library
Category: 503 - Supplies

OPERATING SUPPLIES 11,500.00 0.00 11,500.00 100.00 %0.00160-44-6300 11,500.00
Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 0.000.0011,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 100.00%

Department: 44 - Library Total: 0.000.0011,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 100.00%

Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit): -126,742.29-56,410.01-1,501,794.50 -1,501,794.50 1,375,052.21 91.56%

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services
ELECTRIC SALES 9,111,741.00 2,976,264.81 -6,135,476.19 67.34 %808,954.25201-04-4730 9,111,741.00
SECURITY LIGHT SALES 37,436.00 18,243.32 -19,192.68 51.27 %4,564.09201-04-4746 37,436.00
PENALTY INCOME 85,000.00 31,301.91 -53,698.09 63.17 %5,797.43201-04-4750 85,000.00
RECOVERY OF BAD DEBTS 5,000.00 2,327.05 -2,672.95 53.46 %951.85201-04-4765 5,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 3,028,137.09820,267.629,239,177.00 9,239,177.00 -6,211,039.91 67.23%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 200,000.00 179,784.93 -20,215.07 10.11 %37,377.98201-04-4490 200,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 179,784.9337,377.98200,000.00 200,000.00 -20,215.07 10.11%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 10,000.00 13,076.75 3,076.75 130.77 %3,678.00201-04-4150 10,000.00
RENTAL INCOME 15,500.00 0.00 -15,500.00 100.00 %0.00201-04-4650 15,500.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 13,076.753,678.0025,500.00 25,500.00 -12,423.25 48.72%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUNDS 170,000.00 56,666.68 -113,333.32 66.67 %14,166.67201-04-4999 170,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 56,666.6814,166.67170,000.00 170,000.00 -113,333.32 66.67%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 3,277,665.45875,490.279,634,677.00 9,634,677.00 -6,357,011.55 65.98%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 17 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 852,495.88 286,441.11 566,054.77 66.40 %62,767.29201-06-6100 852,495.88
OVERTIME WAGES 18,292.39 8,162.49 10,129.90 55.38 %422.99201-06-6105 18,292.39
PART-TIME WAGES 37,727.26 4,702.50 33,024.76 87.54 %1,575.00201-06-6115 37,727.26
RETIREMENT 51,100.78 17,047.07 34,053.71 66.64 %3,747.03201-06-6120 51,100.78
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 1,120.00 622.02 497.98 44.46 %155.77201-06-6130 1,120.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 250,080.00 81,224.15 168,855.85 67.52 %23,244.32201-06-6135 250,080.00
PAYROLL TAXES 69,501.44 21,212.46 48,288.98 69.48 %4,576.31201-06-6140 69,501.44
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,000.00 58.61 941.39 94.14 %58.61201-06-6160 1,000.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 11,494.00 9,246.52 2,247.48 19.55 %0.00201-06-6170 11,494.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 428,716.9396,547.321,292,811.75 1,292,811.75 864,094.82 66.84%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 65,000.00 38,194.35 26,805.65 41.24 %5,019.72201-06-6300 65,000.00
OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 1,828.00 672.00 26.88 %0.00201-06-6305 2,500.00
MISCELLAENOUS EXPENSE 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6315 4,500.00
FUEL 20,000.00 6,040.44 13,959.56 69.80 %1,375.26201-06-6320 20,000.00
SAFETY 5,000.00 30.00 4,970.00 99.40 %0.00201-06-6326 5,000.00
SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMS 20,000.00 5,066.85 14,933.15 74.67 %0.00201-06-6561 20,000.00
TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNALS 60,000.00 3,760.78 56,239.22 93.73 %3,010.78201-06-6565 60,000.00
PURCHASED POWER - WAPA 1,400,000.00 313,443.22 1,086,556.78 77.61 %110,787.75201-06-6720 1,400,000.00
PURCHASED POWER - MEAN 3,000,000.00 627,014.76 2,372,985.24 79.10 %229,684.35201-06-6725 3,000,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 995,378.40349,877.864,577,000.00 4,577,000.00 3,581,621.60 78.25%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 10,000.00 1,258.23 8,741.77 87.42 %982.00201-06-6213 10,000.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6225 25,000.00
IT SUPPORT 40,000.00 10,823.96 29,176.04 72.94 %1,492.82201-06-6230 40,000.00
PHONE & INTERNET 5,000.00 3,271.58 1,728.42 34.57 %454.69201-06-6310 5,000.00
SOFTWARE LICENSING 5,000.00 5,287.40 -287.40 -5.75 %2,893.16201-06-6327 5,000.00
UTILITIES 8,000.00 1,299.20 6,700.80 83.76 %0.00201-06-6330 8,000.00
VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 30,000.00 28,577.22 1,422.78 4.74 %14,117.30201-06-6345 30,000.00
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 60,000.00 10,431.00 49,569.00 82.62 %424.01201-06-6350 60,000.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 44,970.00 40,107.39 4,862.61 10.81 %0.00201-06-6450 44,970.00
LIABILITY INSURANCE 47,811.00 48,404.27 -593.27 -1.24 %0.00201-06-6455 47,811.00
TAXES 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6511 100.00
DISTRIBUTION MAINTENANCE 228,900.00 100,890.23 128,009.77 55.92 %3,258.49201-06-6542 228,900.00
7200V CONVERSION 1,650,000.00 0.00 1,650,000.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6545 1,650,000.00
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 14,690.09 -14,690.09 0.00 %0.00201-06-6612 0.00
PCB TESTING AND DISPOSAL 1,200.00 1,450.00 -250.00 -20.83 %0.00201-06-6615 1,200.00
ACCOUNTING FEES 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6620 20,000.00
LEGAL SERVICES 4,000.00 3,822.50 177.50 4.44 %0.00201-06-6633 4,000.00
COUNCIL EXPENSE 6,000.00 1,444.38 4,555.62 75.93 %481.46201-06-6635 6,000.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 30,000.00 4,285.42 25,714.58 85.72 %985.94201-06-6640 30,000.00
CONTRACTED SERVICES 10,000.00 3,320.00 6,680.00 66.80 %0.00201-06-6660 10,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 279,362.8725,089.872,225,981.00 2,225,981.00 1,946,618.13 87.45%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 504,629.00 67,048.22 437,580.78 86.71 %696.25201-06-6460 504,629.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 67,048.22696.25504,629.00 504,629.00 437,580.78 86.71%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source
CONTINGENCY 750,000.00 0.00 750,000.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6979 750,000.00
TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6994 60,000.00
TRANSFER GOLF RESIDENTAL 300,000.00 83,421.51 216,578.49 72.19 %24,085.09201-06-6996 300,000.00
TRANSFER TO GENERAL 2,000,000.00 666,666.68 1,333,333.32 66.67 %166,666.67201-06-6999 2,000,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 750,088.19190,751.763,110,000.00 3,110,000.00 2,359,911.81 75.88%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 2,520,594.61662,963.0611,710,421.75 11,710,421.75 9,189,827.14 78.48%

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC Surplus (Deficit): 757,070.84212,527.21-2,075,744.75 -2,075,744.75 2,832,815.59 136.47%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 18 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 202 - WATER
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services
WATER SALES 1,789,370.00 538,139.42 -1,251,230.58 69.93 %114,476.92202-04-4470 1,789,370.00
WHOLESALE WATER SALES 75,000.00 17,691.89 -57,308.11 76.41 %3,217.64202-04-4471 75,000.00
WATER TAP FEES 5,000.00 4,215.00 -785.00 15.70 %0.00202-04-4472 5,000.00
WATER METER SALES 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-04-4474 1,000.00
PENALTY INCOME 10,000.00 5,707.03 -4,292.97 42.93 %1,074.53202-04-4750 10,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 565,753.34118,769.091,880,370.00 1,880,370.00 -1,314,616.66 69.91%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 10,000.00 11,528.19 1,528.19 115.28 %978.86202-04-4490 10,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 11,528.19978.8610,000.00 10,000.00 1,528.19 15.28%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 3,000.00 4,667.84 1,667.84 155.59 %2,116.83202-04-4150 3,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 4,667.842,116.833,000.00 3,000.00 1,667.84 55.59%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 581,949.37121,864.781,893,370.00 1,893,370.00 -1,311,420.63 69.26%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 466,719.16 157,239.55 309,479.61 66.31 %34,009.71202-06-6100 466,719.16
OVERTIME WAGES 19,596.14 7,089.39 12,506.75 63.82 %1,043.96202-06-6105 19,596.14
PART-TIME WAGES 7,254.91 838.98 6,415.93 88.44 %173.35202-06-6115 7,254.91
RETIREMENT 28,739.00 7,125.32 21,613.68 75.21 %1,840.17202-06-6120 28,739.00
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 735.00 394.65 340.35 46.31 %98.53202-06-6130 735.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 169,200.00 53,828.79 115,371.21 68.19 %15,228.38202-06-6135 169,200.00
PAYROLL TAXES 37,758.12 11,711.60 26,046.52 68.98 %2,453.65202-06-6140 37,758.12
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6160 500.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 10,019.29 4,222.89 5,796.40 57.85 %0.00202-06-6170 10,019.29

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 242,451.1754,847.75740,521.62 740,521.62 498,070.45 67.26%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 45,000.00 17,794.52 27,205.48 60.46 %5,404.03202-06-6300 45,000.00
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 124.16 -124.16 0.00 %0.00202-06-6315 0.00
FUEL 22,000.00 3,513.69 18,486.31 84.03 %784.70202-06-6320 22,000.00
SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNFORMS 5,000.00 155.14 4,844.86 96.90 %0.00202-06-6326 5,000.00
CHEMICALS 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6527 40,000.00
METERS 35,000.00 10,245.44 24,754.56 70.73 %0.00202-06-6755 35,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 31,832.956,188.73147,000.00 147,000.00 115,167.05 78.34%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 6,500.00 1,005.43 5,494.57 84.53 %115.00202-06-6213 6,500.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,000.00 1,652.99 3,347.01 66.94 %0.00202-06-6225 5,000.00
IT SUPPORT 30,000.00 5,952.81 24,047.19 80.16 %1,713.57202-06-6230 30,000.00
PHONE & INTERNET 5,000.00 901.31 4,098.69 81.97 %300.51202-06-6310 5,000.00
SOFTWARE LICENSING 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6327 500.00
UTILITIES 35,000.00 8,068.46 26,931.54 76.95 %1,762.12202-06-6330 35,000.00
VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 5,000.00 1,500.80 3,499.20 69.98 %593.85202-06-6345 5,000.00
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6350 1,000.00
REPAIRS - WELLS 65,000.00 4,822.57 60,177.43 92.58 %361.78202-06-6355 65,000.00
REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE LINES 100,000.00 50,077.44 49,922.56 49.92 %10,689.86202-06-6370 100,000.00
REPAIRS-WATER TANK 5,000.00 2,522.92 2,477.08 49.54 %0.00202-06-6373 5,000.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 42,821.00 42,134.74 686.26 1.60 %0.00202-06-6450 42,821.00
LIABILITY INSURANCE 6,720.00 7,937.94 -1,217.94 -18.12 %0.00202-06-6455 6,720.00
LEASE EXPENSE 10,500.00 2,600.00 7,900.00 75.24 %650.00202-06-6475 10,500.00
TAXES 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6510 4,500.00
ENGINEERING 5,000.00 2,297.32 2,702.68 54.05 %2,297.32202-06-6600 5,000.00
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 3,425.54 -3,425.54 0.00 %0.00202-06-6612 0.00
LAB SERVICE 15,000.00 3,359.89 11,640.11 77.60 %2,296.88202-06-6615 15,000.00
ACCOUNTING FEES 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6620 16,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 19 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

BOND AGENT FEES 415.00 0.00 415.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6625 415.00
LEGAL SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6633 2,000.00
COUNCIL EXPENSE 5,800.00 1,444.38 4,355.62 75.10 %481.46202-06-6635 5,800.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40,000.00 2,730.95 37,269.05 93.17 %671.20202-06-6640 40,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 142,435.4921,933.55406,756.00 406,756.00 264,320.51 64.98%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 128,000.00 0.00 128,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6344 128,000.00
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 511,444.00 34,327.00 477,117.00 93.29 %34,327.00202-06-6460 511,444.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 34,327.0034,327.00639,444.00 639,444.00 605,117.00 94.63%

Category: 560 - Debt Service
DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 253,150.00 253,150.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00202-06-6465 253,150.00
DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 45,823.27 23,196.43 22,626.84 49.38 %0.00202-06-6485 45,823.27

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 276,346.430.00298,973.27 298,973.27 22,626.84 7.57%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 727,393.04117,297.032,232,694.89 2,232,694.89 1,505,301.85 67.42%

Fund: 202 - WATER Surplus (Deficit): -145,443.674,567.75-339,324.89 -339,324.89 193,881.22 57.14%

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services
SEWER SERVICE CHARGES 1,416,282.83 452,044.96 -964,237.87 68.08 %109,720.90203-04-4700 1,416,282.83
STORMWATER MS4 102,600.00 34,126.24 -68,473.76 66.74 %8,782.42203-04-4701 102,600.00
SEWER TAP FEES 0.00 1,895.00 1,895.00 0.00 %0.00203-04-4710 0.00
MOBILE TANK DISCHARGE FEE 30,000.00 5,413.01 -24,586.99 81.96 %1,741.22203-04-4715 30,000.00
PENALTY INCOME 10,000.00 5,041.17 -4,958.83 49.59 %1,171.05203-04-4750 10,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 498,520.38121,415.591,558,882.83 1,558,882.83 -1,060,362.45 68.02%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 15,000.00 23,054.38 8,054.38 153.70 %5,446.24203-04-4490 15,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 23,054.385,446.2415,000.00 15,000.00 8,054.38 53.70%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 500.00 450.00 -50.00 10.00 %0.00203-04-4150 500.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 450.000.00500.00 500.00 -50.00 10.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 522,024.76126,861.831,574,382.83 1,574,382.83 -1,052,358.07 66.84%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 326,869.78 103,674.35 223,195.43 68.28 %21,542.03203-06-6100 326,869.78
OVERTIME WAGES 6,532.05 3,243.44 3,288.61 50.35 %352.88203-06-6105 6,532.05
PART-TIME WAGES 7,254.91 838.98 6,415.93 88.44 %173.35203-06-6115 7,254.91
RETIREMENT 19,564.19 4,874.14 14,690.05 75.09 %1,177.52203-06-6120 19,564.19
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 485.00 243.18 241.82 49.86 %56.22203-06-6130 485.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 110,800.00 33,274.48 77,525.52 69.97 %9,021.18203-06-6135 110,800.00
PAYROLL TAXES 26,060.24 7,667.87 18,392.37 70.58 %1,548.90203-06-6140 26,060.24
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6160 500.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 3,339.76 6,097.11 -2,757.35 -82.56 %0.00203-06-6170 3,339.76

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 159,913.5533,872.08501,405.93 501,405.93 341,492.38 68.11%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 25,000.00 11,726.76 13,273.24 53.09 %3,346.01203-06-6300 25,000.00
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6315 1,000.00
FUEL 15,000.00 5,203.39 9,796.61 65.31 %1,307.13203-06-6320 15,000.00
SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMS 4,800.00 967.08 3,832.92 79.85 %471.20203-06-6326 4,800.00
CHEMICALS 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6527 10,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 17,897.235,124.3455,800.00 55,800.00 37,902.77 67.93%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 4,000.00 631.85 3,368.15 84.20 %150.00203-06-6213 4,000.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6225 5,000.00
IT SUPPORT 35,000.00 10,624.92 24,375.08 69.64 %1,582.32203-06-6230 35,000.00
PHONE & INTERNET 3,000.00 550.78 2,449.22 81.64 %183.59203-06-6310 3,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 20 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

SOFTWARE LICENSING 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6327 500.00
VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 14,500.00 4,271.35 10,228.65 70.54 %3,083.57203-06-6345 14,500.00
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6350 1,000.00
REPAIRS-WWTP 65,000.00 11,538.93 53,461.07 82.25 %5,040.63203-06-6356 65,000.00
REPAIRS-LINES/LIFT STATIONS 67,000.00 1,554.64 65,445.36 97.68 %5.00203-06-6372 67,000.00
STORMWATER MS4 85,000.00 4,000.00 81,000.00 95.29 %0.00203-06-6374 85,000.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 31,374.00 29,980.12 1,393.88 4.44 %0.00203-06-6450 31,374.00
LIABILITY INSURANCE 6,762.00 7,903.45 -1,141.45 -16.88 %0.00203-06-6455 6,762.00
ENGINEERING 5,000.00 1,703.33 3,296.67 65.93 %0.00203-06-6600 5,000.00
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 3,087.92 -3,087.92 0.00 %0.00203-06-6612 0.00
LAB SERVICE 32,000.00 10,882.92 21,117.08 65.99 %3,115.00203-06-6615 32,000.00
ACCOUNTING FEES 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6620 20,000.00
BOND AGENT FEES 85.00 0.00 85.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6625 85.00
LEGAL SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6633 2,000.00
COUNCIL EXPENSE 5,800.00 1,444.38 4,355.62 75.10 %481.46203-06-6635 5,800.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40,000.00 2,517.18 37,482.82 93.71 %671.20203-06-6640 40,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 90,691.7714,312.77423,021.00 423,021.00 332,329.23 78.56%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 705,000.00 567,517.23 137,482.77 19.50 %9,586.60203-06-6344 705,000.00
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 610,000.00 0.00 610,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6460 610,000.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 567,517.239,586.601,315,000.00 1,315,000.00 747,482.77 56.84%

Category: 560 - Debt Service
DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 51,850.00 51,850.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00203-06-6465 51,850.00
DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 9,385.49 4,751.07 4,634.42 49.38 %0.00203-06-6485 9,385.49

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 56,601.070.0061,235.49 61,235.49 4,634.42 7.57%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source
CONTINGENCY 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6979 250,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 0.000.00250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 892,620.8562,895.792,606,462.42 2,606,462.42 1,713,841.57 65.75%

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER Surplus (Deficit): -370,596.0963,966.04-1,032,079.59 -1,032,079.59 661,483.50 64.09%

Fund: 204 - SANITATION
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services
RECYCLED TIRES 25,000.00 44,465.58 19,465.58 177.86 %19,284.95204-04-4670 25,000.00
SANITATION SERVICE 1,900,499.71 633,440.94 -1,267,058.77 66.67 %159,791.12204-04-4705 1,900,499.71
RECYCLING SERVICE 80,000.00 29,250.94 -50,749.06 63.44 %7,420.40204-04-4706 80,000.00
PENALTY INCOME 15,000.00 6,186.96 -8,813.04 58.75 %1,518.53204-04-4750 15,000.00
RECOVERY OF BAD DEBTS 0.00 497.00 497.00 0.00 %0.00204-04-4765 0.00
SCOTTSBLUFF LANDFILL FEES 500,000.00 166,264.36 -333,735.64 66.75 %38,676.94204-04-4790 500,000.00
LANDFILL FEES 400,000.00 225,590.08 -174,409.92 43.60 %24,606.36204-04-4791 400,000.00
ROLL-OFF CONTAINER REVENUE 345,000.00 166,430.89 -178,569.11 51.76 %42,536.16204-04-4792 345,000.00
COMPACTOR INCOME 135,000.00 38,027.65 -96,972.35 71.83 %10,866.80204-04-4793 135,000.00
MITCHELL CONTRACTED 185,000.00 61,156.48 -123,843.52 66.94 %15,261.89204-04-4795 185,000.00
LYMAN CONTRACTED 43,000.00 18,375.15 -24,624.85 57.27 %4,028.31204-04-4797 43,000.00
BAYARD CONTRACTED 140,000.00 49,855.17 -90,144.83 64.39 %12,677.35204-04-4798 140,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 1,439,541.20336,668.813,768,499.71 3,768,499.71 -2,328,958.51 61.80%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 50,000.00 64,097.83 14,097.83 128.20 %10,621.55204-04-4490 50,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 64,097.8310,621.5550,000.00 50,000.00 14,097.83 28.20%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 7,500.00 35.98 -7,464.02 99.52 %0.00204-04-4150 7,500.00
SALE OF RECYCLABLE MATERIAL 12,500.00 454.25 -12,045.75 96.37 %0.00204-04-4159 12,500.00
CREDIT CARD FEES 750.00 913.33 163.33 121.78 %76.29204-04-4302 750.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 21 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

FARM INCOME 18,000.00 0.00 -18,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-04-4350 18,000.00
Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 1,403.5676.2938,750.00 38,750.00 -37,346.44 96.38%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 1,505,042.59347,366.653,857,249.71 3,857,249.71 -2,352,207.12 60.98%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 962,062.70 318,634.85 643,427.85 66.88 %70,029.47204-06-6100 962,062.70
OVERTIME WAGES 19,400.35 4,436.91 14,963.44 77.13 %1,518.31204-06-6105 19,400.35
PART-TIME WAGES 66,342.19 10,781.47 55,560.72 83.75 %2,914.74204-06-6115 66,342.19
RETIREMENT 59,767.47 13,896.44 45,871.03 76.75 %3,570.37204-06-6120 59,767.47
EMPLOYEE VISION INSURANCE 1,595.00 0.00 1,595.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6125 1,595.00
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 0.00 887.86 -887.86 0.00 %222.32204-06-6130 0.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 344,880.00 115,159.33 229,720.67 66.61 %31,595.61204-06-6135 344,880.00
PAYROLL TAXES 80,157.10 23,457.24 56,699.86 70.74 %5,163.69204-06-6140 80,157.10
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6160 500.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 43,657.05 35,592.00 8,065.05 18.47 %0.00204-06-6170 43,657.05

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 522,846.10115,014.511,578,361.86 1,578,361.86 1,055,515.76 66.87%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 72,000.00 13,775.89 58,224.11 80.87 %2,309.30204-06-6300 72,000.00
OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 4,500.00 699.70 3,800.30 84.45 %-53.84204-06-6305 4,500.00
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6315 5,000.00
FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES 275,000.00 74,907.27 200,092.73 72.76 %15,457.62204-06-6320 275,000.00
FARM EXPENSES 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6323 1,200.00
SAFETY 5,000.00 588.69 4,411.31 88.23 %160.18204-06-6326 5,000.00
UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 5,000.00 1,976.33 3,023.67 60.47 %1,498.33204-06-6360 5,000.00
CONTAINERS 175,000.00 58,243.42 116,756.58 66.72 %30,838.27204-06-6575 175,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 150,191.3050,209.86542,700.00 542,700.00 392,508.70 72.33%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 7,000.00 964.80 6,035.20 86.22 %0.00204-06-6213 7,000.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6225 13,000.00
IT SUPPORT 40,000.00 7,253.92 32,746.08 81.87 %1,796.55204-06-6230 40,000.00
CREDIT CARD FEES 20,000.00 11,150.64 8,849.36 44.25 %2,929.05204-06-6302 20,000.00
PHONE & INTERNET 3,000.00 170.92 2,829.08 94.30 %56.69204-06-6310 3,000.00
UTILITIES 12,000.00 1,491.74 10,508.26 87.57 %0.00204-06-6330 12,000.00
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 40,000.00 15,459.22 24,540.78 61.35 %2,652.71204-06-6350 40,000.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 57,999.08 63,462.36 -5,463.28 -9.42 %0.00204-06-6450 57,999.08
LIABILITY INSURANCE 16,662.49 18,102.95 -1,440.46 -8.64 %0.00204-06-6455 16,662.49
TAXES 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6511 4,000.00
BALER MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 2,521.78 22,478.22 89.91 %0.00204-06-6525 25,000.00
VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00 983.27 -983.27 0.00 %0.00204-06-6540 0.00
COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINT 100,000.00 13,506.54 86,493.46 86.49 %3,234.01204-06-6541 100,000.00
LANDFILL EQUIP MAINT 70,000.00 12,940.02 57,059.98 81.51 %4,605.07204-06-6542 70,000.00
ENGINEERING 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6600 150,000.00
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 3,067.10 -3,067.10 0.00 %0.00204-06-6612 0.00
ACCOUNTING FEES 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6620 16,000.00
LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00 440.00 9,560.00 95.60 %0.00204-06-6633 10,000.00
COUNCIL EXPENSE 6,000.00 1,444.35 4,555.65 75.93 %481.45204-06-6635 6,000.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 50,000.00 14,977.56 35,022.44 70.04 %3,332.77204-06-6640 50,000.00
STATE SURCHARGE 45,000.00 10,703.72 34,296.28 76.21 %10,703.72204-06-6740 45,000.00
CLOSURE/POST CLOSURE 175,000.00 68,000.00 107,000.00 61.14 %17,000.00204-06-6745 175,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 246,640.8946,792.02860,661.57 860,661.57 614,020.68 71.34%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 995,000.00 317,231.25 677,768.75 68.12 %64,146.25204-06-6344 995,000.00
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 750,000.00 0.00 750,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6460 750,000.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 317,231.2564,146.251,745,000.00 1,745,000.00 1,427,768.75 81.82%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 22 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source
TRANSFER TO OTHER 170,000.00 56,666.68 113,333.32 66.67 %14,166.67204-06-6994 170,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 56,666.6814,166.67170,000.00 170,000.00 113,333.32 66.67%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 1,293,576.22290,329.314,896,723.43 4,896,723.43 3,603,147.21 73.58%

Fund: 204 - SANITATION Surplus (Deficit): 211,466.3757,037.34-1,039,473.72 -1,039,473.72 1,250,940.09 120.34%

Fund: 205 - GOLF
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services
ASSOCIATION FEES 2,000.00 0.00 -2,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-04-4180 2,000.00
TOURNAMENT - MEALS 10,000.00 0.00 -10,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-04-4189 10,000.00
TOURNAMENT - FUNDRAISER 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-04-4190 1,000.00
MEMBERSHIPS 175,000.00 -225.02 -175,225.02 100.13 %730.23205-04-4515 175,000.00
GREEN FEES 150,000.00 14,258.19 -135,741.81 90.49 %590.69205-04-4520 150,000.00
GOLF CART TRAIL FEES 13,000.00 838.13 -12,161.87 93.55 %786.98205-04-4526 13,000.00
DRIVING RANGE 14,500.00 1,250.62 -13,249.38 91.38 %410.21205-04-4530 14,500.00
HANDICAP FEES 6,500.00 30.00 -6,470.00 99.54 %30.00205-04-4539 6,500.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 16,151.922,548.11372,000.00 372,000.00 -355,848.08 95.66%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 500.00 222.76 -277.24 55.45 %71.41205-04-4490 500.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 222.7671.41500.00 500.00 -277.24 55.45%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
SHIPPING 250.00 29.55 -220.45 88.18 %0.00205-04-4115 250.00
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 126.29 126.29 0.00 %0.00205-04-4150 0.00
CREDIT CARD FEES 12,000.00 567.31 -11,432.69 95.27 %34.14205-04-4302 12,000.00
MERCHANDISE 115,000.00 29,727.40 -85,272.60 74.15 %798.24205-04-4509 115,000.00
GOLF CART RENTAL 85,000.00 7,267.86 -77,732.14 91.45 %175.77205-04-4525 85,000.00
RENTAL EQUIPMENT 500.00 74.40 -425.60 85.12 %0.00205-04-4536 500.00
CART STORAGE 50,000.00 3,510.00 -46,490.00 92.98 %2,970.00205-04-4542 50,000.00
RENTAL INCOME 25,900.00 8,440.70 -17,459.30 67.41 %1,808.56205-04-4650 25,900.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 49,743.515,786.71288,650.00 288,650.00 -238,906.49 82.77%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources
TRANSFER FROM ELECTRIC 300,000.00 83,421.51 -216,578.49 72.19 %24,085.09205-04-4996 300,000.00
TRANSFER FROM 260,000.00 86,666.68 -173,333.32 66.67 %21,666.67205-04-4999 260,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 170,088.1945,751.76560,000.00 560,000.00 -389,911.81 69.63%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 236,206.3854,157.991,221,150.00 1,221,150.00 -984,943.62 80.66%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 283,281.37 89,984.65 193,296.72 68.23 %19,891.88205-06-6100 283,281.37
OVERTIME WAGES 2,253.48 78.99 2,174.49 96.49 %0.00205-06-6105 2,253.48
PART-TIME WAGES 151,118.00 19,380.83 131,737.17 87.18 %703.63205-06-6115 151,118.00
RETIREMENT 16,984.28 4,703.00 12,281.28 72.31 %1,192.34205-06-6120 16,984.28
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 400.00 224.00 176.00 44.00 %56.00205-06-6130 400.00
HEALTH INSURANCE 91,200.00 29,900.00 61,300.00 67.21 %9,500.00205-06-6135 91,200.00
PAYROLL TAXES 33,403.94 7,884.75 25,519.19 76.40 %1,417.95205-06-6140 33,403.94
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6160 300.00
WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,631.86 1,367.00 264.86 16.23 %0.00205-06-6170 1,631.86

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 153,523.2232,761.80580,572.93 580,572.93 427,049.71 73.56%

Category: 503 - Supplies
DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,000.00 2,493.68 12,506.32 83.38 %848.85205-06-6300 15,000.00
OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 439.11 1,560.89 78.04 %352.00205-06-6305 2,000.00
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 126.29 -126.29 0.00 %0.00205-06-6315 0.00
FUEL 22,000.00 1,144.64 20,855.36 94.80 %0.00205-06-6320 22,000.00
FERTILIZER & CHEMICALS 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6321 35,000.00
SEED & LANDSCAPING 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6322 5,000.00
SAFETY 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6326 500.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 23 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

RESTAURANT EXPENSE 11,000.00 3,725.99 7,274.01 66.13 %1,532.10205-06-6348 11,000.00
SPRINKLER REPAIRS 10,000.00 13.86 9,986.14 99.86 %0.00205-06-6358 10,000.00
PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE 115,000.00 5,158.87 109,841.13 95.51 %1,401.87205-06-6360 115,000.00
TOURNAMENT & LEAGUE MEALS 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6381 8,500.00
TOURNAMENT - FUNDRAISER EXPE… 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6382 1,000.00
UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6410 1,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 13,102.444,134.82226,000.00 226,000.00 212,897.56 94.20%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
TRAINING & CONFERENCES 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6213 1,500.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,200.00 150.00 1,050.00 87.50 %150.00205-06-6225 1,200.00
IT SUPPORT 4,000.00 937.66 3,062.34 76.56 %151.88205-06-6230 4,000.00
CREDIT CARD FEES 12,000.00 868.35 11,131.65 92.76 %48.53205-06-6302 12,000.00
PHONE & INTERNET 5,200.00 1,145.56 4,054.44 77.97 %381.86205-06-6310 5,200.00
SOFTWARE LICENSING 7,400.00 700.00 6,700.00 90.54 %175.00205-06-6327 7,400.00
RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 7,200.00 0.00 7,200.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6342 7,200.00
GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIR 33,000.00 14,092.20 18,907.80 57.30 %5,074.33205-06-6345 33,000.00
BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 10,000.00 4,881.25 5,118.75 51.19 %215.67205-06-6350 10,000.00
CLUBHOUSE BUILDING REPAIR 5,000.00 553.27 4,446.73 88.93 %350.00205-06-6355 5,000.00
GOLF CLUB REPAIRS 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6362 300.00
GOLF CART REPAIRS 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6375 12,000.00
ASSOCIATION FEES 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6383 3,000.00
HANDICAP FEES 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6385 5,000.00
SHIPPING EXPENSE 250.00 214.70 35.30 14.12 %0.00205-06-6425 250.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 15,050.00 14,769.14 280.86 1.87 %0.00205-06-6450 15,050.00
LIABILITY INSURANCE 706.00 513.63 192.37 27.25 %0.00205-06-6455 706.00
TAXES 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6511 20,000.00
LEGAL SERVICES 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6633 500.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,000.00 111.00 1,889.00 94.45 %0.00205-06-6640 2,000.00
ADVERTISING & PROMOTION 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6650 2,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 38,936.766,547.27147,306.00 147,306.00 108,369.24 73.57%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 205,562.4243,443.89953,878.93 953,878.93 748,316.51 78.45%

Fund: 205 - GOLF Surplus (Deficit): 30,643.9610,714.10267,271.07 267,271.07 -236,627.11 88.53%

Fund: 206 - LEASING CORPORATION
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 2,000.00 2,405.27 405.27 120.26 %465.72206-04-4490 2,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 2,405.27465.722,000.00 2,000.00 405.27 20.26%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
RENTAL INCOME-PARK DEPT 252,853.00 84,284.32 -168,568.68 66.67 %21,071.08206-04-4651 252,853.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 84,284.3221,071.08252,853.00 252,853.00 -168,568.68 66.67%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 86,689.5921,536.80254,853.00 254,853.00 -168,163.41 65.98%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 504 - Contract Services

ACCOUNTING FEES 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.00206-06-6470 1,200.00
TAXES 50.00 0.00 50.00 100.00 %0.00206-06-6510 50.00
BOND AGENT FEES 900.00 0.00 900.00 100.00 %0.00206-06-6625 900.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.002,150.00 2,150.00 2,150.00 100.00%

Category: 560 - Debt Service
DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 290,000.00 290,000.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00206-06-6465 290,000.00
DEPT SERVICE - INTEREST 94,937.50 48,848.75 46,088.75 48.55 %0.00206-06-6485 94,937.50

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 338,848.750.00384,937.50 384,937.50 46,088.75 11.97%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 338,848.750.00387,087.50 387,087.50 48,238.75 12.46%

Fund: 206 - LEASING CORPORATION Surplus (Deficit): -252,159.1621,536.80-132,234.50 -132,234.50 -119,924.66 -90.69%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 24 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services
FOOD SERVICE 550,000.00 214,391.66 -335,608.34 61.02 %55,616.11207-04-4540 550,000.00
BEVERAGE SERVICE 20,000.00 12,015.77 -7,984.23 39.92 %5,732.76207-04-4545 20,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 226,407.4361,348.87570,000.00 570,000.00 -343,592.57 60.28%

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 2,000.00 1,406.94 -593.06 29.65 %296.34207-04-4490 2,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 1,406.94296.342,000.00 2,000.00 -593.06 29.65%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 4,000.00 5,481.65 1,481.65 137.04 %1,568.05207-04-4150 4,000.00
ROOM RENTAL INCOME 26,000.00 7,648.42 -18,351.58 70.58 %555.00207-04-4550 26,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 13,130.072,123.0530,000.00 30,000.00 -16,869.93 56.23%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources
TRANSFER FROM 390,000.00 97,500.00 -292,500.00 75.00 %0.00207-04-4999 390,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 97,500.000.00390,000.00 390,000.00 -292,500.00 75.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 338,444.4463,768.26992,000.00 992,000.00 -653,555.56 65.88%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 11,000.00 22,535.47 -11,535.47 -104.87 %16,627.86207-06-6300 11,000.00
OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 1,400.00 372.14 1,027.86 73.42 %18.04207-06-6305 1,400.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 22,907.6116,645.9012,400.00 12,400.00 -10,507.61 -84.74%

Category: 504 - Contract Services
MANAGEMENT CONTRACT 270,000.00 46,334.37 223,665.63 82.84 %15,847.40207-06-6106 270,000.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 375.00 0.00 375.00 100.00 %0.00207-06-6225 375.00
IT SUPPORT 4,200.00 1,072.59 3,127.41 74.46 %151.88207-06-6230 4,200.00
CREDIT CARD FEES 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00207-06-6302 500.00
PHONE & INTERNET 10,000.00 1,931.58 8,068.42 80.68 %628.26207-06-6310 10,000.00
EQUIP MAINT & REPAIR 19,000.00 3,456.60 15,543.40 81.81 %65.00207-06-6340 19,000.00
BUILDING/GROUNDS MAINT 0.00 1,100.00 -1,100.00 0.00 %0.00207-06-6350 0.00
PROPERTY INSURANCE 20,995.00 21,029.06 -34.06 -0.16 %0.00207-06-6450 20,995.00
LEGAL SERVICES 5,000.00 1,100.00 3,900.00 78.00 %0.00207-06-6635 5,000.00
OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80,000.00 62,700.26 17,299.74 21.62 %6,034.06207-06-6640 80,000.00
ADVERTISING & PROMOTION 10,000.00 3,148.04 6,851.96 68.52 %101.18207-06-6650 10,000.00
RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 7,000.00 1,118.28 5,881.72 84.02 %76.80207-06-6680 7,000.00
CATERING COSTS 451,000.00 141,757.81 309,242.19 68.57 %15,053.17207-06-6700 451,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 284,748.5937,957.75878,070.00 878,070.00 593,321.41 67.57%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay
CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 25,000.00 24,972.05 27.95 0.11 %0.00207-06-6344 25,000.00
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 100.00 %0.00207-06-6460 75,000.00
Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 24,972.050.00100,000.00 100,000.00 75,027.95 75.03%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 332,628.2554,603.65990,470.00 990,470.00 657,841.75 66.42%

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER Surplus (Deficit): 5,816.199,164.611,530.00 1,530.00 4,286.19 -280.14%

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE
Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income
INTEREST INCOME 40,000.00 42,678.51 2,678.51 106.70 %12,217.87800-04-4490 40,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 42,678.5112,217.8740,000.00 40,000.00 2,678.51 6.70%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 70.00 70.00 0.00 %0.00800-04-4150 0.00
EE CONTRIBUTION 264,000.00 89,462.96 -174,537.04 66.11 %22,815.74800-04-4221 264,000.00
ER CONTRIBUTION 1,955,440.00 566,380.00 -1,389,060.00 71.04 %144,500.00800-04-4226 1,955,440.00
FLEX REVENUE FROM EE'S 10,000.00 9,703.84 -296.16 2.96 %2,569.96800-04-4230 10,000.00
COBRA PAYMENTS FROM EE'S 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %0.00800-04-4231 1,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 25 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

RX REFUNDS 2,000.00 8,959.35 6,959.35 447.97 %1,114.24800-04-4232 2,000.00
Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 674,576.15170,999.942,232,440.00 2,232,440.00 -1,557,863.85 69.78%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 717,254.66183,217.812,272,440.00 2,272,440.00 -1,555,185.34 68.44%

Department: 06 - Expense
Category: 504 - Contract Services

PREMIUM EXPENSE 505,000.00 184,562.01 320,437.99 63.45 %47,206.68800-06-6131 505,000.00
CLAIMS EXPENSE 1,200,000.00 675,202.37 524,797.63 43.73 %132,558.04800-06-6132 1,200,000.00
AIRMED 10,000.00 9,815.00 185.00 1.85 %0.00800-06-6313 10,000.00
WELLNESS 40,000.00 36,506.00 3,494.00 8.74 %0.00800-06-6318 40,000.00
EAP PROGRAM 3,000.00 3,750.00 -750.00 -25.00 %3,750.00800-06-6319 3,000.00
FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 10,000.00 7,183.72 2,816.28 28.16 %2,195.07800-06-6320 10,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 917,019.10185,709.791,768,000.00 1,768,000.00 850,980.90 48.13%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 917,019.10185,709.791,768,000.00 1,768,000.00 850,980.90 48.13%

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Surplus (Deficit): -199,764.44-2,491.98504,440.00 504,440.00 -704,204.44 139.60%

Report Surplus (Deficit): 479,819.83 -28,586.29-7,529,655.69 -7,529,655.69 7,501,069.40 99.62%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 26 of 33

Group Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Fund: 101 - GENERAL
Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 544,285.73218,762.522,911,751.00 2,911,751.00 -2,367,465.27 81.31%
412 - Intergovernmental 92,719.140.00542,826.51 542,826.51 -450,107.37 82.92%
420 - Charges for Services 43,363.842,154.0063,500.00 63,500.00 -20,136.16 31.71%
460 - Investment Income 28,766.037,899.9825,000.00 25,000.00 3,766.03 15.06%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 12,781.378,061.7515,100.00 15,100.00 -2,318.63 15.36%
480 - Other Financing Sources 666,666.68166,666.672,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 -1,333,333.32 66.67%

1,388,582.79403,544.925,558,177.51 5,558,177.51 -4,169,594.72Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 75.02%

Department: 10 - Administration
500 - Personnel Services 53,902.5812,564.09148,634.41 148,634.41 94,731.83 63.73%
503 - Supplies 8,079.09412.1628,350.00 28,350.00 20,270.91 71.50%
504 - Contract Services 83,936.158,206.64225,665.80 225,665.80 141,729.65 62.81%
550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.0060,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 100.00%
570 - Other Financing Source 86,666.6821,666.67260,000.00 260,000.00 173,333.32 66.67%

232,584.5042,849.56722,650.21 722,650.21 490,065.71Department: 10 - Administration Total: 67.82%

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection
500 - Personnel Services 18,051.564,289.5554,585.92 54,585.92 36,534.36 66.93%
503 - Supplies 1,923.1644.985,500.00 5,500.00 3,576.84 65.03%
504 - Contract Services 30,515.743,465.9648,127.00 48,127.00 17,611.26 36.59%

50,490.467,800.49108,212.92 108,212.92 57,722.46Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 53.34%

Department: 31 - Fire
420 - Charges for Services 0.000.0012,000.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 100.00%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 48.970.0045,421.00 45,421.00 -45,372.03 99.89%
500 - Personnel Services 55,130.1711,379.77148,671.75 148,671.75 93,541.58 62.92%
503 - Supplies 26,804.783,112.9366,200.00 66,200.00 39,395.22 59.51%
504 - Contract Services 96,632.2338,444.64193,510.07 193,510.07 96,877.84 50.06%
550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.0015,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 100.00%
570 - Other Financing Source 0.000.0045,421.00 45,421.00 45,421.00 100.00%

-178,518.21-52,937.34-411,381.82 -411,381.82 232,863.61Department: 31 - Fire Surplus (Deficit): 56.61%

Department: 32 - Police
412 - Intergovernmental 5,749.30994.780.00 0.00 5,749.30 0.00%
420 - Charges for Services 42,509.210.0086,450.00 86,450.00 -43,940.79 50.83%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 922.80114.000.00 0.00 922.80 0.00%
500 - Personnel Services 833,158.51185,003.082,474,974.39 2,474,974.39 1,641,815.88 66.34%
503 - Supplies 23,124.835,654.42110,500.00 110,500.00 87,375.17 79.07%
504 - Contract Services 158,074.0221,106.29364,111.16 364,111.16 206,037.14 56.59%

-965,176.05-210,655.01-2,863,135.55 -2,863,135.55 1,897,959.50Department: 32 - Police Surplus (Deficit): 66.29%

Department: 34 - Cemetery
420 - Charges for Services 19,112.005,902.0048,000.00 48,000.00 -28,888.00 60.18%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.000.001,000.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 100.00%
500 - Personnel Services 67,886.8515,824.46198,692.99 198,692.99 130,806.14 65.83%
503 - Supplies 1,810.20107.2420,750.00 20,750.00 18,939.80 91.28%
504 - Contract Services 7,689.95339.6720,713.00 20,713.00 13,023.05 62.87%

-58,275.00-10,369.37-191,155.99 -191,155.99 132,880.99Department: 34 - Cemetery Surplus (Deficit): 69.51%

Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt
504 - Contract Services 10,127.644,734.6223,794.76 23,794.76 13,667.12 57.44%

10,127.644,734.6223,794.76 23,794.76 13,667.12Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt Total: 57.44%

Department: 41 - Pool
420 - Charges for Services 0.000.0054,000.00 54,000.00 -54,000.00 100.00%
500 - Personnel Services 6,622.821,677.96137,170.18 137,170.18 130,547.36 95.17%
503 - Supplies 225.350.0033,200.00 33,200.00 32,974.65 99.32%
504 - Contract Services 5,295.99723.1727,440.34 27,440.34 22,144.35 80.70%

-12,144.16-2,401.13-143,810.52 -143,810.52 131,666.36Department: 41 - Pool Surplus (Deficit): 91.56%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 27 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Department: 42 - Parks
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 3,202.45204.4521,000.00 21,000.00 -17,797.55 84.75%
500 - Personnel Services 176,464.2932,259.98660,384.35 660,384.35 483,920.06 73.28%
503 - Supplies 10,777.973,004.90106,950.00 106,950.00 96,172.03 89.92%
504 - Contract Services 147,268.9624,038.44411,606.05 411,606.05 264,337.09 64.22%

-331,308.77-59,098.87-1,157,940.40 -1,157,940.40 826,631.63Department: 42 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): 71.39%

Department: 44 - Library
412 - Intergovernmental 1,500.000.000.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 4,770.19445.055,000.00 5,000.00 -229.81 4.60%
500 - Personnel Services 155,763.6537,517.04468,492.21 468,492.21 312,728.56 66.75%
503 - Supplies 22,105.465,670.6552,800.00 52,800.00 30,694.54 58.13%
504 - Contract Services 26,777.682,076.5760,629.18 60,629.18 33,851.50 55.83%

-198,376.60-44,819.21-576,921.39 -576,921.39 378,544.79Department: 44 - Library Surplus (Deficit): 65.61%

-648,418.60-32,120.68-640,826.05 -640,826.05 -7,592.55Fund: 101 - GENERAL Surplus (Deficit): -1.18%

Fund: 102 - CEM PERP/ARBORETUM
Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 3,388.00748.0010,000.00 10,000.00 -6,612.00 66.12%
460 - Investment Income 8,145.031,068.245,000.00 5,000.00 3,145.03 62.90%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 795.000.00500.00 500.00 295.00 59.00%

12,328.031,816.2415,500.00 15,500.00 -3,171.97Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 20.46%

Department: 06 - Expense
503 - Supplies 0.000.001,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00%
504 - Contract Services 0.000.00500.00 500.00 500.00 100.00%
550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.00331,375.00 331,375.00 331,375.00 100.00%

0.000.00333,375.00 333,375.00 333,375.00Department: 06 - Expense Total: 100.00%

12,328.031,816.24-317,875.00 -317,875.00 330,203.03Fund: 102 - CEM PERP/ARBORETUM  Surplus (Deficit): 103.88%

Fund: 104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 0.000.0016,816.00 16,816.00 -16,816.00 100.00%
412 - Intergovernmental 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00 100.00%
460 - Investment Income 4,457.331,318.051,000.00 1,000.00 3,457.33 345.73%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 25,625.004,531.25135,375.00 135,375.00 -109,750.00 81.07%
480 - Other Financing Sources 0.000.0060,000.00 60,000.00 -60,000.00 100.00%

30,082.335,849.30513,191.00 513,191.00 -483,108.67Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 94.14%

Department: 06 - Expense
504 - Contract Services 369.4987.72214,500.00 214,500.00 214,130.51 99.83%
560 - Debt Service 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 100.00%

369.4987.72514,500.00 514,500.00 514,130.51Department: 06 - Expense Total: 99.93%

29,712.845,761.58-1,309.00 -1,309.00 31,021.84Fund: 104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit): 2,369.89%

Fund: 105 - CDBG
Department: 04 - Revenue

412 - Intergovernmental 0.000.00865,402.00 865,402.00 -865,402.00 100.00%
0.000.00865,402.00 865,402.00 -865,402.00Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense
503 - Supplies 0.000.00100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00%
504 - Contract Services 0.000.00890,652.00 890,652.00 890,652.00 100.00%

0.000.00890,752.00 890,752.00 890,752.00Department: 06 - Expense Total: 100.00%

0.000.00-25,350.00 -25,350.00 25,350.00Fund: 105 - CDBG Surplus (Deficit): 100.00%

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE
Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 44,583.44667.50453,870.00 453,870.00 -409,286.56 90.18%
460 - Investment Income 8,394.44975.985,000.00 5,000.00 3,394.44 67.89%

52,977.881,643.48458,870.00 458,870.00 -405,892.12Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 88.45%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 28 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Department: 06 - Expense
504 - Contract Services 1,297.50667.50361,126.00 361,126.00 359,828.50 99.64%
560 - Debt Service 55,786.380.00111,573.00 111,573.00 55,786.62 50.00%

57,083.88667.50472,699.00 472,699.00 415,615.12Department: 06 - Expense Total: 87.92%

-4,106.00975.98-13,829.00 -13,829.00 9,723.00Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE Surplus (Deficit): 70.31%

Fund: 107 - SINKING
Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 16,815.255,314.1710,000.00 10,000.00 6,815.25 68.15%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 69,413.994,000.000.00 0.00 69,413.99 0.00%
480 - Other Financing Sources 0.000.0045,421.00 45,421.00 -45,421.00 100.00%

86,229.249,314.1755,421.00 55,421.00 30,808.24Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 55.59%

Department: 06 - Expense
503 - Supplies 6,786.000.0019,000.00 19,000.00 12,214.00 64.28%
550 - Capital Outlay 147,664.44117,538.65798,800.00 798,800.00 651,135.56 81.51%

154,450.44117,538.65817,800.00 817,800.00 663,349.56Department: 06 - Expense Total: 81.11%

-68,221.20-108,224.48-762,379.00 -762,379.00 694,157.80Fund: 107 - SINKING Surplus (Deficit): 91.05%

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT
Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 144,641.2945,399.04463,349.00 463,349.00 -318,707.71 68.78%
460 - Investment Income 6,909.122,214.771,000.00 1,000.00 5,909.12 590.91%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 47.200.000.00 0.00 47.20 0.00%

151,597.6147,613.81464,349.00 464,349.00 -312,751.39Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 67.35%

Department: 06 - Expense
503 - Supplies 1,428.960.0020,000.00 20,000.00 18,571.04 92.86%
504 - Contract Services 47.200.0017,413.00 17,413.00 17,365.80 99.73%
550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.0010,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00%
570 - Other Financing Source 97,500.000.00390,000.00 390,000.00 292,500.00 75.00%

98,976.160.00437,413.00 437,413.00 338,436.84Department: 06 - Expense Total: 77.37%

52,621.4547,613.8126,936.00 26,936.00 25,685.45Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit): -95.36%

Fund: 109 - TOURISM
Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 110,180.7927,750.27330,000.00 330,000.00 -219,819.21 66.61%
420 - Charges for Services 0.000.007,500.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 100.00%
460 - Investment Income 14,746.964,268.9310,000.00 10,000.00 4,746.96 47.47%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 10.200.000.00 0.00 10.20 0.00%

124,937.9532,019.20347,500.00 347,500.00 -222,562.05Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 64.05%

Department: 06 - Expense
500 - Personnel Services 48,692.1012,020.56148,206.78 148,206.78 99,514.68 67.15%
503 - Supplies 228.550.0030,500.00 30,500.00 30,271.45 99.25%
504 - Contract Services 38,487.2610,162.83375,314.00 375,314.00 336,826.74 89.75%
550 - Capital Outlay 2,861.601,226.4089,500.00 89,500.00 86,638.40 96.80%

90,269.5123,409.79643,520.78 643,520.78 553,251.27Department: 06 - Expense Total: 85.97%

34,668.448,609.41-296,020.78 -296,020.78 330,689.22Fund: 109 - TOURISM Surplus (Deficit): 111.71%

Fund: 110 - RV PARK
Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 3,293.97965.802,000.00 2,000.00 1,293.97 64.70%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 38,440.0426,393.32198,500.00 198,500.00 -160,059.96 80.63%

41,734.0127,359.12200,500.00 200,500.00 -158,765.99Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 79.19%

Department: 06 - Expense
500 - Personnel Services 12,825.952,999.6650,890.37 50,890.37 38,064.42 74.80%
503 - Supplies 10,433.5459.9916,250.00 16,250.00 5,816.46 35.79%
504 - Contract Services 9,744.49280.6632,767.00 32,767.00 23,022.51 70.26%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 29 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.00172,000.00 172,000.00 172,000.00 100.00%
33,003.983,340.31271,907.37 271,907.37 238,903.39Department: 06 - Expense Total: 87.86%

8,730.0324,018.81-71,407.37 -71,407.37 80,137.40Fund: 110 - RV PARK Surplus (Deficit): 112.23%

Fund: 111 - LB840
Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 213,958.2753,938.40327,318.00 327,318.00 -113,359.73 34.63%
412 - Intergovernmental 0.000.00150,000.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 100.00%
460 - Investment Income 21,381.196,334.5216,284.00 16,284.00 5,097.19 31.30%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 29,105.247,460.26105,305.00 105,305.00 -76,199.76 72.36%

264,444.7067,733.18598,907.00 598,907.00 -334,462.30Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 55.85%

Department: 06 - Expense
503 - Supplies 0.000.002,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 100.00%
504 - Contract Services 54,716.0229,963.251,147,517.00 1,147,517.00 1,092,800.98 95.23%

54,716.0229,963.251,149,767.00 1,149,767.00 1,095,050.98Department: 06 - Expense Total: 95.24%

209,728.6837,769.93-550,860.00 -550,860.00 760,588.68Fund: 111 - LB840 Surplus (Deficit): 138.07%

Fund: 113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS
Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 202,559.1453,938.40450,000.00 450,000.00 -247,440.86 54.99%
460 - Investment Income 10,171.223,437.445,000.00 5,000.00 5,171.22 103.42%

212,730.3657,375.84455,000.00 455,000.00 -242,269.64Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 53.25%

Department: 06 - Expense
504 - Contract Services 0.000.0050,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 100.00%

0.000.0050,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00Department: 06 - Expense Total: 100.00%

212,730.3657,375.84405,000.00 405,000.00 -192,269.64Fund: 113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit): 47.47%

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY
Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 43,071.7722,159.14320,859.00 320,859.00 -277,787.23 86.58%
460 - Investment Income 3,755.121,236.935,000.00 5,000.00 -1,244.88 24.90%
480 - Other Financing Sources 74,610.910.0074,610.91 74,610.91 0.00 0.00%

121,437.8023,396.07400,469.91 400,469.91 -279,032.11Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 69.68%

Department: 31 - Fire
503 - Supplies 11,746.370.0018,000.00 18,000.00 6,253.63 34.74%
504 - Contract Services 0.000.0027,608.58 27,608.58 27,608.58 100.00%

11,746.370.0045,608.58 45,608.58 33,862.21Department: 31 - Fire Total: 74.25%

Department: 32 - Police
503 - Supplies 11,969.600.0029,000.00 29,000.00 17,030.40 58.73%
504 - Contract Services 0.000.0023,216.31 23,216.31 23,216.31 100.00%
550 - Capital Outlay 16,245.040.00246,000.00 246,000.00 229,754.96 93.40%

28,214.640.00298,216.31 298,216.31 270,001.67Department: 32 - Police Total: 90.54%

81,476.7923,396.0756,645.02 56,645.02 24,831.77Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Surplus (Deficit): -43.84%

Fund: 130 - STREETS
Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 217,908.0353,343.99420,000.00 420,000.00 -202,091.97 48.12%
412 - Intergovernmental 419,587.19104,578.571,467,178.10 1,467,178.10 -1,047,590.91 71.40%
420 - Charges for Services 0.000.003,000.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 100.00%
460 - Investment Income 21,024.416,561.4520,000.00 20,000.00 1,024.41 5.12%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 993.62652.50500.00 500.00 493.62 98.72%

659,513.25165,136.511,910,678.10 1,910,678.10 -1,251,164.85Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 65.48%

Department: 06 - Expense
500 - Personnel Services 277,908.7663,409.72774,325.73 774,325.73 496,416.97 64.11%
503 - Supplies 19,311.345,232.87130,400.00 130,400.00 111,088.66 85.19%
504 - Contract Services 129,453.206,717.22471,322.00 471,322.00 341,868.80 72.53%
550 - Capital Outlay 109,390.300.00667,100.00 667,100.00 557,709.70 83.60%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 30 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

536,063.6075,359.812,043,147.73 2,043,147.73 1,507,084.13Department: 06 - Expense Total: 73.76%

123,449.6589,776.70-132,469.63 -132,469.63 255,919.28Fund: 130 - STREETS Surplus (Deficit): 193.19%

Fund: 150 - KENO
Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 17,938.861,304.7910,000.00 10,000.00 7,938.86 79.39%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 603,983.43148,073.681,754,500.00 1,754,500.00 -1,150,516.57 65.58%

621,922.29149,378.471,764,500.00 1,764,500.00 -1,142,577.71Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 64.75%

Department: 06 - Expense
504 - Contract Services 605,121.76146,939.711,623,000.00 1,623,000.00 1,017,878.24 62.72%
550 - Capital Outlay 379.000.000.00 0.00 -379.00 0.00%

605,500.76146,939.711,623,000.00 1,623,000.00 1,017,499.24Department: 06 - Expense Total: 62.69%

16,421.532,438.76141,500.00 141,500.00 -125,078.47Fund: 150 - KENO Surplus (Deficit): 88.39%

Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS
Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 22,628.196,382.5430,000.00 30,000.00 -7,371.81 24.57%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.000.00250,000.00 250,000.00 -250,000.00 100.00%

22,628.196,382.54280,000.00 280,000.00 -257,371.81Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 91.92%

Department: 06 - Expense
503 - Supplies 11,967.020.00250,802.20 250,802.20 238,835.18 95.23%
504 - Contract Services 62,792.5562,792.551,444,881.39 1,444,881.39 1,382,088.84 95.65%
570 - Other Financing Source 74,610.910.0074,610.91 74,610.91 0.00 0.00%

149,370.4862,792.551,770,294.50 1,770,294.50 1,620,924.02Department: 06 - Expense Total: 91.56%

Department: 44 - Library
503 - Supplies 0.000.0011,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 100.00%

0.000.0011,500.00 11,500.00 11,500.00Department: 44 - Library Total: 100.00%

-126,742.29-56,410.01-1,501,794.50 -1,501,794.50 1,375,052.21Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit): 91.56%

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC
Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 3,028,137.09820,267.629,239,177.00 9,239,177.00 -6,211,039.91 67.23%
460 - Investment Income 179,784.9337,377.98200,000.00 200,000.00 -20,215.07 10.11%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 13,076.753,678.0025,500.00 25,500.00 -12,423.25 48.72%
480 - Other Financing Sources 56,666.6814,166.67170,000.00 170,000.00 -113,333.32 66.67%

3,277,665.45875,490.279,634,677.00 9,634,677.00 -6,357,011.55Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 65.98%

Department: 06 - Expense
500 - Personnel Services 428,716.9396,547.321,292,811.75 1,292,811.75 864,094.82 66.84%
503 - Supplies 995,378.40349,877.864,577,000.00 4,577,000.00 3,581,621.60 78.25%
504 - Contract Services 279,362.8725,089.872,225,981.00 2,225,981.00 1,946,618.13 87.45%
550 - Capital Outlay 67,048.22696.25504,629.00 504,629.00 437,580.78 86.71%
570 - Other Financing Source 750,088.19190,751.763,110,000.00 3,110,000.00 2,359,911.81 75.88%

2,520,594.61662,963.0611,710,421.75 11,710,421.75 9,189,827.14Department: 06 - Expense Total: 78.48%

757,070.84212,527.21-2,075,744.75 -2,075,744.75 2,832,815.59Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC Surplus (Deficit): 136.47%

Fund: 202 - WATER
Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 565,753.34118,769.091,880,370.00 1,880,370.00 -1,314,616.66 69.91%
460 - Investment Income 11,528.19978.8610,000.00 10,000.00 1,528.19 15.28%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 4,667.842,116.833,000.00 3,000.00 1,667.84 55.59%

581,949.37121,864.781,893,370.00 1,893,370.00 -1,311,420.63Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 69.26%

Department: 06 - Expense
500 - Personnel Services 242,451.1754,847.75740,521.62 740,521.62 498,070.45 67.26%
503 - Supplies 31,832.956,188.73147,000.00 147,000.00 115,167.05 78.34%
504 - Contract Services 142,435.4921,933.55406,756.00 406,756.00 264,320.51 64.98%
550 - Capital Outlay 34,327.0034,327.00639,444.00 639,444.00 605,117.00 94.63%
560 - Debt Service 276,346.430.00298,973.27 298,973.27 22,626.84 7.57%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 31 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

727,393.04117,297.032,232,694.89 2,232,694.89 1,505,301.85Department: 06 - Expense Total: 67.42%

-145,443.674,567.75-339,324.89 -339,324.89 193,881.22Fund: 202 - WATER Surplus (Deficit): 57.14%

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER
Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 498,520.38121,415.591,558,882.83 1,558,882.83 -1,060,362.45 68.02%
460 - Investment Income 23,054.385,446.2415,000.00 15,000.00 8,054.38 53.70%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 450.000.00500.00 500.00 -50.00 10.00%

522,024.76126,861.831,574,382.83 1,574,382.83 -1,052,358.07Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 66.84%

Department: 06 - Expense
500 - Personnel Services 159,913.5533,872.08501,405.93 501,405.93 341,492.38 68.11%
503 - Supplies 17,897.235,124.3455,800.00 55,800.00 37,902.77 67.93%
504 - Contract Services 90,691.7714,312.77423,021.00 423,021.00 332,329.23 78.56%
550 - Capital Outlay 567,517.239,586.601,315,000.00 1,315,000.00 747,482.77 56.84%
560 - Debt Service 56,601.070.0061,235.49 61,235.49 4,634.42 7.57%
570 - Other Financing Source 0.000.00250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 100.00%

892,620.8562,895.792,606,462.42 2,606,462.42 1,713,841.57Department: 06 - Expense Total: 65.75%

-370,596.0963,966.04-1,032,079.59 -1,032,079.59 661,483.50Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER Surplus (Deficit): 64.09%

Fund: 204 - SANITATION
Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 1,439,541.20336,668.813,768,499.71 3,768,499.71 -2,328,958.51 61.80%
460 - Investment Income 64,097.8310,621.5550,000.00 50,000.00 14,097.83 28.20%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,403.5676.2938,750.00 38,750.00 -37,346.44 96.38%

1,505,042.59347,366.653,857,249.71 3,857,249.71 -2,352,207.12Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 60.98%

Department: 06 - Expense
500 - Personnel Services 522,846.10115,014.511,578,361.86 1,578,361.86 1,055,515.76 66.87%
503 - Supplies 150,191.3050,209.86542,700.00 542,700.00 392,508.70 72.33%
504 - Contract Services 246,640.8946,792.02860,661.57 860,661.57 614,020.68 71.34%
550 - Capital Outlay 317,231.2564,146.251,745,000.00 1,745,000.00 1,427,768.75 81.82%
570 - Other Financing Source 56,666.6814,166.67170,000.00 170,000.00 113,333.32 66.67%

1,293,576.22290,329.314,896,723.43 4,896,723.43 3,603,147.21Department: 06 - Expense Total: 73.58%

211,466.3757,037.34-1,039,473.72 -1,039,473.72 1,250,940.09Fund: 204 - SANITATION Surplus (Deficit): 120.34%

Fund: 205 - GOLF
Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 16,151.922,548.11372,000.00 372,000.00 -355,848.08 95.66%
460 - Investment Income 222.7671.41500.00 500.00 -277.24 55.45%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 49,743.515,786.71288,650.00 288,650.00 -238,906.49 82.77%
480 - Other Financing Sources 170,088.1945,751.76560,000.00 560,000.00 -389,911.81 69.63%

236,206.3854,157.991,221,150.00 1,221,150.00 -984,943.62Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 80.66%

Department: 06 - Expense
500 - Personnel Services 153,523.2232,761.80580,572.93 580,572.93 427,049.71 73.56%
503 - Supplies 13,102.444,134.82226,000.00 226,000.00 212,897.56 94.20%
504 - Contract Services 38,936.766,547.27147,306.00 147,306.00 108,369.24 73.57%

205,562.4243,443.89953,878.93 953,878.93 748,316.51Department: 06 - Expense Total: 78.45%

30,643.9610,714.10267,271.07 267,271.07 -236,627.11Fund: 205 - GOLF Surplus (Deficit): 88.53%

Fund: 206 - LEASING CORPORATION
Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 2,405.27465.722,000.00 2,000.00 405.27 20.26%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 84,284.3221,071.08252,853.00 252,853.00 -168,568.68 66.67%

86,689.5921,536.80254,853.00 254,853.00 -168,163.41Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 65.98%

Department: 06 - Expense
504 - Contract Services 0.000.002,150.00 2,150.00 2,150.00 100.00%
560 - Debt Service 338,848.750.00384,937.50 384,937.50 46,088.75 11.97%

338,848.750.00387,087.50 387,087.50 48,238.75Department: 06 - Expense Total: 12.46%

-252,159.1621,536.80-132,234.50 -132,234.50 -119,924.66Fund: 206 - LEASING CORPORATION Surplus (Deficit): -90.69%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 32 of 33

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityCategor…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER
Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 226,407.4361,348.87570,000.00 570,000.00 -343,592.57 60.28%
460 - Investment Income 1,406.94296.342,000.00 2,000.00 -593.06 29.65%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 13,130.072,123.0530,000.00 30,000.00 -16,869.93 56.23%
480 - Other Financing Sources 97,500.000.00390,000.00 390,000.00 -292,500.00 75.00%

338,444.4463,768.26992,000.00 992,000.00 -653,555.56Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 65.88%

Department: 06 - Expense
503 - Supplies 22,907.6116,645.9012,400.00 12,400.00 -10,507.61 -84.74%
504 - Contract Services 284,748.5937,957.75878,070.00 878,070.00 593,321.41 67.57%
550 - Capital Outlay 24,972.050.00100,000.00 100,000.00 75,027.95 75.03%

332,628.2554,603.65990,470.00 990,470.00 657,841.75Department: 06 - Expense Total: 66.42%

5,816.199,164.611,530.00 1,530.00 4,286.19Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER Surplus (Deficit): -280.14%

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE
Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 42,678.5112,217.8740,000.00 40,000.00 2,678.51 6.70%
470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 674,576.15170,999.942,232,440.00 2,232,440.00 -1,557,863.85 69.78%

717,254.66183,217.812,272,440.00 2,272,440.00 -1,555,185.34Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 68.44%

Department: 06 - Expense
504 - Contract Services 917,019.10185,709.791,768,000.00 1,768,000.00 850,980.90 48.13%

917,019.10185,709.791,768,000.00 1,768,000.00 850,980.90Department: 06 - Expense Total: 48.13%

-199,764.44-2,491.98504,440.00 504,440.00 -704,204.44Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Surplus (Deficit): 139.60%

Report Surplus (Deficit): 479,819.83 -28,586.29-7,529,655.69 -7,529,655.69 7,501,069.40 99.62%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2023-2024 Period Ending: 01/31/2024

3/8/2024 3:25:17 PM Page 33 of 33

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

101 - GENERAL -648,418.60-32,120.68-640,826.05 -640,826.05 -7,592.55
102 - CEM PERP/ARBORETUM 12,328.031,816.24-317,875.00 -317,875.00 330,203.03
104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 29,712.845,761.58-1,309.00 -1,309.00 31,021.84
105 - CDBG 0.000.00-25,350.00 -25,350.00 25,350.00
106 - DEBT SERVICE -4,106.00975.98-13,829.00 -13,829.00 9,723.00
107 - SINKING -68,221.20-108,224.48-762,379.00 -762,379.00 694,157.80
108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 52,621.4547,613.8126,936.00 26,936.00 25,685.45
109 - TOURISM 34,668.448,609.41-296,020.78 -296,020.78 330,689.22
110 - RV PARK 8,730.0324,018.81-71,407.37 -71,407.37 80,137.40
111 - LB840 209,728.6837,769.93-550,860.00 -550,860.00 760,588.68
113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 212,730.3657,375.84405,000.00 405,000.00 -192,269.64
114 - PUBLIC SAFETY 81,476.7923,396.0756,645.02 56,645.02 24,831.77
130 - STREETS 123,449.6589,776.70-132,469.63 -132,469.63 255,919.28
150 - KENO 16,421.532,438.76141,500.00 141,500.00 -125,078.47
160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS -126,742.29-56,410.01-1,501,794.50 -1,501,794.50 1,375,052.21
201 - ELECTRIC 757,070.84212,527.21-2,075,744.75 -2,075,744.75 2,832,815.59
202 - WATER -145,443.674,567.75-339,324.89 -339,324.89 193,881.22
203 - WASTEWATER -370,596.0963,966.04-1,032,079.59 -1,032,079.59 661,483.50
204 - SANITATION 211,466.3757,037.34-1,039,473.72 -1,039,473.72 1,250,940.09
205 - GOLF 30,643.9610,714.10267,271.07 267,271.07 -236,627.11
206 - LEASING CORPORATION -252,159.1621,536.80-132,234.50 -132,234.50 -119,924.66
207 - CIVIC CENTER 5,816.199,164.611,530.00 1,530.00 4,286.19
800 - HEALTH INSURANCE -199,764.44-2,491.98504,440.00 504,440.00 -704,204.44

Report Surplus (Deficit): 479,819.83 -28,586.29-7,529,655.69 -7,529,655.69 7,501,069.40



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: March 11, 2024 

Agenda item title: Award bid for 2023 Ford F150 Crew Cab Pickup – Police Department  
Submitted by: George Holthus, Police Chief   

Explanation of the agenda item: 

Funds were budgeted in the FY24 Budget to replace two vehicles in 
the Police Department fleet.  Three local dealerships were approached 
but either did not have a vehicle with the required specifications or 
does not provide fleet sales. Staff advertised for sealed bids for a new 
2023 crew cab four-wheel drive pickup. A bid opening was held on 
February 26, 2024.  One bid was received from Anderson Ford for a 
2023 Ford F150 Crew Cab 4x4 Pickup for $44,689 with shipping. 
 
This vehicle will replace a 2017 Ford Explorer with 81,000 miles. The 
2017 Ford Explorer will most likely be auctioned.  

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Staff recommends awarding the bid to Anderson Ford for 
$44,689 which includes delivery.      

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds? X yes  no 
Are funds budgeted? X yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount 
$44,689.00 (includes $395 delivery fee plus roughly $7000 for equipment 
and $7000 for upfitting) 
  For a total of $58,689 

Amount Budgeted $80,500 

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

Police Department  

114-32-6363 

Public Safety 
Approval of funds available:                 Lyndsey Mathews, Finance Director          
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

Nelson Auto Group 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk 

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 







JI 
KAN-004343 

EXIEBmB 
• BUMPERS - BLACK 
• EASY FUEL CAPLESS ALLER 
• FUEL TANK - 26.0 GAi.LON 
• FULLY BOXED STEEL FRAME 
• HALOGEN HEADLAMPS 
• MIRRORS - MANUAL OPERATED. 
MANUAL FOLDING. BLACK 

• PICKUP BOX TIE DOWN HOOKS 
• 1r SILVER STEEL WHEELS 
• 265/70R 17 AJT BSW 
• TRAILER TOW WIRING - 4-PIN 
• WIPERS- INTERMITTENT 

INCUJDED ON THIS VEHICI.E 

EQUIPMENT 9BOUP 1f94 
•XL SERIES 

OPTIONAL EOUIPMENI/OIHER 
1022-7/26122NE 
.17" SILVER STEEL WHEELS 
3.51. V6 ECOBOOST 
.265170R 17 BSW ALL-TERRAIN 
3.31 ELECTRONIC LOCK RR AXLE 
70SOI GVWR PACKAGE 
FRONT UCENSE PlATE BRACKET 
SKID PLATES 
50 STATE EMISSIONS 
CLASS IV TRAILER HITCH 
REAR-WINDOW DEFROSTER 
REMOTE KE!. YESS-ENmY KEY FOB 
PRfVACY GLASS W/REAR DEFROSTER 

VEHICLE DESCRIPTION 

F-150 SSV 
2023 F150 4X4 SUPERCREW 
145" WHEELBASE 
3.SL V6 ECOBOOST 

PK 57646 
EXTERIOR 

ELEC TEN-SPEED AUTO W/TOW M 
AGATE BLACK METALLIC 

INTERIOR 
BLACK 40/BLANK/40 

IIIIElllllll 
• NC W/MANUAL CLIMATE 
CONTI=IOL SINGLE ZONE 

• Bl.ACK VINYL FLOOR COVERING 
• POWERPOINTS • 12V 
• 60/40 SPLIT \IINYL REAR 
• POLICE HEAVY-DUTY CLOTH 
• 40/BLANK/40W/REDUCEO 
BOLSTER 

• MANUAL PASS SEAT - 2-WAY 
• POWER DRIV SEAT· f!rWAY 
• POWER LOCKS AND WINDOWS 
• REDMHITE TASK LIGHTING 
• UNIVERSAL TOP TRAY 
• SEATBACK INTRUSION PLATES 
• TILT/TELESCOPE STR COLUMN 

(MSAP) 

RJNCDOML 
• 4-WHEEL DISC BRAKES W/ABS 
• CURVE CONTROL 
• ELECT 4X4 SHIFT-ON-Fl Y 
• ENGINE HOUR METER 
• ENGINE IDLE METER 
• HILL START ASSIST 
• FAIL-SAFE COOLING SYSTEM 
• FADE-TO-OFF,INTERIOR UGtfT 
• PWR RACK AND PINION STEER 
• REAR \IIEW CAMERA 
• SELECTSHIFT TRANSMISSION 
• SYNC®4 W/8" SCREEN 

MfEIXffiECUBIIY 
• ADVANCETRAC"'WITH RSC 
•AIRBAGS-FRONT SEAT 
MOUNTED SIDE IMPACT 

• AIRBAGS • SAFETY CANOPY 
SIDE CURTAIN 

• CTR HIGH MOUNT STOP LAMP 
• SECURILOCK~ ANTI-THEFT SYS 
• SOS POST CRASH ALERT SYS 
• TIRE PRESSURE MONITOR SYS 

liY6llll6llll 
• 3YRf36,000 BUMPER/ BUMPER 
• SYR/60,000 ROADSIDE ASSIST 

PRICE INEOBW.TION 
BASE PRICE 

(MSAP) 

$46.650.00 
2,295.00 TOTAL OPTIONS/OTHER 

TOTAL VEHICLE & OPTIONS/OTHER 
OESTINATION&DELNERY 

48,945.00 
1,795.00 

740.00 

420.00 

NO CHARGE 
180.00 

NO CHARGE 
315.00 

NO CHARGE 
340.00 
320.00 

Sc..\_~-- dt l..(4, ~SC, 

~ct.sit.. . +-c.r-, 
* l.o'-

i <"'\C.. Q ..s 

~-r:~ Or- v e_. h c..l Q.. 

t. t)r: \,JV S;dit spu+£,'SH-
2, lf='cQJ\..\- d q_ClA-r c..: c.. '-- · L~h. 
3 . c.d,. I u-> h ;-k d O fV'.~ (_ A--IY"P . 
C/. S(?f""o-., _," b~cJ (; f"'\ V 

t-o 

IWFONE TOTAL MSRP $50,740.00 
CC15 

.-two CONVOY 
ITEMI: 

53-F089 0/T SB 

Thb llbel Is 1fliMd pu"""" lo lho Feclenl Automobllt 
lnfonnltlon Dilclooutt Ad. Guollne. UCMISt, and Tift Ftt1, 
Slltt and 1.oc:11 taus.,. not lndudtd. Otaltr lONlltd 

options ... _, ..... "' notlndudtd -·--

Whether you decide to lease or finance your 
vehicle, you'll find the choices that are right 

Ford Credit for you. See your dealer for details or visit 
www.ford.com/flnance. 

SPECIAL ORDER 
PK032 N RB 2X 315 004343 10 03 23 

03/04/2024 

111!1 

Fuel Economy and Environment 

20 
combined city/hwy 

MPG 

18 
city 

5.0 gallons per 100 miles 

Standard Pickup Trucks range from 12 to 
70 MPG. The best vehicle rates 132 
MPGe. 

23 
highway 

o41l N_B §.t1'1. 

a -Gasoline Vehicle 

You spend 
$3,000 

more in fuel costs 
over 5 years 
compared to the 
average new vehicle. 

Annual fuel COSt 
Fuel Economy & Greenhouse Gas Rating ,,..,,,....,, Smog Rating .. ...,. on~l 

$2,200 U c"·~-- Q""' m - p m '-· {~ Best 
Best 

This_vehicis emts 451 grams C<>l per mile. The best emits O grams per mile (tailpipe onlyt. Producing and 
distnbut1 ng fuel also create emissions: le1m m0(8 at fuelecoriomy.gov. 

Actual results will vary to, many reasons, including driving conditions and how you drive and maintain your 
vehicle. The average new vehicle gets 28 MPG and costs S_B,000 10 fuel over 5 years. Cost estimates ar_e 
bas_cd_ on 15,000 milt:s per year at S2.~5 per gallon. MPGc 1s miles per gasoline gallon equivalent. Vehicle 
em1ss1ons are a significant cause of chmate change and smog. !i •. ' -~ ;o 
fueleconomy.gov ,f.°'\' :t 
Calculate personalized estimates and compare vehicles 

~:§i!l .· 

Overall Vehicle Score * * * * * 
Based on the combined ratings or frontal , side and rollover. 
Should ONLY be compared lo other vehicles of sirrllar size and weight. 

Frontal Driver 
Crash Passenger ***** ***** Based on the risk of injury in a frontal impaa. 
Should ONLY be compared to other vehicles of similar size and weight 

Side 
Crash 

Front seat 
Rear seat ***** ***** 

Based on the risk of kljury in a side impa~ 

Rollover **** 
Star ratings range from 1 to 5 stars ( * ****),with 5 being the highest. 

Source: National Highway Traffic Safety Administralion (NHTSA). 
www.safercar.gov or 1-888-327-4236 

1 FTFW1T85PKF57646 

IIHIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 

AMHICA'S HST 
SELLING TRUCKS~ 

TIM FordPass• ConnK t mod am Is 
actlva and sandln& vehicle data 

(e-1., dla1nostlcs) to Font.•• See ln-vehlct. 
settings for connectivity options. 

•e&sed on 1977-2022 CV total 
u FordPus Connect (optlonal on sel•ct v•hlcl11s). 
the FordPass App and compUmentary Conn11ctlld 

Service are requtrec:I for remote featuru (see 
FordPass Terms for details). Connected MrVke 

and features depend on compallbl• .A.Tl,.T 
network ava.Jlat>Mlty. Evolvlna lechnoloay/c:111\ular 

networks/vehicle capablUty may llmlt tunctlonalltv 
and prevent operation of connected features.. 

Connected service u ctudn W._FI hotspot. 

I FORDPROTECT" 

Insist on Ford Protect! The only extended service 
plan tu~y backed by Ford and oonored at every Ford 
dealership in the U.S., Canada and Mexico. See your 
Ford dealer Of visit www.FoftiOwner.ca m. 

h.. WARNING: Operating, sel'licing and maintaining a passenger vehicle, ~cl<.up 111Jcl<., van, or off-road eu vehicle can expose you lo chenicals ilduding engine exhaust, carbon monoxide, phthalates, and 
lead, which a.,e known to the Stale of Cai fomia to cause cancer and birth defects or other reproductive harm. 
To mininize exposure, avoid breathing exhaust, do not idle the engine except as necessary, service your 
vehk:le in a well-ventilated area and iwar gloves or wash yolll hands frequenlly when ser11cing your vehicle. 
For more information go lo www.P65Warrnn9s.ca.9ov/passeo9er-vehicle. 

ICAH 0. TEXT lfP!lf$7MI TO 11S02e ........ _...., 
-•· T .... HEI.J> .. .... 

2202310128305 

, 



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: March 11, 2024 

Agenda item title: 
Public hearing to consider recommending the issuance or denial of a Class IK liquor 
license (with catering endorsement) for Faithful Creations Catering, LLC at the Gering 
Civic Center, 1050 M Street, Gering, NE  

Submitted by: Kathy Welfl, City Clerk   

Explanation of the agenda item: 
The Liquor Control Commission requires that local governing bodies hold a 
public hearing before recommending the issuance or denial of a new liquor 
license.  Application attached.  

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation:  
 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:                    
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?          yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 





















































































Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: March 11, 2024 

Agenda item title: 
Recommend the issuance or denial of a Class IK liquor license (with catering 
endorsement) for Faithful Creations Catering, LLC at the Gering Civic Center, 1050 M 
Street, Gering, NE 

Submitted by: Kathy Welfl, City Clerk   

Explanation of the agenda item: The Liquor Control Commission requests that the local governing body make a 
recommendation regarding new liquor licenses, following a public hearing.  

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Please see attached Memo from Captain Rogers, Gering Police 
Department.  

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:                    
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?          yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 





Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: March 11, 2024 

Agenda item title: Fire Department 2023 Annual report 
Submitted by: Nathan Flowers, Fire Chief  

Explanation of the agenda item: Provide Council with the 2023 Fire Department Annual Report.  Please see 
attached.  

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation:    

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?      yes     x no 
Are funds budgeted?      yes     x no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 

Approval of funds available:  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance? 

      yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  
 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                       Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the 
Council meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



GERING  

VOLUNTEER  

F IRE  

DEPARTMENT  

2023 Annual Report 

 

 



 

GERING 

VOLUNTEER 

FIRE 

DEPARTMENT 
 

2023 Annual Report 

The Gering Volunteer Fire Department 

is committed to protecting the people and property of our community 

from hazards and emergencies through education, risk reduction and 

emergency response. The fire department has a diverse group of fire-

fighters that actively engage our community.  

2023 seen a reduction in calls compared to 2023, which was the busiest 

ever recorded. The largest reduction was fires due to drought condi-

tions drastically improving during the spring of 2023. EMS calls have 

been consistent with last year’s trends. 14% of our calls for service 

(CFS) overlapped, meaning we had 131 calls happen simultaneously. 

We had several large fires, natural disaster response, provided mutual 

aid and supported law enforcement through a 30 hour standoff. 

Certifications and training was a huge portion of our man hours this 

year. We sent one firefighter to a week long Incident Command course, 

hosted a Nebraska Chief’s Association Leadership Symposium, sent 4 

firefighter to Indiana for FDIC leadership training, certified 3 members 

to Firefighter 1, certified 9 members to Firefighter 2, Certified 2 as 

Open Water Divers and certified 9 members to Fire Officer 1, which is a 

first for Gering.  

We spent just over two weeks in Texas assisting Texas A&M Forest Ser-

vice with fires throughout the Northwest Region. 6 firefighters volun-

teered to assist in the response. Gering FD supported community 

events throughout the year, including a full day of standby during the 

Gravel Nationals.  

Jake Pittman received the Fire Department’s “LeRoy Elliott” Firefighter 

of the Year. Nathan Flowers testified in front of Nebraska State Legisla-

tion proposing various ways for the state to support local wildfire re-

sponse. 

We received 2 grants totaling $7,500 to purchase PPE and outdated 

rope rescue equipment. We also applied and receive radio equipment 

from the State of Nebraska to assist with interoperability across the re-

gion.   

Through the support of council, we placed a new rescue unit into ser-

vice in November. Our new apparatus replaced a 12 year old vehicle. 

Our department is thankful for the support from the community.  

 

On behalf of the Fire 

Department, I would 

like to thank Mayor 

Ewing and the council 

for their continued sup-

port and cooperation 

given to us throughout 

the year.  

Nathan Flowers                      

Fire Chief 



GERING VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT - 2023 

ANNUAL REPORT OF FIRE & RESCUE CALLS 

 
Total Calls    2023-920  2022-963  2021-796 

 

   City Fires 18 25 13  

   Rural Fires 7 33 14  

   City Rescues 595 590 512  

   Rural Rescues 50 48 78 

   Motor Vehicle Accidents                      43                                48                                48 

   False Alarms 46 36 37  

   Aid (Given)  30  56 40 

   Aid (Received)  4 9 9  

   Service Calls 32 41 36  

   Misc. Calls 129             104 74  

 

Estimated Losses From Fire: 

 2023 2022 2021 

 

 City Property $76,800  $ 77,000 $ 391,200  

 Rural Property $51,500 $411,145 $22,000  

 

Estimated Value of Property Involved in Fire: 

 

  2023 2022 2021  

 

 City Property $953,233 $304,943 $1,468,892  

 Rural Property $52,000 $ 3,025,289 $ 2,166,215  

 

Average Number of Personnel Responding to Calls:  

 Fires – 13              Rescue - 8                              

 

 Estimated number of man hours spent on all calls – 4,490 

    

Man Hours other than Calls: 

 

 5,150 Training 

 948 Regular, State & Regional, Meetings 

 1,067 Public Education/Relations 

 2,400 City Fire Marshal 

 

Estimated total man hours spent on all Fire Department activities is – 14,054 

 

 

 

 
 



2023 Gering Volunteer Fire Department

Year Rescue Calls Total Calls

2023 645 920

2022 690 963

2021 598 796

2020 577 794

2019 535 709

2018 386 573

2017 519 720

2016 538 738

2015 566 698

2014 483 635

2013 466 611

2012 450 616

2011 431 566

2010 374 512

2009 398 548

2008 394 536

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

2023  CALL CHART

Rescue Calls

Total Calls



Gering Volunteer Fire Department

2023 City Property Involved & Loss Comparison

Involved Property Value Est. Property Loss

2023 $304,943 $76,800

2022 $304,943 $77,000

2021 $1,468,292 $391,200

2020 $8,675,342 $363,250

2019 $27,280,000 $10,700

2018 $2,728,000 $10,700

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Estimated Property Loss

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

$25,000,000

$30,000,000

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Involved Property Value



Gering Volunteer Fire Department

2023 Rural Property Involved & Loss Comparison

Involved Property Value Est. Property Loss

2023 $52,000 $51,500

2022 $3,025,289 $411,145

2021 $2,166,215 $22,000

2020 $1,102,600 $255,200

2019 $394,175 $69,800

2018 $33,500 $2,100

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Estimated Property Loss

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Involved Property Value



2023 Large Responses 

In June our area experience 

very severe weather which re-

sulted in several tornado warn-

ings. During this timeframe we 

responded to a total of 7 calls for 

service.  17 total volunteers were 

able to manage a tornado re-

sponse, motor vehicle accidents 

and damaged property through-

out our district.  

In September law enforcement 

requested medical standby dur-

ing a standoff operation. We 

provided equipment to law en-

forcement including ladders, 

Thermal Imaging Cameras and 

breaching equipment. We uti-

lized fire and EMS apparatus for 

over 18 hours, providing critical 

medical support.  

YEARLY INCIDENT STATISTICS 

This year we modified our evening responses to medical calls to a shift format. 

The fire department members are split into 3 different shifts and rotate being on 

call every 3rd night from 6:00 pm to 6:00 am. This change in our response mod-

el is due to a large increase in EMS response.  

2023 seen 920 calls for service, which is 43 calls less from last year. 75% of call 

volume accounted for medical, vehicle accidents and rescues. We seen a de-

crease is wildfires due to a wet spring, however our overall fires stayed con-

sistent. We had 14 building fires and 3 vehicle fires.  

14%, or 131 calls overlapped. Multiple apparatus responded during the same 

time period to manage multiple incidents. This was a decrease from the previous 

year, in part to limited extended responses. We assisted our mutual aid partners 

30 times and received assistance 4 times.   

Our average response for all types of calls within the city limits was just over 6 

minutes. Average turn out time (dispatched to enroute) for all types of calls 

within the city limits was 3 minutes 9 seconds.  Our average time on scene is 51 

minutes.  

Our busiest day of the week is a Monday. Our busiest hour was between 2:00 

pm and 3:00 pm. We average 76 calls per month with May and No-

vember being our busiest months with 90 calls each month.  

 

 



 

This represents where all calls for service occur within the corporate limits. Individual green areas 

represent a single call. The greener the area the more calls occur within that neighborhood.  

The yellow and red areas indicate multiple calls to that address or location.  

 

The green on this map indicates areas we have responded to outside of our district. We have fulfilled 3 

separate requests from the State of Nebraska to assist with large wildfires.  

We also spent 14 days in Commerce Texas assisting Texas A&M Forest Service with fires in their area. 



CITY LIMITS LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (Dispatch to Arrival) 

Station EMS FIRE 

Station 1 0:05:18 0:05:41 

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:05:21 

 

Information for all Calls for Service through the entire District 

INCIDENT COUNT 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS 

EMS 692 

FIRE 228 

TOTAL 920 

                

TOTAL TRANSPORTS (N2 and N3) 

APPARATUS # of APPARATUS 
TRANSPORTS 

# of PATIENT 
TRANSPORTS 

TOTAL # of PATIENT 
CONTACTS 

GE30 0 0 22 

GE32 0 0 1 

GE62 0 0 2 

GE99 0 0 611 

TOTAL 0 0 636 

                

MUTUAL AID   

Aid Type Total 

Aid Given 30 

Aid Received 4 

                

OVERLAPPING CALLS 

# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING 

131 14.24 

ENTIRE DISTRICT LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (Dispatch to Arrival) 

Station EMS FIRE 

Station 1 0:05:45 0:08:46 

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:06:03 

ENTIRE DISTRICT LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE TURNOUT TIME (Dispatch to Enroute) 

Station EMS FIRE 

Station 1 0:03:07 0:03:31 

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:03:09 

AGENCY AVERAGE TIME ON SCENE (MM:SS) 

Gering Fire Department 51:14 

 



Call types and response for entire district. This report breaks down all incidents into major categories. 

There are 8 major categories.  

 
MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL 

Fires 40 4.35% 

Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire 3 0.33% 

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 692 75.22% 

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 36 3.91% 

Service Call 32 3.48% 

Good Intent Call 70 7.61% 

False Alarm & False Call 46 5% 

Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 1 0.11% 

TOTAL 920 100% 

 
 



INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
111 - Building fire 14 1.52%
113 - Cooking fire, confined to container 2 0.22%
131 - Passenger vehicle fire 3 0.33%
140 - Natural vegetation fire, other 3 0.33%
141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire 1 0.11%
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1 0.11%
143 - Grass fire 4 0.43%
150 - Outside rubbish fire, other 1 0.11%
151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 4 0.43%
154 - Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 3 0.33%
162 - Outside equipment fire 1 0.11%
163 - Outside gas or vapor combustion explosion 1 0.11%
171 - Cultivated grain or crop fire 2 0.22%
200 - Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat other 1 0.11%
251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 2 0.22%
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 16 1.74%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 630 68.48%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 22 2.39%
323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 3 0.33%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 18 1.96%
341 - Search for person on land 1 0.11%
342 - Search for person in water 1 0.11%
353 - Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator 1 0.11%
410 - Combustible/flammable gas/liquid condition, other 2 0.22%
411 - Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 1 0.11%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 10 1.09%
424 - Carbon monoxide incident 5 0.54%
440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other 1 0.11%
442 - Overheated motor 1 0.11%
444 - Power line down 7 0.76%
445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1 0.11%
463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup 8 0.87%
500 - Service Call, other 3 0.33%
510 - Person in distress, other 8 0.87%
511 - Lock-out 2 0.22%
520 - Water problem, other 1 0.11%
531 - Smoke or odor removal 2 0.22%
542 - Animal rescue 1 0.11%
550 - Public service assistance, other 2 0.22%
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 4 0.43%
561 - Unauthorized burning 9 0.98%
600 - Good intent call, other 4 0.43%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 44 4.78%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 7 0.76%
631 - Authorized controlled burning 8 0.87%
650 - Steam, other gas mistaken for smoke, other 1 0.11%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 3 0.33%
652 - Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke 1 0.11%
671 - HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 2 0.22%
700 - False alarm or false call, other 1 0.11%
710 - Malicious, mischievous false call, other 1 0.11%
733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 5 0.54%
734 - Heat detector activation due to malfunction 2 0.22%
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 20 2.17%
736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction 3 0.33%
740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 1 0.11%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 5 0.54%
744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2 0.22%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 3 0.33%
746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 3 0.33%
815 - Severe weather or natural disaster standby 1 0.11%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 920 100%

Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

 Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are not displayed if the count is 
zero. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 553 

Page # 1 of 1 



MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS
Fires 18
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire 3
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 626
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 29
Service Call 25
Good Intent Call 52
False Alarm & False Call 44
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 1

TOTAL 798

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS
Fires 7
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 63
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 7
Service Call 7
Good Intent Call 9
False Alarm & False Call 1

TOTAL 94 100%

This graph indicates all calls for service within the Rural District. 

7.45%
67.02%
7.45%
7.45%
9.57%
1.06%

78.45%
0.38%
2.26%

% of TOTAL

This graph shows all calls within the City of Gering corporate limits. 

% of TOTAL

3.13%
6.52%
5.51%
0.13%

100%

3.63%

 Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are not displayed if the 
count is zero. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 553 

Page # 1 of 1 



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Hour Percent

2 2 1 3 3 1 7 00:00 2.07%
4 1 3 2 2 3 6 01:00 2.28%
3 3 2 2 1 3 2 02:00 1.74%
2 0 4 3 2 1 3 03:00 1.63%
3 1 0 2 3 1 1 04:00 1.20%
1 2 3 2 5 0 5 05:00 1.96%
2 5 5 1 3 3 3 06:00 2.39%
7 6 6 6 3 4 2 07:00 3.70%
8 4 1 3 9 8 7 08:00 4.35%
5 9 8 2 10 8 5 09:00 5.11%
6 4 10 8 5 4 8 10:00 4.89%
3 6 10 4 13 6 9 11:00 5.54%
5 8 8 8 6 15 3 12:00 5.76%
6 6 6 6 8 6 5 13:00 4.67%
6 16 8 7 11 11 11 14:00 7.61%
5 12 5 11 5 10 2 15:00 5.43%

10 5 13 8 5 5 5 16:00 5.54%
7 5 6 11 8 8 7 17:00 5.65%
9 15 7 6 7 7 8 18:00 6.41%
7 9 8 8 3 8 6 19:00 5.33%

10 5 8 2 6 7 9 20:00 5.11%
7 7 5 6 2 4 8 21:00 4.24%
6 4 6 3 7 3 3 22:00 3.48%
6 7 6 3 4 5 5 23:00 3.91%

130 142 139 117 131 131 130 Total 100.00%
7.69% 11.27% 9.35% 9.40% 9.92% 11.45% 8.46%

14.13% 15.43% 15.11% 12.72% 14.24% 14.24% 14.13%

The red boxes outline the busiest times for the fire department. Most of our calls occur during the weekday. The bottom outlines how 
many calls occurr on a specific day. The information on the right show how many calls occurr during each hour of the day. 

23:00 36
Total Responses for Day 920
% of Responses for Day

% of Responses for Week

20:00 47
21:00 39
22:00 32

17:00 52
18:00 59
19:00 49

14:00 70
15:00 50
16:00 51

11:00 51
12:00 53
13:00 43

08:00 40
09:00 47
10:00 45

05:00 18
06:00 22
07:00 34

02:00 16
03:00 15
04:00 11

Hour Total per 

00:00 19
01:00 21

The busiest hour of the day was between 2:00 pm and 3:00 pm, in which we responded to 70 total calls during that hour. 

This shows how many calls occurred on each specific day and each specific hour.

Our busiest day occurred on a Monday with 142 total calls, which is approximately 11% of all calls for service. 

 Incident Count by Weekday and Hour for Zone, for Shift and Date Range. Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident. Only REVIEWED incidents 
included. Maximum call volumes for each day are shown with a RED backgroun



HOUR
00:00 - 00:59
01:00 - 01:59
02:00 - 02:59
03:00 - 03:59
04:00 - 04:59
05:00 - 05:59
06:00 - 06:59
07:00 - 07:59
08:00 - 08:59
09:00 - 09:59
10:00 - 10:59
11:00 - 11:59
12:00 - 12:59
13:00 - 13:59
14:00 - 14:59
15:00 - 15:59
16:00 - 16:59
17:00 - 17:59
18:00 - 18:59
19:00 - 19:59
20:00 - 20:59
21:00 - 21:59
22:00 - 22:59
23:00 - 23:59

TOTAL:

32
36

920

This report represents now many calls during the hour. Another way to provide how many calls for service occurr during any 
hour of the day. Again, the busiest time for the fire department was between 2:00 pm and 3:00 pm. 

51
52
59
49
47
39

45
51
53
43
70
50

11
18
22
34
40
47

# of CALLS
19
21
16
15

 Only REVIEWED incidents included. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 898 

Page # 1 of 1 



INCIDENT TYPE
111 - Building fire

113 - Cooking fire, confined to container
131 - Passenger vehicle fire

140 - Natural vegetation fire, other
141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire
143 - Grass fire

150 - Outside rubbish fire, other
151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire

154 - Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire
162 - Outside equipment fire

163 - Outside gas or vapor combustion explosion
171 - Cultivated grain or crop fire

200 - Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat other
251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries
323 - Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped)

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.
341 - Search for person on land
342 - Search for person in water

353 - Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator
410 - Combustible/flammable gas/liquid condition, other

411 - Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

424 - Carbon monoxide incident
440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other

442 - Overheated motor
444 - Power line down

445 - Arcing, shorted electrical equipment
463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup

500 - Service Call, other
510 - Person in distress, other

511 - Lock-out
520 - Water problem, other

531 - Smoke or odor removal
542 - Animal rescue

550 - Public service assistance, other
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

561 - Unauthorized burning
600 - Good intent call, other

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

631 - Authorized controlled burning
650 - Steam, other gas mistaken for smoke, other

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke
652 - Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke

671 - HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat
700 - False alarm or false call, other

710 - Malicious, mischievous false call, other
733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction
734 - Heat detector activation due to malfunction
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction
740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional
744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional
746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO
815 - Severe weather or natural disaster standby

8
17

This report displays the average amount of volunteer that respond to each specific call type. For instance, we have an average of 14 
personnel respond to a building fire.

7
4
5
7

16
7

8
1
9

19
9
7

2
8
8
5

17
11

4
13
12
4
7
7

13
19
8
1
5
5

6
1

10
10
6
1

10
8

11
18
7

16

8
14
10
18
6
8

17
14
10
11
9

14

AVG. # PERSONNEL
14
10
11
10
3

 Reviewed Incidents only. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 1143 

Page # 1 of 1 



Gering, NE
This report was generated on 2/9/2024 2:57:25 PM

Gering Fire Department

Incidents by Month for Month Range

MONTH INCIDENTS
January 76

February 74

March 75

April 85

May 90

June 76

July 83

August 74

September 69

October 65

November 90

December 63

Start Month: January | End Month: December | Year: 2023

Doc Id: 10
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included

Page # 1 of 1



INCIDENT # PRE-INCIDENT VALUE LOSSES
2023-0000073 $39,260.00 $11,500.00
2023-0000144 $442,943.00 $2,500.00
2023-0000227 $78,750.00 $2,500.00
2023-0000281 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
2023-0000553 $2,000.00 $1,500.00
2023-0000810 $50,000.00 $50,000.00
2023-0000822 $223,810.00 $52,000.00
2023-0000847 $500.00 $350.00
2023-0000882 $2,000.00 $950.00
2023-0000911 $160,970.00 $2,000.00

Totals: $1,005,233.00 $128,300.00

$0.00
$171,810.00

$150.00
$1,050.00

$158,970.00

$876,933.00

SAVED
$27,760.00

$440,443.00
$76,250.00

$0.00
$500.00

This report shows the approximate value of property involved in fire versus the loss from the fire. This year we had just over $1 million 
in property value that was affected by fire. Estimated losses were $128,300. This accounts for $876,933 that was saved from fire. 

This includes buildings and personal property

 Both the PRE-INCIDENT VALUE and LOSSES columns are the summation of the respective Property and Contents fields as 
recorded on the Basic Info 5 screen of an incident. Only REVIEWED incidents included. EMS incidents excluded.  em



O-305 Course 

This course is focused on the 

importance of developing and 

operating as a functional Type 3 

Incident Management Team.  

There are five levels of complex-

ity on an incident. Simple emer-

gencies like a vehicle accident is 

a Type 5, or very minimal de-

ployment.  

Type 1 incidents are very com-

plex and typically have multiple 

fire department or firefighters 

deploy.  

O-305 is a highly sought after 

course. This week long course 

engages candidates in complex 

emergencies and teaches them 

leadership traits within their 

perspective role. 

There are only 3 Type 3 Incident 

Commanders in Nebraska. Ger-

ing Fire has one of those Type 3 

IC’s.   

TRAINING STATISTICS 

Gering Fire Department logged 5,150  man-hours of training in 2023. 

Training occurs at a minimum of once a week and more often 5 times 

per month. Majority of our training is dedicated to firefighting and 

EMS in order to achieve proper ISO ratings.  

We had several extended courses this year. 2 members enrolled in the 

Firefighter 1 course and received certification. We sent several mem-

bers to State Fire School. We also hosted a Firefighter 2 course, the first 

since 2009. 9 Firefighters obtained this certification. We sent many 

firefighters to conferences out of town for several days at a time.  

We hosted the Nebraska Chief’s Association Leadership Symposium 

and had approximately 100 firefighters attend. One firefighter attended 

the week long O-305 course. We also held our annual Engine Academy 

that hosted approximately 200 firefighters.  

We have also sent members to conferences and “training schools” in 

Grand Island, Colorado Springs, Ogallala and Indiana. This year was 

the first time we sent firefighters to the famous FDIC, which is the larg-

est conference in the nation. 4 firefighters engaged in 24 difference 

classes to bring essential training techniques back to the department.  

9 of our members attended the week long Fire Officer 1 

course. This course is designed to teach administrative func-

tions, creating policies, teach the budget process and focuses 

heavily on leadership skills within the fire service. This is the 

first time Gering firefighters have obtained this certification.  

 



CLASS COUNT TOTAL CLASS HOURS

Apparatus 9 19:00
Driver/Operator Training 3 6:00
EMS Training 7 21:00
Fire Officer Training 7 58:00
Firefighter 1 Class 11 94:00
Firefighter 2 Class 11 35:00
Firefighter Training 28 117:15
Hazmat Training 9 38:00
NIMS Training 3 88:00
NWCG Training 11 182:00
Special Operations 7 72:00

GRAND TOTALS: 106 730:15

This year we hosted Firefighter and Firefighter 2 classes. Many classes have taken a blended approach, with portion of learing 
happening online. The amount of time spent is during classroom only and does not take into account the many hours spent online.

This year we also hosted a Fire Officer 1 class. This is the first time Gering has had the Fire Officer 1 course.

Majority of our training is spent on firefighting. Our department trains, at a minimum, every week on a Tuesday night. Volunteer focus 
on high acuity calls and pride themselves on being ready.

1199 5150:45

6 176:00
66 610:00
36 254:00

155 479:00
508 1851:45
20 80:00

78 217:00
64 613:00
61 480:00

COUNT OF PEOPLE TOTAL MAN HOURS

153 286:00
52 104:00

 This report lists the actual count of Reviewed classes and the class hours, and the number of people who attended those classes 
and the total Man Hours for each Class Category.   This report pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours



Personnel Name
BROWN, DAVID
BRUNZ, DAVID

CLOSSON, JEREMIAH
COCHRANE, DICK K

COWAN, TROY
CRIPPS, JEREMY
Department, Fire

FLOWERS, NATHAN
GANNON, CHARLES
GRUMBLES, DANIAL

HAMILTON, KALE
HAUCK, KEN F

HENTON, JASON
HESSLER, ZACHARY
HINEBAUCH, JARED
JOHNSON, DALTON

KELLEY, SKIP
LAWSON, JAMY A
LAWSON, JIM K

LEHR, ANDREW J
LEHR, KEVIN

MASCHMEIER, ASHLEY
MAXCY, TIM N

MILTON, TIMOTHY
MODENA, THOMAS W

PERALES, CHRIS
PETERSON, JUSTUS L

PITTMAN, JACOB RYAN
SAUER, ADAM

SCOTT, JEFFERY C
SEVERSON, GRANT D

SHULTZ, ASHLEY
SHULTZ, COLE

STERKEL, RYAN
TODD, ASHLAND
TODD, JORDAN

VANCE, DARRELL
VANCE, JEFFERY R

VANCE, TAYLOR
WALTER, BRETT

WHITE, JULIE
WIEBERS, MIRANDA

WILROY, MASUMI
ZEILER, LOGAN

Count of Personnel : 44 

69:15
159:00
136:00

Total Agency Training Hours : 5150:45 

The fire department logged 5,150 man-hours of training on various topics of emergency response. Most training is derived from our 
Tuesday night "drill night". This represents how many hours each volunteer logged on training hours. On average, each volunteer 

traings approximately 117 hours in 2023. 

56:00
172:15
232:15
37:00
60:00
11:00

87:00
227:00
59:00
131:00
41:00
8:00

137:15
66:15
146:00
4:00

145:15
108:00

13:00
50:00
195:00
175:00
33:15
64:00

81:15
213:00
77:00
90:00
75:00
155:00

62:00
729:15
329:15
2:00

202:15
16:00

Total hours
4:00

75:00
123:00
108:00
186:00

 Completed and Reviewed classes only.   This report pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 1716 

Page # 1 of 1 



2023

NAME OFFICE MEETINGS MISC TRAINING DRILLS CALLS TOTAL

BRUNZ, DAVE 0 7 5 15 16 25 68

CLOSSON, JEREMIAH 0 7 5 25 20 25 82

COCHRANE, DICK 10 10 8 25 20 25 98

COWAN, TROY 10 10 10 25 20 25 100

CRIPPS, JEREMY 0 8 4 11 16 25 64

FLOWERS, NATHAN 10 10 10 25 20 25 100

GRUMBLES, DANNY 0 10 10 25 20 25 90

HAUCK, KEN 10 10 10 14 19 25 88

HENTON, JASON 0 10 10 25 20 25 90

HESSLER, ZACH 0 6 9 13 20 25 73

HINEBAUCH, JARED 0 8 10 20 12 25 75

JOHNSON, DALTON 0 10 10 10 18 25 73

KELLEY, SKIP 10 10 10 25 20 25 100

LAWSON, JAMY 0 10 10 0 5 25 50

LAWSON, JIM 10 10 9 11 10 0 50

LEHR, ANDREW 10 10 10 25 20 25 100

LEHR, KEVIN 10 10 10 25 20 25 100

MASCHMEIER, ASHLEY 0 10 10 0 16 25 61

MAXCY, TIM 10 10 10 10 20 25 85

MILTON, TIM 10 10 10 25 20 25 100

MODENA, THOMAS 0 10 0 11 15 25 61

PERALES, CHRIS 10 10 10 25 20 25 100

PITTMAN, JAKE 10 10 10 25 20 25 100

SAUER, ADAM 0 10 10 23 20 25 88

SCOTT, JEFF 0 8 4 18 20 0 50

SEVERSON, GRANT 10 10 10 25 20 25 100

SHULTZ, ASHLEY 0 6 2 18 5 0 31

SHULTZ, COLE 0 10 6 25 20 25 86

STERKEL, RYAN 10 3 5 10 6 0 34

TODD, JORDAN 0 6 2 11 7 25 51

VANCE, DARRELL 10 10 10 25 20 25 100

VANCE, JEFF 10 10 10 25 20 25 100

VANCE, TAYLOR 0 9 6 1 16 25 57

WALTER, BRETT 0 4 0 20 3 0 27

WHITE, JULIE 0 7 2 0 5 0 14

WIEBERS, MIRANDA 0 10 10 11 20 25 76

WILROY, MASUMI 0 10 5 25 20 0 60

ZEILER, LOGAN 10 10 10 25 20 25 100



LEROY ELLIOTT FIRE-

FIGHTER OF THE YEAR 

Leroy Elliott was a firefighter for 

Gering Fire Department for 

almost 50 years. Every year he 

was one of the top responders 

even in his 70’s. Leroy repre-

sented what it meant to be a top 

firefighter. In 2023, Jake 

Pittman was awarded this 

award.   

Tim Maxcy also was awarded 50 

years of service to the communi-

ty of Gering. Tim joins only 3 

other members that have volun-

teered for 50 years or more. Tim 

has been very active within the 

department and served in many 

capacities within the State of 

Nebraska as well as within the 

department. Congratulations to 

Tim Maxcy.  

PERSONNEL STATISTICS 

People are our number one asset in any organization. Gering Fire      

Department supports our firefighters and invests in their career at the  

department. In 2023 we logged over 7,165 man hours of regional, state 

and local trainings, public relations and  meetings. Because our staff is 

invaluable, we could never put a cost savings number on our response.  

Our roster includes 43 firefighters and 1 Cadets. Our Department         

implemented a Cadet Program that introduces high school seniors to 

the fire service. We also partnered with Gering PD and Gering High 

School to implement an Public Safety Academy for high school stu-

dents, which is in our second year. 7 students spend at least 1.5 hours 

per day at the fire station, assisting and learning about emergency re-

sponse. So far, 3 students in this program have became members.  

This past year we recognized Jeremiah Closson, Chris Perales and Ash-

ley Maschmeier with 5 years of service. Again, Tim Maxcy received 

recognition for 50 years of service. He joined the department on De-

cember  11th, 1973.  

33 out of 43 members qualified for the City of Gering Incentive Pro-

gram. This program continues to be instrumental in retaining 

members. We thank the council and Mayor for supporting this 

amazing incentive program.  

 



PERSONNEL COUNT
BROWN, DAVID 22
BRUNZ, DAVID 121
CLOSSON, JEREMIAH 113
COCHRANE, DICK K 137
COWAN, TROY 153
CRIPPS, JEREMY 101
FLOWERS, NATHAN 654
GANNON, CHARLES 5
GRUMBLES, DANIAL 354
HAMILTON, KALE 31
HAUCK, KEN F 218
HENTON, JASON 119
HESSLER, ZACHARY 181
HINEBAUCH, JARED 128
JOHNSON, DALTON 99
KELLEY, SKIP 198
LAWSON, JAMY A 103
LAWSON, JIM K 55
LEHR, ANDREW J 594
LEHR, KEVIN 200
MASCHMEIER, ASHLEY 324
MAXCY, TIM N 234
MILTON, TIMOTHY 317
MODENA, THOMAS W 101
PERALES, CHRIS 400
PETERSON, JUSTUS L 46
PITTMAN, JACOB RYAN 194
SAUER, ADAM 191
SCOTT, JEFFERY C 57
SEVERSON, GRANT D 193
SHULTZ, ASHLEY 38
SHULTZ, COLE 135
STERKEL, RYAN 55
TODD, ASHLAND 14
TODD, JORDAN 101
VANCE, DARRELL 355
VANCE, JEFFERY R 739
VANCE, TAYLOR 96
WALTER, BRETT 27
WHITE, JULIE 29
WIEBERS, MIRANDA 375
WILROY, MASUMI 61
ZEILER, LOGAN 136

Sum of Individual Responses 7804
Total Incidents for Date Range 920

6.63 %
14.78 %

We document each volunteer's response to calls. This report showcases the total percentage of calls each volunteer made. 

38.59 %
80.33 %
10.43 %
2.93 %
3.15 %

40.76 %

20.98 %
4.13 %

14.67 %
5.98 %
1.52 %

10.98 %

10.98 %
43.48 %
5.00 %

21.09 %
20.76 %
6.20 %

5.98 %
64.57 %
21.74 %
35.22 %
25.43 %
34.46 %

12.93 %
19.67 %
13.91 %
10.76 %
21.52 %
11.20 %

10.98 %
71.09 %
0.54 %

38.48 %
3.37 %

23.70 %

PERCENTAGE
2.39 %

13.15 %
12.28 %
14.89 %
16.63 %

 Includes incidents where personnel responded to on or off an apparatus.  Only REVIEWED incidents included. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 274 

Page # 1 of 1 



Events Attended

1
7
4
1
1
1
1
1
1
3
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

5
4

18
11
1
2
3
5
5
2
1
6
6
7
3
1
1

11
6
1
3
1
3

4
3
1
1
1
2
3
1

0.9%
0.9%
0.9%
0.9%
0.9%
3.7%

0.9%
0.9%
0.9%
0.9%
2.8%
0.9%

10.3%

0.9%
0.9%
0.9%
0.9%

1.9%
4.7%
4.7%
2.8%
1.9%
0.9%

0.9%
2.8%
6.5%
5.6%
5.6%
0.9%

0.9%
2.8%
0.9%
5.6%

10.3%
0.9%

2.8%
1.9%
0.9%
0.9%

2.8%

0.9%
LAWSON, JIM
LEHR, KEVIN

HENTON, JASON
HESSLER, ZACHARY

LAWSON, JAMY

Mutual Aid Meeting

Department, Fire 3.7%
FLOWERS, NATHAN 2.8%
GRUMBLES, DANIAL 0.9%

WIEBERS, MIRANDA
ZEILER, LOGAN

VANCE, JEFFERY
WALTER, BRETT

WHITE, JULIE

SHULTZ, ASHLEY
TODD, JORDAN

VANCE, DARRELL

PERALES, CHRIS
PITTMAN, JACOB

SEVERSON, GRANT

MASCHMEIER, ASHLEY
MAXCY, TIM

MILTON, TIMOTHY

KELLEY, SKIP
LEHR, ANDREW

LEHR, KEVIN

FLOWERS, NATHAN
HAUCK, KEN

HENTON, JASON

Meeting/Project

COCHRANE, DICK 4.7%
COWAN, TROY 3.7%
Department, Fire 16.8%

VANCE, JEFFERY
WIEBERS, MIRANDA

SEVERSON, GRANT
TODD, ASHLAND
TODD, JORDAN

PERALES, CHRIS
PITTMAN, JACOB

SAUER, ADAM

LAWSON, JAMY
LEHR, ANDREW

LEHR, KEVIN

HAUCK, KEN
HINEBAUCH, JARED

KELLEY, SKIP

Department, Fire
FLOWERS, NATHAN
GRUMBLES, DANIAL

Total Chosen Event Type(s) for Personnel : 107

Personnel % of Events for
Apparatus Maintenance

COCHRANE, DICK

This report shows all types of events 
attended by each member

6.5%
0.9%

 Displays the number and percentage on Events attended by each selected Personnel over the selected Date Range. Only Locked 
Events are included. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 1724 
Page # 1 of 1 



1
1
1
1
2
2

1
2
2
2
2
1
2
2
2
1
2
2
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1

4
1

26
20
7
2
3
6
3
3
3
7
5
6
4
7
5
1
4
5
1
1
1
1
2
4

1.9%
0.9%
0.9%
0.9%
0.9%

1.9%
0.9%
1.9%
1.9%

1.9%

0.9%
1.9%
1.9%
0.9%
1.9%
1.9%

1.9%
0.9%
0.9%
0.9%
0.9%
0.9%

18.7%
24.3%
0.9%
3.7%

0.9%
0.9%

2.8%
2.8%
5.6%
2.8%
1.9%
6.5%

6.5%
3.7%
5.6%
4.7%
6.5%
2.8%

0.9%
0.9%
4.7%
3.7%
0.9%
4.7%

3.7%
1.9%
0.9%
0.9%

STERKEL, RYAN
TODD, ASHLAND
VANCE, DARRELL

SCOTT, JEFFERY
SEVERSON, GRANT

SHULTZ, ASHLEY

PETERSON, JUSTUS
PITTMAN, JACOB

SAUER, ADAM

MASCHMEIER, ASHLEY
MILTON, TIMOTHY
PERALES, CHRIS

LAWSON, JAMY
LAWSON, JIM

LEHR, ANDREW

HINEBAUCH, JARED
JOHNSON, DALTON

KELLEY, SKIP

HAUCK, KEN
HENTON, JASON

HESSLER, ZACHARY

Department, Fire
FLOWERS, NATHAN
GRUMBLES, DANIAL

Public Education

BRUNZ, DAVID
COWAN, TROY

VANCE, TAYLOR
WIEBERS, MIRANDA

ZEILER, LOGAN

TODD, ASHLAND
VANCE, DARRELL
VANCE, JEFFERY

SAUER, ADAM
SEVERSON, GRANT

SHULTZ, COLE

MASCHMEIER, ASHLEY
MILTON, TIMOTHY
PERALES, CHRIS

LAWSON, JAMY
LAWSON, JIM

LEHR, ANDREW

GRUMBLES, DANIAL
JOHNSON, DALTON

KELLEY, SKIP

Prevention/Public Education

COWAN, TROY 0.9%
Department, Fire 1.9%

FLOWERS, NATHAN 1.9%

VANCE, DARRELL
VANCE, JEFFERY

PERALES, CHRIS
PITTMAN, JACOB

SEVERSON, GRANT

MAXCY, TIM

 Displays the number and percentage on Events attended by each selected Personnel over the selected Date Range. Only Locked 
Events are included. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 1724 
Page # 1 of 1 



13
2
5
1
2

1
1
5
4
3

34
15
11
2
6
2
3
6
7
4
9
2

14
1

12
5
8

12
4
8
2
8
1
5
4
1
1

13
18
2
2

11
2

1
7
7

13
14
8

16
15
1

12

1.9%
12.1%

2.8%
3.7%

1.9%
0.9%
4.7%

1.9%
5.6%
1.9%

10.3%
14.0%
31.8%

1.9%
8.4%
3.7%
6.5%
5.6%
2.8%

11.2%
7.5%
4.7%

11.2%
0.9%

13.1%

4.7%
0.9%
7.5%
1.9%
7.5%
3.7%

1.9%
16.8%
12.1%
0.9%
0.9%
3.7%

13.1%
12.1%

1.9%
10.3%
1.9%

11.2%
0.9%

14.0%
15.0%
7.5%

GRUMBLES, DANIAL

Department, Fire
FLOWERS, NATHAN
GANNON, CHARLES

COCHRANE, DICK
COWAN, TROY

CRIPPS, JEREMY

Regular Meeting

BROWN, DAVID 0.9%
BRUNZ, DAVID 6.5%

CLOSSON, JEREMIAH 6.5%

WIEBERS, MIRANDA
ZEILER, LOGAN

VANCE, JEFFERY
VANCE, TAYLOR

WHITE, JULIE

TODD, ASHLAND
TODD, JORDAN

VANCE, DARRELL

SHULTZ, ASHLEY
SHULTZ, COLE

STERKEL, RYAN

SAUER, ADAM
SCOTT, JEFFERY

SEVERSON, GRANT

MILTON, TIMOTHY
PERALES, CHRIS
PITTMAN, JACOB

LEHR, KEVIN
MASCHMEIER, ASHLEY

MAXCY, TIM

LAWSON, JAMY
LAWSON, JIM

LEHR, ANDREW

HINEBAUCH, JARED
JOHNSON, DALTON

KELLEY, SKIP

HAUCK, KEN
HENTON, JASON

HESSLER, ZACHARY

FLOWERS, NATHAN
GRUMBLES, DANIAL

HAMILTON, KALE

COWAN, TROY
CRIPPS, JEREMY
Department, Fire

Public Relations

BROWN, DAVID 0.9%
BRUNZ, DAVID 0.9%

CLOSSON, JEREMIAH 4.7%

WILROY, MASUMI
ZEILER, LOGAN

VANCE, JEFFERY
VANCE, TAYLOR

WIEBERS, MIRANDA

 Displays the number and percentage on Events attended by each selected Personnel over the selected Date Range. Only Locked 
Events are included. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 1724 
Page # 1 of 1 



3
12
11
5
8

15
14
3
8

16
16
11
14
13
10
14
1

11
12
8

15
5

10
3
5
5

15
15
9
3
4

15
15
15

2.8%

13.1%
14.0%
7.5%
4.7%

10.3%
11.2%

13.1%
10.3%
15.0%
15.0%
7.5%
2.8%

11.2%
10.3%
0.9%

13.1%
9.3%

12.1%

4.7%
2.8%
9.3%
4.7%

14.0%
7.5%

3.7%
2.8%
8.4%

14.0%
14.0%
4.7%

14.0%
14.0%
14.0%

WILROY, MASUMI
ZEILER, LOGAN

WALTER, BRETT
WHITE, JULIE

WIEBERS, MIRANDA

VANCE, DARRELL
VANCE, JEFFERY
VANCE, TAYLOR

STERKEL, RYAN
TODD, ASHLAND
TODD, JORDAN

SEVERSON, GRANT
SHULTZ, ASHLEY

SHULTZ, COLE

PITTMAN, JACOB
SAUER, ADAM

SCOTT, JEFFERY

MODENA, THOMAS
PERALES, CHRIS

PETERSON, JUSTUS

MASCHMEIER, ASHLEY
MAXCY, TIM

MILTON, TIMOTHY

LAWSON, JIM
LEHR, ANDREW

LEHR, KEVIN

JOHNSON, DALTON
KELLEY, SKIP

LAWSON, JAMY

HENTON, JASON
HESSLER, ZACHARY
HINEBAUCH, JARED

HAMILTON, KALE
HAUCK, KEN

 Displays the number and percentage on Events attended by each selected Personnel over the selected Date Range. Only Locked 
Events are included. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 1724 
Page # 1 of 1 



FIRE PUP PROGRAM 

Gering Fire teams up with 

Scottsbluff Fire and the Nation-

al Fire Safety Council to fund 

fire prevention material. We 

have participated in this pro-

gram for over 20 years.  

NFSC manages the program and 

solicits local businesses to assist 

in making fire prevention sup-

plies like coloring books, hel-

mets and booklets.  

Local businesses donate an 

average of $6,000 each year to 

fund much needed supplies. 

Both fire departments utilize 

these supplies throughout the 

year.  

This program saves each city 

thousands a year. We couldn't 

do it without local support.  

FIRE PREVENTION AND PUBLIC RELATIONS 

Gering FD captured 1,909 man hours of fire prevention and education. 

Our annual Junior Fire Patrol program was another hit this year. We 

had 30 5th grade students spend 5 nights at the fire station. It was an-

other success.  

Last October we visited all Gering elementary schools and spoke fire 

prevention. We came in contact with an estimated 250 kids and taught 

various ways to prevent fire.  

Our fire prevention material is paid for through donations from local 

businesses. National Fire Safety Council develops a program that solic-

its local businesses. We partner with Scottsbluff Fire Department and 

have been extremely successful with this program. In 2023 local Gering 

businesses raised $5,770 to fund all material.  

We assisted with many special events throughout including United Way 

Color Dash, Gravel National Race, special school events, Gering Mer-

chants Summer Bash, Firework standby and National Night Out.  

During OT Days we invented a sprinkler system for the Kiddie Parade 

Participants. We connected a sprinkler to a hydrant and allowed kids to 

run through the water. We plan to make this an annual event.  

 

 



DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY

03/09/2023 Junior Fire Patrol

04/04/2023 GHS Career Day

05/31/2023 Library Summer Bash

06/05/2023 Summer School Geil School Prevention

06/06/2023 Summer School Northfield Fire 
Prevention

06/07/2023 Summer School Lincoln Fire Prevention

06/10/2023 Gering Merchants Summer Bash

10/09/2023 Fire Prevention Geil Kindergarten

10/13/2023 Fire Prevention Lincoln Preschool

10/13/2023 Fire Prevention Lincoln Preschool PM 
Classes

Total Non-Personnel for Fire Prevention Lincoln Preschool PM Classes: 46

Grand Non-Personnel Total: 869

The fire department takes pride in hosting several public events throughout the year. Information shows we have reached an estimated 869 people in 2023 in which we share the 
fire prevention messsage. The best way to suppress a fire is to stop it from happening!

Our Junior Fire Patrol program is always a huge hit. 5th grade students attend a 5 week program at the station learing various fire prevention topics. 

Children 40

Adult 6

Adult 6
Total Non-Personnel for Fire Prevention Lincoln Preschool: 36

Public Relations / Education

Total Non-Personnel for Fire Prevention Geil Kindergarten: 54

Public Relations / Education
Children 30

Children 50

Adult 4

Children 225

Total Non-Personnel for Gering Merchants Summer Bash: 225

Public Relations / Education

Adult 5
Total Non-Personnel for Summer School Lincoln Fire Prevention: 52

Public Relations / Education

Total Non-Personnel for Summer School Northfield Fire Prevention: 55

Public Relations / Education

Children 47

Children 52

Adult 3

Children 52

Total Non-Personnel for Summer School Geil School Prevention: 52

Public Relations / Education

Adult 50
Total Non-Personnel for Library Summer Bash: 190

Public Relations / Education

Total Non-Personnel for GHS Career Day: 130

Public Relations / Education
Children 140

Children 120

Adult 10

Children 29

Total Non-Personnel for Junior Fire Patrol: 29

Public Relations / Education

EVENT TYPE ATTENDING NON-PERSONNEL TOTAL
Public Education

Public Relations / Education

 Only LOCKED Events Included. If an event does not have any Non-Personnel in attendance, then it will not be included on this report. 

 emergencyreporting.com 
Doc Id: 1774 

Page # 1 of 1 



NFS AGREEMENT 

In 2019 Gering Fire became a 

Nebraska State Cooperator 

through a negotiated contract. 

This allows members of our 

department to support out of 

state federal fires as a Nebraska 

resource.  

Members spend time on large 

incidents and gain incredible 

knowledge to bring back home. 

Firefighters continue to develop 

through their careers and that 

knowledge gained supports our 

local fires.  

The program also generates 

additional revenue for GFD.  

We are the only department in 

Nebraska that was offered this 

opportunity.  

2023 WORKING FIRES DOCUMENTARY 

In February 2023 Nebraska Public Media reached out to Gering Fire asking to 

participate in a documentary showcasing volunteer fire departments across the 

state. Through a grant, Nebraska Public Media was able to film only a few de-

partments and the Nebraska State Volunteer Firefighter’s Association recom-

mended Gering to be showcased. Film crew visited Gering for one week in May 

gathering footage and interviewing many firefighters. We spent 4 nights that 

week training and spending time with the film crew. It is an honor to be recog-

nized and discuss the challenges and successes our department has. You can 

view the documentary on Nebraska Public Media’s YouTube channel.  

 

NEW RESCUE APPARATUS 

Council approved to replace our aging rescue unit. Gering Fire took 

possession of the new apparatus in October and placed it into service in 

November 2023. The new apparatus is a 2023 Ford F550 with enough 

space in the rear to carry EMS, technical rescue and extrication equip-

ment. It houses an 8kw generator allowing us adequate light and energy 

to utilize any rescue tools we need. Money for this purchase came from 

our MFO savings and the new Public Safety Fund. We thank the council 

again for supporting the fire department through the special Public 

Safety Fund.  



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: March 11, 2024 

Agenda item title: Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Agreement and MOU by and between the 
Central Irrigation District and the City of Gering regarding stormwater discharge 

Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator   

Explanation of the agenda item: 

This renewal agreement with Central Irrigation District is for use of the 
canal for stormwater discharge. In 2004, the City put in storage 
retention ponds by the Central Plant and piped the overflow for these 
ponds to the canal, per this agreement.  With this agreement, the City 
is to maintain the canal from the discharge pipe to the overflow 
structure. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the MOU and agreement. The 
Central Irrigation District Board reviewed the MOU/agreement 
and will sign it as soon as it’s approved by the City.  City Legal 
has also reviewed the MOU. 

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes    X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes      no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:  

 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                    Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



AGREEMENT 
AND MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 
The City of Gering (City) desires to discharge stormwater into the Central Irriga�on District (District) canal.  
City represents and warrants that any and all stormwater that comes into District’s canal does not now 
and in the future will not contain pollutants at levels subject to regula�on or treatment by any applicable 
rule or regula�on or statute of the United States or the State of Nebraska. 

City desires to use District’s canal from approximately 600 plus or minus feet west of 10th Street to the 
District overflow structure near 7th Street in the Northwest Quarter of Sec�on 35, Township 22 North, 
Range 55 West, and the downstream waterway discharging back to the North Plate River crossing the 
Northwest Quarter of Sec�on 36, Township 22 North, Range 55 West.  

Per the terms of the 2004 Agreement and MOU, the City constructed a 36-inch stormwater pipeline from 
Country Club Road crossing the Red Barn Subdivision to the District canal and also constructed a concrete 
bank lining in the District canal. The City also installed an automa�c gate west of the exis�ng gate at 7th 
Street and District canal overflow in 2004.  The City was responsible for construc�ng (and did construct), 
at no cost to the District, stormwater deten�on storage upstream of the District’s canal and will con�nue 
to maintain it for perpetuity.  The deten�on storage will limit the discharge to the District’s canal to that 
of a 36-inch pipe or approximately 70 cfs.  City agrees that it will indemnify and hold the District harmless 
for any damages whatsoever resul�ng for the City’s discharge of stormwater into the District’s canal.  This 
agreement to indemnify and hold the District harmless includes but is not limited to damages caused to 
the District and its irrigators as a result of stormwater coming into District’s canal from the City.  Also 
included in this indemnifica�on and hold harmless agreement are damages caused to other property 
owners whose property is damaged as a result of the City’s stormwater coming into District’s canal. 

City and District want to ensure that the canal has adequate capacity to transport the stormwater and 
irriga�on water in this sec�on of the canal and, therefore, agree to cleaning of the canal by the City 
annually burning vegeta�on in and adjacent to the canal by the City from 600 feet plus or minus west of 
10th Street to the overflow structure near 7th Street.  City will indemnify and hold the District harmless for 
any damages due to the City’s burning of vegeta�on.  Addi�onally, the City shall have the canal cleaning, 
including removal and disposal of silt completed prior to May 1st of each year.  The District states that silt 
and/or debris of silt should be removed from this sec�on of the canal.  This sec�on shall be inspected 
jointly by City and District personnel on an annual basis. 

City and District agree that the rights granted herein are mutually beneficial and this agreement for 
carriage of water shall remain in effect for five (5) years from the date of the last signature and shall 
automa�cally extend in five (5) year periods up to twenty (20) years unless and all viola�ons pursuant to 
no�fica�ons as provided herein, have not been remedied prior to the �me for extension.   

In the event there are viola�ons of the provisions of this Agreement and Memorandum of Understanding, 
the Central Irriga�on District must no�fy the City no less than ninety (90) days prior to the term ending 
every five (5) years.  The City will be allowed a reasonable amount of �me as determined by the Central 
Irriga�on District to cure any viola�ons.  A failure to remedy the viola�on shall cons�tute reasonable cause 
to terminate this agreement with the excep�on that this agreement may be terminated if the District 
ceases to operate.   



The Central Irriga�on District may not terminate this agreement without cause. 

The agreement may be renewed beyond twenty (20) years upon terms and condi�ons to be mutually 
agreed upon at least 90 days prior to its termina�on. 

This agreement is limited only to the stormwater specifically iden�fied herein and has no effect on the 
par�es’ responsibili�es to each other or otherwise regarding any other stormwater or other circumstances 
past, present or future. 

Signed this ____ day of ____________, 2024.    Signed this ____ day of ____________, 2024 

 

By the City of Gering     By the Central Irriga�on District  

 

____________________________________  _____________________________________ 

Kent E. Ewing      Mat Na�on 
Mayor       President  
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________  ______________________________________ 
Title: _______________________________  Title:_________________________________ 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: March 11, 2024 

Agenda item title: Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Lease Agreement by and between the City 
of Gering and HF Baseball, LLC 

Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator   

Explanation of the agenda item: The previous agreement with HF Baseball, LLC will expire on April 30, 2024.  
City Staff and HF Baseball, LLC officials have negotiated a new agreement.     

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the agreement, attached.  City 
legal has reviewed the agreement as well.  

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes        X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes        X no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:                    
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



































Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: March 11, 2024 

Agenda item title: Approve appointment of Kim Schmidt Walker to the Gering Public Library Board 
Submitted by: Mayor Ewing  

Explanation of the agenda item: There is currently a vacancy on the Library Board.       

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Approve appointment of Kim Schmidt Walker to the Library 
Board. 

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?  yes        X no 
Are funds budgeted?  yes        X no 
If no, comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:                    
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?  yes     X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

 

 

 
Approved for submittal: 

                                         Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 

























































Agenda Item Summary 

For the meeting of: March 11, 2024 

Agenda item title: 

APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 2141 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GERING, 
NEBRASKA TO AMEND TITLE XIII: GENERAL OFFENCES, CHAPTER 130: 
OFFENSES AGAINST PUBLIC ORDER, JUSTICE, AND ADMINISTRATION, 
SUBSECTION 130.20 CONCEALED WEAPONS; AS PART OF THE GERING CODE 
OF ORDINANCES; AMENDING, REPEALING, AND ADDING ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF 

Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator/George D. Holthus, Police Chief  

Explanation of the agenda item: With to the new Conceal Carry State Statute, staff requested the City Attorney
to review and update City ordinances on conceal carry. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Approve ordinance.

Does this item require the expenditure of funds? yes   X no 
Are funds budgeted? yes  X no 
If no, comments: 
Estimated Amount 
Amount Budgeted 
Department 
Account  
Account Description 
Approval of funds available: 

City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?         X yes no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached. 

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified. 

Approved for submittal: 
    Kathy Welfl, City Clerk  

Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

Referred to: Committee 

All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



ORDINANCE NO. 2141 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA TO AMEND TITLE XIII: GENERAL 
OFFENCES, CHAPTER 130: OFFENSES AGAINST PUBLIC ORDER, JUSTICE, AND 
ADMINISTRATION, SUBSECTION 130.20 CONCEALED WEAPONS; AS PART OF THE 
GERING CODE OF ORDINANCES; AMENDING, REPEALING, AND ADDING ORDINANCES 
OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF.  
 
Be it ordained by the Mayor and Council of the City of Gering, Nebraska that: 
 
Section 1. That Chapter 130, Offenses Against Public Order, Justice, and Administration: 
Subsection 130.20 Concealed Weapons, be amended as follows: 
 
 $130.20 CONCEALED WEAPONS. 
 

(A) Carrying concealed handgun; locations; restrictions; posting of prohibition; 
violation; penalty; affirmative defense; applicability. Except as otherwise provided in this section, 
a person, other than a minor or a prohibited person, may carry a concealed handgun anywhere 
in the City of Gering, with or without a permit under the Concealed Handgun Permit Act. 
 
 (1) Except as provided in subsection (8) of this section, a person shall not carry a 
concealed handgun into or onto any place or premises where the person, persons, entity, or 
entities in control of the place or premises or employer in control of the place or premises has 
prohibited the carrying of concealed handguns into or onto the place or premises. 
 

(2) Except as provided in subsection (8) of this section, a person shall not carry a 
concealed handgun into or onto any: Police, Sheriff, or Nebraska State Patrol station or office; 
detention facility, prison, or jail; courtroom or building which contains a courtroom; polling place 
during a bona fide election; meeting of the governing body of a county, public school district, 
municipality, or other political subdivision; meeting of the Legislature or a committee of the 
Legislature; financial institution; professional or semiprofessional athletic event; building, 
grounds, vehicle, or sponsored activity or athletic event of any public, private, denominational, 
or parochial elementary, vocational, or secondary school, a private postsecondary career school 
as defined in Neb. Rev. Stat. § 85-1603, a community college, or a public or private college, 
junior college, or university; place of worship; hospital, emergency room, or trauma center; 
political rally or fundraiser; establishment having a license issued under the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act that derives over one-half of its total income from the sale of alcoholic liquor; place 
where the possession or carrying of a firearm is prohibited by state or federal law; or any other 
place or premises where handguns are prohibited by state law. 
 

(3) 
 
(a) A financial institution may authorize its security personnel to carry concealed 

handguns in the financial institution while on duty so long as each member of the security 
personnel, as authorized, is not otherwise prohibited by state law from possessing or carrying a 
concealed handgun and is in compliance with Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 28-1202.02 to 28-1202.04. 
 

(b) A place of worship may authorize its security personnel to carry concealed handguns 
on its property if: 
 



(i) Each member of the security personnel, as authorized, is not otherwise prohibited by 
state law from possessing or carrying a concealed handgun and is in compliance with Neb. Rev. 
Stat. §§ 28-1202.02 to 28-1202.04; 
 

(ii) Written notice is given to the congregation; and 
 

(iii) For leased property, the carrying of concealed handguns on the property does not 
violate the terms of any real property lease agreement between the place of worship and the 
lessor. 
 

(4) If a person, persons, entity, or entities in control of the place or premises or an 
employer in control of the place or premises prohibits the carrying of concealed handguns into 
or onto the place or premises and such place or premises are open to the public, a person does 
not violate this section unless the person, persons, entity, or entities in control of the place or 
premises or employer in control of the place or premises has posted conspicuous notice that 
carrying a concealed handgun is prohibited in or on the place or premises or has made a 
request, directly or through an authorized representative or management personnel, that the 
person remove the concealed handgun from the place or premises. 
 

(5) A person carrying a concealed handgun in a vehicle or on his or her person while 
riding in or on a vehicle into or onto any parking area, which is open to the public, used by any 
location listed in subsection (1) or (2) of this section, does not violate this section if, prior to 
exiting the vehicle, the handgun is locked inside the glove box, trunk, or other compartment of 
the vehicle, a storage box securely attached to the vehicle, or, if the vehicle is a motorcycle, 
other than an autocycle, a hardened compartment securely attached to the motorcycle. This 
subsection does not apply to any parking area used by such location when the carrying of a 
concealed handgun into or onto such parking area is prohibited by federal law. 
 

(6) An employer may prohibit employees or other persons from carrying concealed 
handguns in vehicles owned by the employer. 
 

(7) 
 
(a) Except as provided in subdivision (7)(b) of this section, it is an affirmative defense to 

a violation of subsection (2) of this section that the defendant was engaged in any lawful 
business, calling, or employment at the time the defendant was carrying a concealed handgun 
and the circumstances in which the defendant was placed at the time were such as to justify a 
prudent person in carrying a concealed handgun for the defense of his or her person, property, 
or family. 
 

(b) The affirmative defense provided for in this subsection: 
 

(i) Does not prevent a prosecution for a violation of section 28-1204.04; and 
 

(ii) Is not available if the defendant refuses to remove the concealed handgun from the 
place or premises after a person in control of the place or premises has made a request, directly 
or through an authorized representative or management personnel, that the defendant remove 
the concealed handgun from the place or premises. 

 



(8) Subsections (1) and (2) of this section do not apply to a qualified law enforcement 
officer or qualified retired law enforcement officer carrying a concealed handgun pursuant to 18 
U.S.C. 926B or 926C, respectively, as such sections existed on January 1, 2023. 

 
(9) Minor’s and Prohibited Persons Carrying Concealed weapons; prohibited. A minor or 

a prohibited person shall not carry a weapon or weapons concealed on or about their persons, 
such as a handgun, a knife, brass or iron knuckles, or any other deadly weapon. 
 
 (10)  Carrying Concealed handgun; consumption of alcohol or controlled substance; 
effect; applicability; violation. Except as provided in subsections (b), (c), and (d) of this section, a 
person not otherwise prohibited by state law from possessing or carrying a concealed handgun 
shall not carry a concealed handgun while such person: 
 

(a) Is consuming alcohol; or 
 

(b) Has remaining in such person's blood, urine, or breath any previously consumed 
alcohol or any controlled substance as defined in Neb. Rev. Stat. § 28-401. 
 

(c) A person does not violate this section if the controlled substance in such person's 
blood, urine, or breath was lawfully obtained and was taken in therapeutically prescribed 
amounts. 
 

(d) A person does not violate this section if: 
 

(i) Such person is storing or transporting a handgun in a motor vehicle for any lawful 
purpose or transporting a handgun directly to or from a motor vehicle to or from any place where 
such handgun may be lawfully possessed or carried by such person; and 
 

(ii) Such handgun is unloaded, kept separate from ammunition, and enclosed in a case. 
 

(iii) This section does not apply to a qualified law enforcement officer or qualified retired 
law enforcement officer carrying a concealed handgun pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 926B or 926C, 
respectively, as such sections existed on January 1, 2023. 
 

(11)  Carrying Concealed handgun; identification document, required, applicability.  
 
(a) This section applies to a person who is not otherwise prohibited by state law from 

possessing or carrying a concealed handgun. 
 
(b) This section does not apply to a qualified law enforcement officer or qualified retired 

law enforcement officer carrying a concealed handgun pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 926B or 926C, 
respectively, as such sections existed on January 1, 2023. 

 
(c) Except as provided in subsection (d) of this section, any time a person is carrying a 

concealed handgun, such person shall also carry such person's identification document. The 
person shall display the identification document when asked to do so by a peace officer or by 
emergency services personnel. 

 
(d) A person is not required to comply with this section if: 
 



(i) Such person is storing or transporting a handgun in a motor vehicle for any lawful 
purpose or transporting a handgun directly to or from a motor vehicle to or from any place where 
such handgun may be lawfully possessed or carried by such person; and 

 
(ii) Such handgun is unloaded, kept separate from ammunition, and enclosed in a case. 
 
(e) For purposes of this section: 
 
(i) Emergency services personnel means a volunteer or paid firefighter or rescue squad 

member or a person licensed to provide emergency medical services pursuant to the 
Emergency Medical Services Practice Act or authorized to provide emergency medical services 
pursuant to the EMS Personnel Licensure Interstate Compact; and 

 
(ii) Identification document means a valid: 
 
(a) Driver's or operator's license; 
 
(b) State identification card; 
 
(c) Military identification card; 
 
(d) Alien registration card; or 
 
(e) Passport. 
 
(12)  Carrying Concealed handgun; contact with peace officer or emergency services 

personnel; procedures for securing handgun; applicability; violation. 
 
(a) This section applies to a person who is not otherwise prohibited by state law from 

possessing or carrying a concealed handgun. 
 
(b) This section does not apply to a qualified law enforcement officer or qualified retired 

law enforcement officer carrying a concealed handgun pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 926B or 926C, 
respectively, as such sections existed on January 1, 2023. 

 
(c) Except as provided in subsection (f) of this section, whenever a person who is 

carrying a concealed handgun is contacted by a peace officer or by emergency services 
personnel, the person shall immediately inform the peace officer or emergency services 
personnel that the person is carrying a concealed handgun. 

 
(d) Except as provided in subsection (f) of this section, during contact with a person 

carrying a concealed handgun, a peace officer or emergency services personnel may secure 
the handgun or direct that it be secured during the duration of the contact if the peace officer or 
emergency services personnel determines that it is necessary for the safety of any person 
present, including the peace officer or emergency services personnel. The person shall submit 
to the order to secure the handgun. 

 
(e)(i) When the peace officer has determined that the person is not a threat to the safety 

of any person present, including the peace officer, and the person has not committed any other 
violation that would result in his or her arrest, the peace officer shall return the handgun to the 
person before releasing the person from the scene and breaking contact. 



 
(ii) When emergency services personnel have determined that the person is not a threat 

to the safety of any person present, including emergency services personnel, and if the person 
is physically and mentally capable of possessing the handgun, the emergency services 
personnel shall return the handgun to the person before releasing the person from the scene 
and breaking contact. If the person is transported for treatment to another location, the handgun 
shall be turned over to any peace officer. The peace officer shall provide a receipt which 
includes the make, model, caliber, and serial number of the handgun. 

 
(f) A person is not required to comply with subsections (c) and (d) of this section if: 
 
(i) Such person is storing or transporting a handgun in a motor vehicle for any lawful 

purpose or transporting a handgun directly to or from a motor vehicle to or from any place where 
such handgun may be lawfully possessed or carried by such person; and 

 
(ii) Such handgun is unloaded, kept separate from ammunition, and enclosed in a case. 
 
(g) For purposes of this section: 
 
(i) Contact with a peace officer means any time a peace officer personally stops, detains, 

questions, or addresses a person for an official purpose or in the course of his or her official 
duties, and contact with emergency services personnel means any time emergency services 
personnel provide treatment to a person in the course of their official duties; and 

 
(ii) Emergency services personnel has the same meaning as in section 28-1202.03. 

 
(Prior Code, § 130.33) (Ord. 1906, passed 1-11-2010) (Neb. Rev. Stat. § 28-1202 – 28-
1202.04) Penalty, see § 130.99  
  
 
Section 2. Any ordinance or part of any ordinance in conflict with this ordinance is hereby 
repealed to the extent of such conflict and should any part or section of this ordinance be 
declared void and unenforceable, such declaration shall not render any other part void and 
unenforceable. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval and publication as provided by law.   
 
Passed and approved this _____ day of _____________, 2024. 
 

 
__________________________________ 

 Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Kathy J. Welfl, City Clerk 


	AGENDA March 11
	MINUTES February 26, 2024
	Claims 2-27-24 to 3-11-24
	Jan 2024 Financial Report
	Agenda summary PD pickup March 11, 2024
	Bid for PD Pickup 3 11 24
	Bid window sticker Gering 2023 F150 window sticker with options
	Agenda statement PH Terri Tosh
	LIQUOR LICENSE APP
	Agenda statement PH APPROVAL Terri Tosh
	Faithful Memo PD for Liquor License
	Agenda Item-Fire Dept 2023 Report
	FD Report 2023
	Agenda Summary MOU
	Central Irrigation District MOU 2024 - Stormwater 2-20-2024
	Agenda statement HF Heeman agreement
	HF Baseball Agreement
	Agenda statement Library Board appointment
	Agenda Summary Sandhills
	CA for Lease Estoppel
	CA for Solar Energy Agreement
	Agenda summary CCW ordinance
	Ordinance 2141 Concealed Carry (003)
	__________________________________  Kent E. Ewing, Mayor



{"type":"Form","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}

